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R ¥, e T I HRRG It arforaes
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SRUT LA GIRT T IJLNM bl T Y 70 AT &
forw TR ve™ T oM Reid §% 7 59 AT @
31 HTe 1981 Ao yRTferd faham

Red §& 7 14 SFeRY 1971 @ Uh ufeatd
ferfics du=t & m=d foar Rt AT thfee TR
HTARET 3MH ST fo. (Hoems) em Hhige TR
HTART 3MF AT foT. FRT URY hiY T K0T TRET
JISHT BT I IEad Ul Iy w7 F IR-
3itenfies Tffafer & o FHT & HHSIR af Y /T
STTALIDBATSN DT YRT BT & foTq KT TSN GIRT
aRe gRT oI grarfiddr uTe &= & iR
AT BIC 31R SRevaHeE SHRSATST Pl Flgd
fepu MU RO 3R MM & foTw TRSE Ha” Iuetser
IRE P AT aIviicTd hT B WedTsd
AT T|

fererT ST 37 3BT TRET &b BT DT ThID DA D
I A S Tl arfeT: e S R ek
SpfST TRET BIURIA T ST (FISIRIT3ME) P T
f&m /T 3R 9 UPR 15 Jelrs 1978 T e T
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R/OT & foIv off TRSET JUIE UM AT URY fha
1 3751eT 1989 A QX WTIHHT ITH &1 o 1T d
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AT PHaRT

TR § BRI faceft ot i araren afed ot
oY foT da SIR T dap 81T ST JTomT b
et anferet 8

SremsoivT st it aRr 2oty &
R Toft o HEBRT dapt o e ST
AT & GIRT GREI YT I STl 81 151 / Fe
RTe &t ¥ BRf AR 3 It I, Bl @i
3R, 1961 I SUETTAR Rord &b Bl T8
RIBR & & 1T 30 ARt AT rferfraT
T Fenferd foma & s g wrodt / e Qe &t
& AfferT & INRER BT 3T & b o fopeft
HEDBRI S BT TATGT PR < AT SHD! Taer
AT B 31T P 3R IRRTR I snfera
T ft TEpRt § & AU, T AT
q: 0T < fof IS PRaTs 7 &, U HAEDRI
§% FHST O &1 g A It TEpRt §6 39
QST § ofier 8 erenRia &5 ey, I
3R &9, STERT U TR el 3R TErg H drs ofF
ST c/IS e FEhRT deb el ol
STemsATS =T orferf=m, 1961 & arT 11 &
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a1 fArT 7 goftenvor arTal et &t artor St
3 T & b I 37U TRITIT & ARG & 30
AT & 3fex 7 & Gofieur vl
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(iv)

U Y U AeDR! s & AT & fop a8 Rerd
b GRT ATSAT SRY B b R a1 7 o
BNiCRYEENIY

STmSIoi=T rfrfa™, 1961 & 9RT 13U &
i W wfse dfifa & wrafis
HEPNT § 9 ST & I1E ATSHT & foTv fhu
U 3AeT A dF A8 & HiaR FFE ST
G TenuT x|

e 7 fmT (Famer) rfifRe, 1968 &
CIF] 8 & 91 FEPRT db b HY H PRIAR IR
R flt o7 TRt AffT & e srerr
dfT fafr (FEarRr IffRl W RiSY)
SR, 1965 & TRY & F9T 3T TP 918
Y §fT PRIGR FHRaTer & AT e TeBRY
afafet & T & JRdeg ¥ 31T AghRT
S DY AT & 1T 31T Y 1S IRRG A A
HET & 37X GofIepRur T &1 Forfdr, O fopedt
ey 7 oid do Rt forlRad w9 7 I8 Jfd
fopam T B o SN g AR ST ST e &
SIS STfeifRM &l gRT 14 H AR
T GRT ol §eb 1 diHpd db b W A
GOfIpRUT R & d1S IS MUferT & fob a8 30
&A1 & 3R forRaa wu H 9 &l G a b
I TP b b wY H Goilgd fobar T Bl
SCHIREERNICRUES CRIRINENIERYIS e
3TCTTdT §eb GIRT SFIUTCH T ST dTeiT SUETT3T b
IR sreyfe, T 1 <1 Thifre <=, ThfeR arer
PR DT UG 3R T DT IR DT ST aret
forearforat & @i anfe anfiret 89 arfev

T PR
StemsHTS™T oftfm & et 16(1) &

TTET & SRl ST R TRy ST IHb GIRT
do B T arTel @l TS SR BT e

HH &FT 3R FHM 3R H Hefd: 1500 T
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AT <&t T ol ey, siftfem e @1 g off
LR <l & fob T8 by AYPR &b GafgAeT & g
AT T QT AT 81 TSTAR, SHT HHT DI FHI-FHT
TR AR SGRITRITE

yrvTar fafdr 9T T
4 BRERT 2020 %5,00,000/-
1 A% 1993 %1,00,000/-
1 SJcTlg 1980 %30,000/-
1 SHFERT 1976 320,000/-
1 31T 1970 10,000/-
1 SHaRT 1968 %5,000/-
1 SHaRT 1962 %1,500/-

35 TG I 9T §aTT ek I S UR IR 81Tl &
fSFTepT 4 ThRERT 2020 A TS Y& E3AT BI/SHT fAuSiiepe
e 77 &l
6.  R&T NS SHRIRMIN & FhR

T (i) focely IRBRY 6 SFRIRR; (i) s /
RIS WRBRI DT SRR (jii) TR &b STHRIRIT;
(iv) RT & qTeR UTH SHRTRRIT 7T (v) Rerd § &
qaigHIeT & R gRT 9 Sy & e a1t B
SHRTIRIT T ST e Bl

7. TR

{8 &ar el &b Feer 8 T dHTed
dopt & 1T T T T 81 S St GRT
3FaT fobu ST aret HT S a1 uReper e
SRR & ATER UR febaT ST 81 ST b R
@1 A HiftRE sr-arfie eR W s sre-ay
(BHTEY) & I DI SRR DT ReIfT & AR T
ferciter SHTEY & TR A <1 HET b HiaR YT el &l
3R & fob -7 9 T g8 @ T fob SRl W)
STel AR YT o faeid o foTq ST Seb weifere
BHTET A YT T TRIG TFeb Feb bl AT IR e R

8 fcreret 31feep & SR UR &Sl T AT R b fo1q
e Bl IR 2021 H oy T StemslSi ™t Jrferf=am
B GRT 15 (1) § GG & AR, SIATSHIS AT e
& foiter Rafey @ik Qo1 & wr Sfdr & & f&at ar
T §Y, Rt Sep oY qafAfer & o shftem o oifer
F100 T ST AT IR 15 U Tz B T g1 Fahar
g

F100 T T STHRTRT 9 T i =
IR M (T 9)
1 31T 2020 0.12
1 31T 2005 0.10
1 37T 2004 0.08
1 J1s 1993 0.05
1 3FReR 1971 0.04
1 STTeRT 1962 0.05
8.  UGIRUT IE BT
STIMSHTSIET 3= &t &RT 15T o Ifaia

T @ AR o st & fore SRR sreT 7
8 Jonfy, I Rfusiied d& SRT 39 8 SRRy fpar
ST & 3TR I8 b bl AYUT < T AT Al 37aT Y
ST 8 A1 T GIRT SHehT GofiepRuT fOhR 4 re] foar ST
el & IR 941 TE & fop I8 Sep 3l ®U ST
3% & BU H USiTeRuT & U &l

§ g fhaT ST AdhdT &:- 3 SRR TR ax
S ufceiferd fasar T & erear Rerd §& gRT ST
TSR V& 3TefaT ATSHNT & & folT AT e feaT T 8,
3T TAfB® ©U A AT AfarRia: IFHT FAIT
o T I &Y 31UaT Sehepy AR arferfrie, 1949
&Y IRT 36T(2) & 31T H 1T I8 ST BHu=T AT AEDBRY
o T2 <& AT BT 3rRrAT S/ STUNT ARY ST ST
BT foref) 3T FeeeIT T SR @R T BT rerT 3
forsdY o §p & Ter TEMfeTd A T TIT 8 3rerar
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fordt Fem WIRIBRT SRT P FHsiT, FawT a1
YAFHIOr AT Tl DY TS & SR g AT TS
SHRTRAT PR PR Dl AT T <t 8l et
HEPRI deb &b TG H ARG IAT U FEDRI §b P Y
5 BRI AT 98 BN (AT 81 AT | 3HDT GST T 35 &
HehdT Bl

HETH 1A B H 88 b Bl BIgHR 3
BRUT ¥ bl &b T IofiepRuT X febu ST 2t Reerfer
Y& R DI ATRIT T §eb DT STHRIIRIAT b fHT FRar
TS T ST

9.  dPpA ST BT GHAEOT AR Frireror

ST rfaf—T 1961 & ORT 35 &
AT A UTH R 3R gh ufaferfOay A= @t
PR 81 T &b TRIE R Rt dep & JfUferd & fb
8 feplt AT e T FARIETUT/STT TSl BR/ehRa| (iv)

10. <@l T fueH

(i) Tt iorepa S & FHIOA AT IRFHTIT B
Rerfer 7 USiaur g R & dRRkg (3T
AT Y& P JrRfET HHIT AT qRAHIT
MY BT ARRG) TP 8 b YD SHDT GRT
ST Tt arEren § Rt S SHRIRT @Y
TR SHDT TH &FdT IR FH STfBR &
AT T F < IHB GRT T Y, AR PIS BN, B (v)
o & e [SramsHioidY arftrferre &Y et
16(1) & AT IS 16(3)] I & U BTl
AT, T ST T A FHI-FHY TR
freffRa dHT-dex 6t ST & srefie favar Sem

(i) OT9 & TR T fohsdt S o forg deeitar
T GGRAT T YAFHTT AT FHHAT DY IS
et T ST & AT 7R SETehdtatl o e (vi)
AT & 77 3R e & 3FTHY I THI TR
CTR]. STHT ST AHT b T bRal &l g
qHCl § off, I e bl qHt Ararai § g

(iif)

AT 3R T AfIBR & SHTdhar 6 Tt
SRR & H&g § ST B o JIf3r &7
fererRur o5 bl I GRT I MY, A A &Y,
&P FHOH & e [SramSoi stz &
RT 16 (2) 3R (3)] fowar STar B

St arferferr &t &RT 17(1) & AT =i
& IR ot T S RRaeT I 81
@I & I g8 RGN §, A IFd
yRgeIes SR1 T SR genffee agfr §
U ST bl SHRTIT 3R FHS-RT
STCHT-3cTT SN aTell ell, $ehl AT
THOIT Rl 8T, IRGHIUD P Y H DHRIYR
T R b i HEHI b IR R BT IR
& I & (fafere ST fge ufar arc 1 9 &
UER]

R dep b e F Forerep forg e smferep sy g
AT/ JATFE ST TS ATSTT Tt
ar dimrpd do, St AT Ry 81, & e
PRIUTCTd SR GRT FHMHCT/I~HI0T
afes SRt AIFT b AN BN Bl AR
[STemgTSi=eT rferfa ft eRT 18(1)] & o9
HEIAT & 3feR T D AT 8

e T 3R e RS A & nuferT & s
T8 SR & TTareIT= & AT Tedes ST
& g H < AR BT A, Ut =i S e
GRT SR feenfiEel & %Y &1, & UTH PR b
QT HEMT o IR BRI T VT kT b HTONehoT
JIH-TTST FITIT PR dlet AES JhTIec BH
 PHRaTT

AT T STHTAT3T b Hed AR ey
& foTq O ST AR T ST IRTHTH 5 b
URRFATY e/ TR/l TH T b o J BRIUTeTd
AYBRY & T TR Toiwdt 9 & Wit T @Il §
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pfeT HaT 81 T, SFCAgeT ST @Y
g AT T AR T b &l bl STl I Teb
P GIY § URGEUS /| I PRIUCD
STRrpRY GIRT T SUTRIT SR PR T Rl =1
fepg g |

(vii) 3T 2021 H fopy 10 SYengatSiedt arferfrae
 HTGT BT GRT 18 T & AR, e AIRE
SRT G AT e (TengSh) & dad I TV
R b foTY ITRERIT & | RO b gIRT Uarrse!
TRIIY ST b1 ARG A 90 AT o iR e

& IFT 3T T T e PR b foy A &b &b
foTQ epIciT SFarfer T TR PR bl & AT It Tehel
€ 3R GRT 21 (4) & TR FUCIY TY Taf & G4
o R & AT H XUT &R W 2 U1 Bl SS[cHD TS
IR P UBTSST b T8 8y o o1q &Tdl T At b
THITER {1 22 T SR B
12. fifr, oRd 3iR owram

e & faft= iRl Raar & : srerf (i) ST
dt fAfer (STemsU); (if) o1 MREK FAfer (<rstiom);
(iii) =T TRy (Sfew) gt & R/ @ fAmfor
AT T R 3R TREY e b o 4 fhar

=T feparT ST 81 ST §ep bl TaTgST eIy
ST & 45 fAT & IR STaT IR bReAT BT &
3R R @1 30 AT & ofiax At & Fegar
3R TATOTER T T HATIT HRATHT Bl & 3R
3TTeT 15 =T 7 R SFTaren = S+t Fefer
ST &1 R & & Jre Y BRAT BIdl 8l Il
Rord d% B TR/ a1 Sgawen
qAHTOT T AT ST TR (TEadifeie)
ST &, AT e T SraT srafer 90 f&At o forg
3R FeT & ST TeTTEet & e dat & forg
Ml & I & G ufehar ffRm 217 &
IR &l

11. f9eTg ¢ aTa @ aRelt

StSASiRT AMHT faf et & fafrr 22
& Ty ufSd SremsoiNT 1ferf e it &RT 21(2) &
TR, UREHIID AT ST §ep AT SN e, ST
oY AT 81, I 31ufard & o I fawhet St fit R
R et TS R A { Y U e b qM bl b
SR BT H YA 3T AR H F SRS dr
O PN R 2021 F By 10 oA
sffRm & demes H gRT 21 (3) P IR,
SIS, 310 9IS & AT 3, Starsaioir

ST & 3R G aral & FueH &g 39T Sudl
febarm ST 81 R Y TTferep Goft $50 RIS €, S
quic: Refd dob GRT Afira &1 Fm 7118 a1 SugiT
[PRTHT < FRATIAT 3TR HeTAf+es & T URT R & foTg
foma ST &1 At A et Y srfereny ifer o g
TR DI gfcrfert 7 e febam ST 81 st &
ST STR-F-ITRY SCRUT & STIHTT T &

vferas 31 AT &1 AT b S8 s &y STt
&) o & T T eiRaraier Rid de b gafgrte &
e FeeT GRT Mg oIRaTaRierp! GIRT el STt 8l
SECIENIER IS Rl A ISt IR EA R I RS I
{1 prRIvGHT FaeT Ul oiameal & 3 7eFl &
3R Rrd da T IR fehaT STHT STUfard 81 39 veikal
T Tt s ARPIR T il i STl 8, Roive dvie
& YU FeT H QT 1l &1 1T eiegiesT &l diga
TUTTtT T SRRV BRAT & &l FUeTy 19 <l &
G & Al F TTfH o TR R 8T &

forre foiir a 1987-88 A SRR BT Il
PR VT Bl AR AT, 1961 7 JUMARHI foby
T SR TR b el H T BT Jeieb] ‘Ui’ &
ST feparT ST 81 1 3pR 2011 I 1 o a1y
TR TR P 37 & 3R 1 Jellg 2017 J 9w T
TR & oTg ITRER Bl
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g /ATRT 6 [ 3
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STt D —

. Roid §o foedt §5 a1 TSN XE IRAT & / AT P [olT 37T SRAIBR PR ST § 3R Feifera Tt affery & ReR
(TR BT TRIHETIT T FHTHIRET BT & 3R SIATSHISIRIT BT $hT FaT ST 21 SIS Hl T TR i
eI i ofer Figfeh & forg forea &1

. SR YRFHTH e & fo1q Uep UGS [RIch ehRall & T SIS el fere e &l

. SIS SH1e deb T USTepRUT 38 BRaT & 3T FRYfeh b 3 HEMI & 3iex STaT el IR PR & URGHYD ! feamfraer
TR ehReTT &

. ST G P FGTI, I Y18 DT ST (PaTSHT) &P AT T URIHTH S o i@l b T o fofU SIATSHISTAT b a1y
<Y ¥ T Uep U 81 STaT T 1R dep T o Afedl & 37 ATge AT & foTq SrATsRiiSiedt Ty & foTq ves afery 9= &t
STRATSHT el &l

. ORI T AT H a7 FeT SRIR BRAT & (T — P o3 BT ARA/PATST SIJUTIAT 3R AT ST/ paTs™iT STaTferd 81
3R SIS BT JTA & foTT TS TR e i 7 SITSHISTAT BT Gl IR el 2

. ¥iQ T ST T 3R 3 AR bR A WifiTes TRAHTH Sepl b 3Terl uR 37T fevafOrI oIk fHseps T bl SRl T Bl &

. T S P 9T D DI YR [T ST & 1R 9T 1A ST TaT b Tal BT A = & (o W A il SRIR b STt &
T~ G el b eer H ST Y SHIBI3] bl YT SRTRIT ST &/paTs! T FUTer fhaT ST & YRAHIID 3IYReD a1 D Y §
A & oTq AT il A ST TR brad &

. IR q% &rdT (e e ot de & aRRHTIe & A1 UR 3% 1Y A1 &b b @It 5 STRY 2l STt 8l

. I e IS Fetare 171ep B CIRAPR / HIT SIUC & HTEAH H STHIDI3N Bl AT STRT el 2
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1< 2: aT e uftpar — | gamaelt frden & agd S
(ST fafermer srffeRr, 1949 & wrare=Y & dga)

3
1 &
PR CORNE =)
l 5
2
®
(oo -
I

. IR Rord o S fafrae i, 1949 &t &RT 35T & dad ad Tt 39T (T3S oRmmaT & 3iR Srenswiioiiedt, Srat
e ST ST & foT USfiepeT &, T U T8I ob AT STHI/(FeBTAT UR ST U HTae & AR ¥ GATSS! & T8 Halferd deb bl o
AT &l

. SRR, TSt & dEa @ Y el o Y fen-fder IR aar & 3 (e o ST Y ARk B Udd SiHTeRdT dt
JEHIIT ST AR (FHT SB0T/STRHT T T AT PR b qT& THIT & 3R T STTRIBR H) T S dTelt ARy et CRIR B |
ST fop SraEoidT (Femer) e 2021 & ded AR &, eferd Sol & g sfd & fb o W smrparsn’ (Reei arr
STHT 11T TITH <R+ T ST8T <ch 2l &) bl Gl USTISS! oI ehl TRIRT & 45 T o e SIamSToiT &bl ot a |

. SIRISHISTRT & URT UTTSST & e Sl 3Tk TRIHTH Sl & Srat P FATI/SH0M, SR GafRId S & parsd 3R WIdi/aR
ST TUTTEt T SFATeTT SMfeT 8, & foft TG Al T U7et &, | Y o BT STaTSeiiSiiT RT SIRY fer-Fceit ik srfifas &
eI & AR &1 BT IS U FTIT DR o o1q Gfor far S &

. I e it 3R ST ST &1 P e b ferg wrifie de o O fepedt ot Repfs uR ot fevafory iR frsepeif et et @bt
gl

. ¥lig RUTE UTe B UR, SIoTTSHTSTIT GIRT &TdT AT T S & TR 3T ST8T e2ith R dlel STHIEbI3 &I UTH &Tal & A
o foTT Tep 7T el SRIR bl STt € |

. 9 St ToiT §ep b HTEqH I S b HIART b oAU SFHTDATAT o debfeued @It T faRuT Rl e ob fFcier ob ref
SR e o AT AT b ST aTett T AT PRafT B

. ¥ 9 RARad =Y g3 it BT SISTSIS-IT T T BT gY TordT Seb I ATSHT el 2

. 9 TordT do GIRT SBT3 T ST T ST ATei! et 3R TRATSST b TTad Seb GIRT U U ST b SRR ST T HTIIRT fpT
ST &1




2.

Tegeh T T4t 3R frswor

STHT SHT JUTTeiT Ueb Heeqqut farwi1 R el &
ST BT UM & ST T faaT TG < 37K o
RO T FQTaT o ¥ Hecaqui qHeT 7T 81 ST
T BT SRRT 3R PR 3R STHBATSI DT dH1PT
R & qRa ufcyfl @1 ST S moelt
TR R HE<aqul T4Td GSll &1 STdich STHT AT
TR & BI/RFEE § SRRT ok waRet st
RE I IR 8, $-51 &b TaraR| 3R f$Ree wu d
BN Hed IUTT BT YRASATT 7 STHT ST b el 9
SeUTET & paRST T YATHAT P GGG & g FAIferar ver
T 8] HPCIT depi o STHTBIS e 2T 3R FHY R
vfcgfc t srdl SET ST goref! @ b Hegcaguf
AT AT Ieed 81 & vy arife ST 14T @
SRIRT g Rt 3R i ReeRa & ufcr 37 faarer
3R et SATIPRT & STaT FUeH Hfshar gqgshi
T 3R fII9r & T I &
|. STT ST STRIRT, Havr SR i Rrerar

feriier GReM Berer o FHY S b HicR ST &1aT
TUTTeAT < 3T IR IR &I Rep S22 BIdl &l TSIl o
S & 3 IURT & HURIAT b FERD b B/d H
ety srorreft &t ReeRar § AN BT | ORI, §h
I fretdT T Rerfer F STHTeha sl B —Jad TR 6T
RET TS BT | el 81 IS §ob ATeerT (dieade) &l
"Ugl 373N, UBS IR P AER W, N W
BT YT d 37 BIFT & Ty AIATET <l & | S b
d% d< B & Gvu T8 AT, I AT R ST

Bt & | § § 8 6T 3R 3PRK BIaT & R 91
STHTRCTST T GRT TRE I ebTT ST Febell & AT Tai T
| STHT 9T AR § T T8l 8 & ol W1 oY
ECT T & 31R I8 3MMaRI ST & o Srahat & & ol
AT IRFATI Tfehar & SiRgw iR arffaaren
& FETIT AT §F TR, S 37 89 & oIy M=
T BTN ST ST Rufey Bt Rer avar 8

STSYSIANTS & Het RIS (AT 8) P TR,
HU A GRATNT BT aTfRYl Henel A, [T
IV Afh IR SR &b FUPb H 37 drelt
SRR T 9T qH=T B B AT ATfRY | SHT ST
TUITeAT (STSTETR) BT PhavsT §adh Aol e
Seedl SR Fafer femeT fwareh & o gwd BT
eyl S JrfeuaRemell iR SRl IR
3rITATRATIN DI HaAR PR dTel 28 AATIBRY & i
STHT ST (SY31TS) R 3R Uiy sfeh oy (difters) 6y
TS ST 3 UdT IoidT & fh 2021 H Steis/dRitas dav
BT HET o 3.0 2Tl SIATS/IRASTE ST HRe H 2.9
& Il 28 211 & 7EY Ho (3F[EY 1) b Bei & | Fifecd
T ST T R & fraRor & forg g FraiiRa nfgsar
&l 81 ETetify, U 1 & ©U H S TRATSITE T o T
&1 AT HHT ST 8 (e 2.1)|

giiaT aARGRT ¥ SERIRRAT T IRRT 3R
HARST P ATY-ATY ST ST TOIRIAT GRT SR $-7+1
3R fSfica weld Jeu Il (Swadl) & ufr

PR T qRT PRAT BN T IR 99 $h! TR
STRETIT 3T TR YR ol DT &M FHTH &1 STl
g, A1 ~gaq Sl IR aReT AMRT b IS b
STALIDBT &b BIRV b o faTforar B T FHTET

FIER ST & fh Safds i iR hfee Tgpry
AAfRIT & AT H ST ST aRsT BT SRIRT 311 dIR
TR U G &, SR10T HIRAT H [UATS ST atef! Forr 3
ST ST o T TfMfT dufr 3R dT ufwar ot

1. SR . BewR, AR R, R SART Td. T (2006), ST dHT WU HT SN SR HRIFAI AETHE ARG

UOR ¥ 2511
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ITeRT 2.1 STHT 19T Pax & forerfRor i ggfy

PN Pl U TRI IR Ae g1 STHT <12 ST ST 14T
ST & Il P TR 8l 3R e IJueied & gRT
TH ST ST |l SHT T AT DI IuYh AR
fIeRa=iar AT et axer U Tw (YieReaTiRie) ST
ST JuTet! T bl fSSTgT faewdr 81 Iugcth Parst
AT <bY qErelTe R b foTq Siefier F <Al b Teb g bl
STFSTHT R T T AT | YR gRepIor gfvar <o 5
AT b AR TATRUT BT el BReAT T| QMTErBeiia
T AIC T b, SIATHT, et T TR U fch Aeped
RS SCUTE T &1 AT T, Blefieh I8 “HHforre RyshrRer 7a!
8 U 3feeh HoTg AT IReDIT U R DT TR
“80/20” f°RIH T eI T STHIBATSA! DI HEAT BT
80 TfeTTeT X1 ORE & e bR offebeT STHT & Hedl T barel
20-30 T2l 39 SUT T AN UTTcHeD T A &
QlfepT 38H SHIAT |REMT 3R IR AR BT
T PR bl JATALADAT TR SR AT AT 12| e
1 I THAT H S A YUT HeRsT EiR b &7 PHeR Dl Ts
SHRIRIAIT 3R STHTeaTaT b SO UR ¥R &Rl &l

STEUSIANE FA&UT 2020 b AR, 70 Ui SHI
fHThamen & IRT SRRT 37K FHare TR FaiRd Hx &
fow e S, famT FaTery AT oy R R 3R
TS DY AT B aTett oRmef ufehar 81 ave ferd
ooy fhar fop O uRTel Ufshar & RauRet o anfie
IR &1 7.5 T SRS & fo1v, ufepam Tori
3T TG 37fT Do §ap, fod 7T a1 TS GRT
3% Y ST 81 et 4 T = TRl I& HfehaT febt ST
oY RIS BT 81 31TRIBTIT STRSTAT davel R efRa
IR B U SURIT & HASH BT SUANT PRl &1 ST
gfdrera Qikeadhi, e akier ar fads IRr @r
SUIRT fopam ST RAIE oval & STeifp 36 Tfrerd 7 S
RPN P FAST BT ITINT PR & U G &
3TfRrepier STREMATSAT =1 Tebel T o TR RIUT |
forcier gRT FrafRa fosam ar 81 ST 9T & SRR & Fae
o, 62 TfcTeret = TepeT ferT feb o foriter Rerm s &b 37

@ ok WD

gatch Perle 5

qERAl &b gTYC WR R 8 %1 ey w0 & SfhT Hepe b
SRM, <9 IRR GG-EIfdd, durfie A= & HWR
TRET STRT &R 81 &l U Iod el IR SrHTahd
& foTT S T & UIATE B & BTl &, forit ReeRar
3R ISR ST & after St Hfer AT B &
foTq Gy feRAT & 3aegadr Bt 81 VAT e dtel
RIS TTTRIEARUTT T HicTIRep JUTRAT T UM IR R
FRAT ATRY - S {3 31fRrep Tae wigeror, SR menRa
AT T YT, PR A P& HfORAT bl SHT AT BT
IfeSpR, 3R HaST P HR P IFTHY FHY TR EEEY
TR AT ATfs eI Wk BT JRIT B &)

SR ST arsT A8 P& TLAF! (S T T T F
YIS DTSTS HIST IIRI) H T SFHT T qUf JRef b
HTEH & g1 GET Pl V& PRt qlet] TRET el (Sief
TH GEDIN SR T 4, e e helied dep) SAftren
SIRET o & PRUT 8 Fhd & IR SIS bl
srraefietdr W Hfigpel THTE STeT |ebdl & 3R gafery
NSRRI

SIATSHISIAT ST 1961 T GRT 16 (1) P AR,
AR § STHT d147 PeR H gl b [T HRT TRDR bl I
TIPfcT TR &1 PRERT 2020 H HeR H gfg &P forg
ST SRepT UR fererR febam 7T 20T, S 37 971 b AT
T, I IR [T & A IR 3refegaeerat §
TfT Ak STSIAT & |eer o S ST T PR, ST
ST {11y b RAF3T 3TR SIRTAI SFUTA, HS 1993 7 ek H
feeT e & 918 J <@ T8 JERHIT BT 37T 3R
Sfep yorett Y THY fawiy Reafar amfiet o | R A
3IUTS ST aTelt TfshaT AIC AR IR 37 JAMUPR &3
YIS ST aTell AT & 30T &) T DRI B
AR ARA § Pl (aRuliT SRR & T 50
TfTeIT o T H ST ST 25 &FTHHRT (36 2) &b
Al 7 AIC AR W 55 IR & 7e o 3FUTd aT
FERUT R e &

JMMEVST (2013), W7t ST ST Fomedt & forg S=1at ARfGeH: ST ST s, A1

SMTEURSITE (2021), STHT ST FHavet ToR 31R SRRT, e 0, feaR]

el SPRID-Ge , TedS b, 3R &b el (2014), SHT SHT SeT 99, ST afeh T JuR FaR 118
THURET (2012), STHT ST FUTTelt UR frzrrer sta, dier Reg RAl, wret 8|
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Tt Bl foier STUTE Sy T T T, S/ @It 741
3R e ST @Y 3T AR WR SR &1 § ST
T & TEd PaR fapar T 81 Sfér HIRAT 37R FHeTRT
& A ¥, JaTtgRT derd @rdr oiiR faeft J1 @rdr
o1 T STHT 1T R b foTq AT ST 81 IR |l 4,
PO SHRIRRI, SR b Sfie 6T geTell I Jef 85
SRR, fT+g MR 0R SRRt S A Afr dar
ST &, AT G5 o fofv 3R 100,000 A HWR
IRfr 81 AT ST ST b SRR 7 $-AT 3IR Siod

AR TR §e TTT b AT [ HIUS TS 17T BIct
&1 &RT argey 3 H feam T 8
firea iR ST o

[REEERCICINEIRIGCIRINGICIRICEICIRCIN
31ferep eaTTe 0 I Tty GRar derer b fofy gIfer
et el 81 fefeet grar o I=fcr, faey g &
ST deptel AT U @R @l 8 R RS
feTRafen GRT &I AT T 3Ma9ed & (T 2.2)|

g7 2.2; fhec® 3R ST ST

o Rerar 91€ 7 fhcd ar "do-ih! ©T A JeH
foir FaR & w7 9 oRufdg far & e
IRUMMRGHY AU IR Hied, Utaddhe™, ke a7
SUTE JRdcT H 3T Fahd & IR foxir iRt 3R
G 1R T Jarait o e o= Jecaqur J1a &l
AP &' T Y IR Hiedd URIRSG fa<iar gomedy &
AR 37X ITER DT YrehaT BT TS foiier Seure 37k Haraf
T G & 6 T ScuTe ST T AT (SeTSu)
SRT TR & AT A& |

T Few T 81 3 BT TR AT SRy Son §
STYTRIT TIT & | PRIV | & IRV | ST TRET
AT R Y & FER, Soiagie w3
golarei~d A+t & dcer UTH fAfer Y ST & ®Y F &
HET ST AR 59 3rerran, faiier Jar gafes
AT AT FATSCS fhred H Selereii~ep & QT &TRepl
Y GRET Y& el Pal Bl

fOhce ScuTer & forg ST ST 3t oft fApRIg eT =T &
3R 3T PIs THOUdT 3R TIET 8] & BTcdifh, fohicd

< ercied U ¢ SIS T YaR 7 i AH eI
I qEaT ol & SR SITaUT ehl RaiT &b e o fefg 1y
o e 8% 3 gt € ¢ () ucge e
SrodY a1 T H e ST ST ar IRT BT ST 8
3R ITch USTAT3N BT STHT SHT YUITetT BT TS §=+T
IRT; (if) FfEsavor gfEamror: Soadt S ¥ FT J T
ST BT I 18R T T &; 3R (iii) -2 FfeapIor:
RRT ST 19T PHereT T fSUTTest T, ST U ST
T I &, ¥ U deelfedd Wi I S Il § S
Sadt & arEd FfYr @1 f$iear Scure ugrar &
fRTd AEd MR § T ], B[S T8 USTAT SHT

SUTEl & foTq ST 14T T feRur 9T i fafrsaran or
I H AR fhar ST @nfeul ST i’ ar
BT IER & q T & o T RAuR®T & qrey
HEANT PHRAT AR ST SHTBARN DI T TR
Ul Bl gGI 3R IUHIAT A AIERET H FoR Bl
T & BT I FI I HAT BT AT STHRRISN BT
LT TS T §R e  Hew et |ep 3R IR-aHTehe
94T 3R T Slensew §iffd Scure & T AR @
ST & A FHSAT T A

7. IS A, RS PIHISR SR SR Uferq (2021), UR=ATcHD Alere: ST dHTebaiatl b forg grtfera, fhce sfith Fav 11
8. SIBTH PN SOITIRY, ATl TS, Tl HPTRIR 3R $d IR (2016), ST 4147 iR fSfiee faxiia qerder, Hisiiudt sfit, srsr].

9. 3MSTSINTS (2020), STHT ST 3R fochiar T fefTeer el Scural & €T & aciHT ST, A
10. STT TRET ASHIS UR JRIGRT A& T 2T 2014/49/5 3R 16 3Tiet 2014 DY uRwe o fer
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I1. FfeT eTfeRI & graT fraer ufipar
TSN T Uil TR IATSTSISNE BT Hel
Rigid 15 FaiRa a=ar & & S $iHr vomeft &r
forcfier ReRar & MM o7 & fow SHTwaran &
e MY &t deaprer (el et e Sifa
SHETRAT Hgfel & folg U Tu 3R ey forR 8T
RT3 At & d8d 3MaTd JHes 37 §7dl &
arf-gTer wTelt gfergfd wfshar & forg erdf T T A
ff<e xar & S ST dHredt 9 e gt &
FiR arfereter i Sreatal Ht afaft s F
A& 81 AT ST ATl I H $97 183 T URT A8
TR Gl &, AT STHT § 91T &b URT AT R o foTq Teh
frara=ir T &1 21t 3 ofter ofR THT W) R
ST 4T ToTTeft &Y fJaRaaT et 8 | ST ST
PN P SRR R TR BT BT 5 TIE BT J TR
fopaIT ST T1fRY 3R SHAT GRT 38! aRe & FHeT
STHIT ITEYI ST BT e Y T HERATY, SuTer 3R
Al & TBRY; HARST Bl 7FET; 3R FHRIS S 39
HINS H fohU ST Fepel &, P IR F gaT 8FT A1V | T
Bl WE W fSugd & T ST ST JUe! U
afeerd iR fAsuer grar ufehar & fow smaeas
SR Y& ' | TR, 39 e § gfiar
ATt ST fHUeT HfehdT IR &1 TS &

hATsT

SIHR il fIfser e Svmt & i g
ST TR (Vggare) el Yoot T3 el &l
& oy SHT STT ST &R BT 3FRIY H_al & P 51
fafFrert a1 SFUTerT fepaT T R8T 81 SFUTer U
Tft SfeRTa 3k Aol SHTERal STHaRT it gga™
&I &Y St &1 SRgT arer ST & for, st
e ST Jedied & foar Sirar & Rres fomT
DTS dTeT STHT ST SATRUT & HTY 3T SAFDNT SR_T
fo<ia RS e fhT ST 81 U-31Se & el ¥ I8
HeATehT STT T UraT 3R 37 Gl bl <egelT &l

U YRS GRIET TF T ST § SIe fhedT eIt
T fAhetdT T FHTEHT 31T BiclT 81 URTelT & e
T B ST SAGTRAT TR ST & MIhTget Bl
STEITH 3R QTUH ST ITH HRAT, AT dhr SHT
T T AT SR 3R -3713C urIfer faepfyet
AT IR faohetaT Y Reeufer = e & SHTawaren o
qfere T ST |

SISIG]

SO & ST ST AT b IR SHT
4T TumTett f IR T | ydR Y Bt E: (i)
ferfier SR gIRT ST T Tyl &t fHieiarT; 3R (i)
fopsft il e &1 TSNt X€ foham STl Uger

BTl SHT dHT A (AStensdl) e
FRAT B 2021 H, ASRMEA 7 T iR Rved
JTIRIDHAN (SITHIAR) IRo DI, 3D IU-DFT b
YR, T ACAMI (THATS) & oIy I8 omuférd &
PR IR YR DR DI Ueb [Ty bl oTR] X | gHepT
I s G pRAT & S faherar T Reerfy F,
THATTE & U fAfre SeT oI & Suetey 8 3iR i
q aRerd & drfe HSiems 4-3mse o) b |

YR H, AT T SHT YA [T ST & IT FAT bl
foiiT Ferar (U9Eien) UeM & Sl & SN fd
aifeRdt 1€ GRT AT & U Fal & fiax 9 far
ST 81 AR TR P HHel H, 191 Y Tgh
TS STt B fpedt oft Amer § SrensHi gRr
600,000 I TTeb DT ST YT fpAT ST HepelT 8
U-3TT3C & Al H, a6 didy MUY STt & arerfe
STHTERCITAT ST TEN T AT ST @ 2T farfer oy
ST @ fopsdt o= ifere faiiar S & wareiaRa
R a7 ST 81 forita e & fomherar ot Refer

11. TheI3ITSe! fCHTET (2010), ST S1HT STaT b TRIRBRUT o foTq Ueh MTSS: U shiv-chel URYIE, ATeH 4, FaR 2
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o STHT 1127 T erRe Frgfel & U SIATSHIS T
THATDHRUT & fAT STHTRATSN & STT T RIRRGTE ITfHer
g1 foitr et & fore emufédrg & for Semsder &
TH-JMETRT TR0 ST UERBRUT & GRUMHET
<1 Tiferfearm et R IfTfaf s STk ST A g
TR ST IR B & o1y Riveed 31 fahera mem=
& fow wferard ok FrmTaet! fAefid e fadwerar
I ReIfer o, T8 STT IR fohaT ST & 3R SlTSHior
I8 SATe o fog T ey (aiRa ared & srjey
& 3T ¥ & R BT YN B 2l

AR
sRecge IRT o AICRRTIM 31eT 3TRIRT dep1Rar

TfehdT & | SFThdT JTUITET GRT YeeIdT Setaei-id de
I & HTETH I &IIRT & USTiaxur 3iR gHTofianu &
forT o IeR 81 THTE § §% gRT U™ fdbv 7T e a1
SUINT FH_ep THTUNRRUT BT ST 8
Texers

SHET TR AET (SII0) ST §6 @rat &
$g3TR100,000 e BT TR BT FR& el & 3R Ufer
cafch, UfT §e T Bt 81 &) feveied § (De
Nederlandsche Bank) (SUdT) TRBR 6 3R A
I ST TRST BT YGET brall &1 FITTeT heeiR &g
(TeTe) diferdT oM SISfITe aRT 91 0R 9T
AT BRar & 3R 9% $ fawhel 8l WR Fafeed
HTGT N FERICT R &1 TN a1 Sl e Tediep

(ST iR & STHT SHTeRT P U H BRY DRl
8 IE THT HANST YSTH IRAT & 3R HHeITd ST
FEFT Y FERIAT a8l 2014 § fhy U faiir
GURI P YR R FZHT § g8l 7 SATSUITET bl
STHTE T3 <hT R&TT b feTq 3fferey ST & faithet B
alel S ¥ &I IR N e SR aR<d H,
foRYeror SR PR 3R Fhe I Sl UR Hfcraer TR &t
gaT &l IMEUNE & gy fiarferm dat & fow
SUARTHS Nfeharen o fesTe 3R driffad o= &1
JRYBR &, A1 &Y fIdY vt T FufRy iR SR
& BIIRY @l i ok srgaifad a1 off
PR 2 |

ST RepfE &t Jurarit AT et &b 1S §eb b
TS & AR & IRUFERGRY Toie S & qredd
T bl TIfehaT SATSUITST GRT fAsaTfert &t Sireft &1 grar
fFoer ufshar & SEdvEt gRT ST RepiS & qure
AT &F STl 81 S BT eTRaTaiT iR Pt Je)i &
HTETH I STHIBISH T T b TR &b foTg Tep TATfiT

ST GIRT SR G SFHTSH T Teb HhIepe it
& I SITTaT gRT FEfRa ST disel & SR IR
BT AT & 3R SIS FRT BeR DT TS STHRTRRIT BT
WY WA BT A FeH g 81 95 Bl
mufeiRed a1l | 1 1 faat & +fiar Sieast ar
T WhTgeT UaT @RAT 81T (i) STl 7 BT
e fpU SR T T8 SISTH I feTR @R T
ol foram &1 @ik (i) Set 7 39 3me &1 Udh
fafire srRIer fosar &1

do 3= Y STHTSRdfeN & forg Taitdt a=TaT §
(TTE I STHT TR AN & forq aTar &F a7 &) #iR 378
ST F ST AR T 81 SV FHI-T5T IR ORA=ATaT
ThTSeT <hl UTEIT T 3TeheT hRall &, foTeH § THT IR
ST _T oY oAt 81 A Uep e feanforar & ST &,
ar Stoaelt 3ot JevITge Bk Iediy Hifsar § ST
TRET & IR H DRI FBTRI DR 8 SHD JRel a1
SHTBATST B T T WA ST & aTfep a8 Gy
forarr ST Foh fob Tft 1 UfergRl T e e & forg
STHGRT TTH &1 91 e A & fiar, @

12. https://www.gob.mx/cms/uploads/attachment/file/644609/Comunicado-Moodys_30-Abril-2021.pdf

13. https://www.dnb.nl/en/sector-information/deposit-guarantee-scheme/deposit-guarantee-scheme/

14. https://www.dnb.nl/en/public-register/dutch-deposit-guarantee-scheme-register/?p=1&I=10&rc=V0ZUREc

15. https://www.dnb.nl/media/iwgfuivt/policy-rules-for-the-dgs-for-banks-october-2021-third-version.pdf
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JEETSC Yo DI ST & R ST $9 WRDR GIRT (i)
SR fSRieet St BT SUART RS ANT I BR AT

g ST Ice W et da5 W O 1T g e &

3R Ipfeuds WIAT TREAT Tof IR P 915 39 U IR H

NG febaT ST HepelT 871 Tep fepqut a1y b

HT H YD b TT8DI T S ST TRET GRT TS hr )
1§ Ra % R 3 afiep SR W YR B R "
T &l

Y 157 IART

% fawherar e dHlT a1 I SfdT e
YOIt GRT & Y 65 BT &, ST 31T TR OR STHIbA 3N
3R 3= AT b foru 370+ &TRred T el gRT et H Seh bl
TEMAT & URUTRIHY BT 81 & &Y [Awherar &
soreniar Refey 5, Theiasel I G ox &
forg offerar I Rf wxdT & fb SHTRAieN B S
i1 SHRIRRIT T aRd 9gd O 8l §b b
fITheTaT & IS THSISTSHT QT e aran § HRf darT &
ST T ST T T STHT ST BT A DRl
& 3R et ¥ & i & BU o, heramsdt
faher S5 6T FulT BT IHST IR T T IR AP (iv)
& 31 ST & g oY et € | e fifva faci
GEIT 3R IADHI HURT P IR § THBRT UTH IR &,
3R I <Rl T IfTafe] eralm & s oy dweerm §
AT ST AT 81 3o RAeRfIT evtar 5 &M deer
U 37 STHTAIaN SR oFaRT § @l T faiuur 3R
TRNT v & forw 3fR I FrefRa e & forg fos o
A Afh AT AT CHSIATSRIT A YA TTH bR B
EISR B, ST T SuTed Brar 8|

ST FrERer 3R I 5 efier Hfshard
R Y faRUIRIR 3TTECT RIeeH T SUIIT el &:

(iif)

STaT UARIA YUTTelr (JA10es): I8 I
AT T FHTI UfehdT & SR STHIAT
AT BIgEl D HSIATEAT DI qH
ARl & B & ®Y H ST
STFHRT ITel STRIT AN R & foTT &;

RS a9 (Te): fodia e &g
B Bl UfpaT H SR, ThSIAEET
TSR P SRId e & forw off
R B ISR 358 e, SRaNT
TR AT 3T TR ¥ 31T Fhd &
TSI @FeR Sal & STl & JUE BT
Ff R & Iy TohStangt b Rfiar
&R H TRt febam 1T ol

ATHTST YHAEhRUT TUTTe! (S1UTeR): SITe
BT Ie (g STITRT Pl IfHT YT b
TUIT SRAT 3R A STRT BAT &, AT
&1 S YT BT TS I3t & U iy
TITRUT (TAURS) SR oloR & STel
AT AT B

NI gles Red (e iR
TAIRTTCS wefeRedmd TR Rived
(THUTH) TCeIopeT: Uhe st S oo
U fSuifiTe, Bles iR T wigal & Ser
hife 3R FeY B AT 3R 7=
R & foTg 3R 9 BN & uget iR ag &
Tl TeI™ GRT RY TV 3 gles hr
AENeBeT T I bR & fo1g dioay 3R
TAUCH UCABI BT ST &R 8l ST
IS GOl et BT 1Tl &, At ThSTaTSaT
TR fI SHRIPRIT B IIREE ey
el AT BT EITART PR bl Gfe
ST & T A STEThTal el e T

16. https://www.dnb.nl/en/reliable-financial-sector/dutch-deposit-guarantee/fag-dutch-deposit-guarantee/

17. THSISTSHT (2021), ST FEIRT SR T & foTQ MU=IIeT T 3Tt , SRR
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FRar g e @ik St & oAy,
ThSRTET UE ghfa a1 & forn
HTaT &7 SUANT FRaT & o Tha ST
PR o foTq 37U I STRICT T RT R
Fadr & 3R SHwaRl df T W
TRAIT USTH PR FDhelT 7, AR TN 48
TGRS €l & HiaR

(JRIRYAUT): THSISTERIT JRIRUAT
IR-SMHT SR TR SHT SefTet! GRT IR
RN, JBdT8 3R 3TTST Pl ¢ 3R
TSR R & fofq el 2l

(v)

HRT

IR o, e dmr ik gegg RS fEm
(STeMSHAIST) & Uy f[qusiicpe dal & SHIbATRAT
BT TCTgfct R BT AR &, S8l aIvrisde dobi &
el N R S aTesl WebRT dbi & JHel §
TEpR AR & RRER / JEpRr IRt &
b1 IFIRER GRT IRFHATID BT Fgfeh DT STt 2
uREHTIS DI e FEfRd T & Hier ¥5,00,000
BT STHT e YT e aTal bt uferdfcd & forg SrHTeRTaT
Bl el “FEE aHAT § IR FHE AR 5
SIATSHISI AT T IR AT AT B SIS AT
Pl IRFHTID I SHTDBISN DT Tl UTH B TR &
HEIM o IR UTH STHIRISH T T PRAT AP
gl TR FeTee ufhar H off v wecaqul e
ferraT & STeT e Wit g1 fer/Aamer/
& SFETPISN BT T 5,00,000 T ST HHT b o fory
ENREEREIESEEAIS ISR

P AT SIMSHISIET (Femer) e,
1961 & SR, S 1 RyceRr, 2021 4 Tl g3,
St Red § gRT <@ Fomaeft Fder o

14

31T 91T & AT-ATY ST BRI o= Tifcrefer 81T 8, &
T&d Y T JepT o STHTBATRA BT ST ST ST b 90
&A1 o +fIoR T 5,00,000 & SHT STHT PR e T T
R & U ITIRERT 81 STHTeial FRT TR IR
PR T GAET o foTY Tep AU Ut HISE &1 ST
T I A TR TR Ueb QoikdT §ep &b HATegw 4 fopar
ST 81 TITTSS! & dad /g Y dapt & STl dr
gelae i T2 & ATETH A Srar o Uiy 3R S1at &
e & IR § i o ST & (R o et arar
foer ufshar & forg o g1 RAIE a1 fagmaeiat
T )

forsep

28 &ARIGRI & AT § ST 9T HaR hiY
ST & Udl gerdT g & i aafth oM & ey §
TRt ST ST HaR 3.0 & Y ey afh 8T & &y
T & 7R 3 BT SR 81 R & HTHel § 2.9 BT
SFUTS 2 AT & 199 & HIhT HUR & 311R 28 <2lf &
HIfEgepT SFUTT & U Al & S S 9
arferd gl &, denfe ST 97 AR & SR SR
SR T STHT ST HeR TS BRel &, U fhy 1Y
STHT ST PeR AT Y H U FH &1 PTrel § Po
oA Wi A1 ST JfRMT gRT U bt 1T
SHT 4T BaR ASIMEAT GIRT U 6T 7T ST A7
HIR A 37T &1 ST PIRAT & AT F FLAHT BT
PIRS PV AT & ST8T qopl, a7 AIIRAT R
St gRT T fohT U focfier Seuray ot ofY ST T 9%
SESEEERINIGIE

$-AT AT fSRTeeT ¥CIE g IcUTe DI &S b
ST §HT & SRR H &l 31 8, Elifd S @rar 3
fefepsT o Ter -1 STRT BReAT o SHATEDRI H STHI
R G PR 81 T &l H, ST ST PR B
SRR ¥ $-91 3R feficer e de3 IcuTal @l TuE
B A YR IR P T I I8 & ST ST BT
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fIRTR T A UBel Affeh TR WR SYa7Tg I fhice
QRICHH, I IR R TGP UHTRIAT Bl
TR ST I FHS & [oTq 37 fETeRaI P T&ANT Dbl
SITEeIDBAT BRIT | ST STHTBAISH Dl ST FRET TR
AT fATEAT @ X PR & fog S fear o
SIFReehAlT U8 S I AT aeaepar &rill gfwiar
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SATRIGRI GRT NTATS TS AR grar fFuer ufgmar 5
AT, S hHY fAherar & Soa AYEAT 89 IR YRS
oRIET, TIRT T & foru 1 w0 J Joig ST
ST @1 fEfor 8k ST fuem W SETEaren ft
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3aY 1: faRiaR 2021 &1 Rrafr & SRR gfaT <2it 7 ST 1T e 3R wify =afes s

PP | 39T SIS HaR ufer safs sma SIS Hax | MfRE T
(Tt (GRATTE) CIKIC N

1 | RFTgR 56,732 66,263 0.86 faves
2 | fquaEm 3,239 3,694 0.89 T
3 |cfor iR 46,041 35,196 1.31 faves
4 |pTeT 78,555 52,791 1.49 aFr

5 o9 18,933 11,654 1.62 e
6 |cdf 20,165 9,327 2.16 faves
7 | 1,27,467 58,639 2.17 e
8 | 96,862 40,704 2.38 T FHH
9 | 1,22,160 50,788 2.41 faves
10 |gTges fohred 1,16,215 46,200 2.52 [ERECH
1 | 1,22,160 45,028 2.71 s
12 |9 2,32,566 82,244 2.83 faves
13 | fhelldis 10,414 3,646 2.86 T FHH
14 |9MRa 6,844 2,277 3.01 T TH
15 |- dasy 1,06,800 33,402 3.20 g
16 |Scoft 1,22,160 35,585 3.43 IBRECH
17 | geh I 3MReT 2,50,000 69,375 3.60 aFr
18 |TeAafar 1,22,160 28,939 4.22 T
19 |O% o 1,22,160 25,806 4.73 s
20 g 1,22,160 24,457 4.99 aFr
21 |9eiferm 61,721 11,604 5.32 e
22 | 1,22,160 19,827 6.16 s
23 |&RY 1,22,160 18,528 6.59 Th I
24 | ST 48,136 7,011 6.87 TS
25 |diefe- §@ 1,22,160 16,930 7.22 T FHH
26 |JmIHT 1,22,160 14,968 8.16 [BREECH
27 |gemRar 1,22,160 11,321 10.79 s
28 | AfegaT 1,32,783 9,926 13.38 T FHH

@I : JTSTSIINTS AT Femur, 20211 fay §6 Srer s
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3TgEY 2: FfaT el H ST ST HaveT IIUT (STSSTST) TR AT SRR & e ae®

PHID 39T ISy | Nftrg SRR & gew STRfér
Wt 3TTT
3T

1| GGHIASTIANDT | 051 | T SR AT W, 3T TR SHT G, ST A0 (1S, Mos s | 1.29
(T8 AT 8U o PO PSS! ATALIDBATAT T GRT fehaT 7T )

2 | FTST 0.36 | IO SR AfHT WA, TR fFder FHTUIGH (STTamg) iR o= A@fey | 0.62
ST, feelt g ST

3 | S 0.68 | g 3IR ST T, arfiedt arare, faceft gar St 0.52

4 | Fray 049 | AT QI AT ST, ATET ST, PO i TN 5 ST fhy I b | 0.47
foTT BT GRT STUfRRT ST, 3= ST e faiiy oRiarat s = ae
IR & HU H A fobar &

5 | ST 0.73 | ST, febect e, fopeT ST, HeTe bl MRS & cTael & o¥e, e fSdar | 0.53
(RSt IHTET T M)

6 | JPb U 0.65 | g9 3R <fpT @, faelt gar ST 1.77

7 | Widis- ¥ 0.71 | i SR Al e, fareft e S 1.81

8 | Hetferr 032 | &, e, fhares, farelt o ST, ST ST, 8 gIUe, T, SHT T | 0.51
& TUET febU T 31 YT (e a1 A1e

9 | gimer 0.72 | i IR AT QI, et JaT ST, ERBRY SHT 1.04

10 | IR 0.50 | I, ATafey, =iTe], JATdi ST 1.70

1| geoft 0.62 | i IR BT W, AT, e b AR grove, faelt o St 0.22

12 | gemiar 071 | Fad 3IR ST T, AT, AT <ep, HAT MR, faelt g1 51 1.77

13 | fohefidi 021 | i IR TAfT @I, e, et gaT ST, 3R deb ST, ARPRI AT | 6.99

14 | ER 055 | gad 3iR aAfHT T, A, et gar ST 0.46

15 | i 0.58 | TEfer ST, BTe] WA, &2 WA, SfAe/hfSe B @Ndr, ST @rel, | 2.71
GG Il

16 | 1 063 | g 3iR AfHT re, faeft gar S 1.23

17 | A 0.75 | g e, faelt g1 ST 3.12

18 | aféror pifar 051 | sud iR AfhT wWrar, S, I ad, IF F vHIOT IO, | 0.49
[EENIKEI LI

19 | &TfSfel 053 | g9 SR AT @, AT 3.71

20 | ®9 0.54 | A T, A1, facelt gar 5 0.28

21 | T 041 | g 3R AfHT T, faeft gar ST 7.90

22 | @ 0.68 | T 3R AfHT @I, et gar S 0.51

23 | AfgaT 0.55 | sad @rdT, st 1.29

24 | SR 072 | gad T, AT, faelt gar 5 6.83

25 | UeT AIedreR 027 | I QIT, AfT QT e, faeeft JaT ST, TRDRT ST 5.29

@I : JSTSI3MTS dTeh e, 20211
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aiffer A1 2021-22

: FfiaT SATRIBRI H SHT ST BT RIRT, HAXS SR §-A41 P TRT FagR

ST/STHT ST ToiRdT SRIT PRl g ek feRiea
WET qed Jcural &
ufe aER

Y T SFRPT | GIh AT SFAARDT § TLAT P | HIS 39 I R TR ST & | el 81 v $1s ARt

: PR & TR W &l G S1YBR | AT g1 T iRy Ieu1e W | §op & a1 5+t eivies,

WG;ETTT/ UTH ST §1H97 vonferat (S1eMsw) | ST S §; 3R TR % | opt o urg o gy

T - & (i) ST 3R srorcy el (frre) | ChSIaSRAT a7 AT 81 DR | 3y g aprataT ooty

SR STHT SRR T SHT el ST | 5 AT @I, Fiebril & R | gt 3 amee gv fbam

<fiT fRTT (CpSTaTERT) ST feha | ST T, it e, T JR 31 urrg) e TS
ST &; 3R (ji) ST AT A | ST @I, [rafy ST SR ST $ﬂ;@a%&w$

ST R @7 S IS e
IR TR (THRARIY) ST U
1T el emcer & dgq faar

YOS (F1<T), HRERR 9@, 741
IR 3R Jb gRT IR 3T
IMfrpIRe A< afiet 8 udd

ST 81 THSISTERT Hgh I
TRBR BT Uep T Tord! & Sl
dob SETRatel @ Aifa d@ ar
T G P et B bt Reeyfer 7
b ST STHT RTTRT & FeboaT A
T 81 1970 H 3MRD! B
SRT ST AT AU T il
ey gordT & ST e g7 i
ST T H ST e epT AT
PR &, I AT T GRET PBRcit
& ST fee JFRMl & AT g,
31R FIER 3R el hfse gt
Pl FRIFT #=ar € | I8 e
HIET R AR SRART HS P
SiIRgwl & gga, FARFT iR
I8 BH PP hiST I RIeeH
T TR 3TR GG T & PRe]
& 1 AR T b1y it HE pfee
AT SR MY IST-AcS
HieT I  QIATERD! B
$250,000 b T HEM AT AT
TS HRATE |

g1 TaTfied Aot & forw AF®
AT RIfIr $250,000 HTT ST,
gt fif S & e A
RgTaT FaTfed AR F STHT [0fer
& AT STAT-IHT BHaRST TS
T ST & STThd T $250,000 3
31 P PHaReT & foTu arar uTH
IR AP & i 96 I [l
TqTfereT AR & o & ofiR Y
UHSIITSHT SIS &1 g7 fha
ST 81 UheIeNet da” § ¥eidh
e, dive e, =t %S,
TRUIferT  Tferyfordr,  QRf
SHT §fRT a1 It IR, 3iiR
U ¢oR! e, gre AT A enfiret
TEIE

wifeTt B P RIS
afaeIearat Hr gfef &
i wp  difiq
fSuffoTest SR § ST
& Aifeld & BT H AT
TATE? |

18. TS hIST AT TSRS dawrsel

19. THSIISH Je-ATST

20. feRT3TEHT PaTexT 3R PBIeh! BRT (2022), SIS HIE: UM, FGeh o8 HRBT 3R IR T DI T B TS, IMETSIATS i A

T 10
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aeeehIy Tt SR ferswor

3T 3 : ()

ST/STHT ST ToiRdT SRIT PRl g ek feRiea
TIEIT oI IRl B
uft SgaER

ATSY PIfRAT PINAT ST T 71T (e tarsel)) | fmed il Scurar 7 dar &

e T S

SEICARNCELESRIGERS B
q Ofe STl BaTRSEey. 20
farfora o, <ifd 1997 & vferrTs
foiT dpe & IRUFEIRT g5
ol JTReRAT 7 WRPR Bl Uh
(‘HQ:W YYD hdxol Yol El'ff
U & forg uRa fam ST
RETUT SR Y 1997 & 3T |
e fopar mam oiiR, JEER,
JTTT-31eTT ST 1|7 ARRN
aTieT 1998 H HSRISHAT & ST
T Iy F Ffhd fear w=m T
PaT Spr Hr ST Y dfew
HIST IR (2004 F BT A
ITE]) gRT oTRa SHRIERT o
QRET & U &9 MY I Yo,
UG AR ThHipa ST dT
YU STS ST faier T ot
JoM iR =i yorelt & ST &
forarr @1 AT F & g
fooirgs & TS ot 2001 H
PRSI 50 fAfera & A
HaRsT & oI gRecH foram T |
foir IoR & TRl Rerar
G BR o foly o AT bl
TATOAT BT TS ol Ffh HorTed!
e TR F AR F R
ST RGHT T IRYDT I FRRET
FRAT 82 |

AN JaegRy G @ §
ST 37faT R HaTg T
Yo TR ST FelaTHT-ad
IcuTar 7 e fby S €, S
REM & 37l i Seure ST
SIS CEERECINIE NG CECIN
T TRCT & AT HT T QMM
feng g &

21. DINIT ST 7 7 6 JsxA18Cl
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3T 3 1 (VTRY)

ST/STHT ST ToiRdT SRIT PaRoT g ek feRiea
TIEIT oI IRl B
uft SgaER

PTST TS H, ST BT AT AT AN | SIS 7 AT Wi, g9 | SHT JRer,  ASTarmet

e oy Sty ey | T SR TR GRS ST T | 6T, Y- S T, TR | o G F S

T (AStersdl) GRT a1 uidr
TR R AR SHT SHTehdar
gonferal (S13Ms) SRT fhar Siar
g1 fiSrensat e arcS da,
T BT, KU1 DU, HEDRI
ST TIfer ST 3T eI
HITEl$ 100,000 Tab SHT I BT

fraer OO SiR Ui et AT
ST HH I § gRuad g9
aTAT 3T AT ST, T 3T,
fopT g TR W@ e €
facelt gor @, S SR
SleR H SHI, $B Jdligh
CIGIINE B A B C e
JAIGRT gad Ao 3R

T FRAT B T S BT
AT 3R P U (caisses
populaires) § ST 319 Uid &
HIoR B IR & forg wfcreifera &
3R UichT TR 4R ST SFHTaRaran
SRT M1 & #

Uil Q@R S B,

G gTel AT &t g
gor fpy MU ST SR
fefiear wweld 9o
IR TR ST e B0 I
IRT 81 |l &, T8 3 R
R o=ar & f5 1) Fm
SHT HISIET  grEar
SIS T IRT T
g ok 2) Hitemsat
AT e H ey 5y

Gofteper frem e ArTral §
ST ek ufar et
<1TE1$100,000 T HT Gofigpa
fecmrar sad AT IS
ST 1T & S arTelt Bl
ey fee ghmal § SET
HStensedt & oidia ama
Ui hfee Al F aiRa
SRR Uichr ST fiHTahafen
GIRT e T ST & 37K e
i & MR R R=-R= gt
g S TSl $100,000 HRS
T (SN, a-gei) A ety
quT ST RSl (3feeet, faifcer
DI, AT 3R Thoa)
e B Al 7 |

giRd 8 gRumayY,
I S S I,
SN S T, aey
G @Y et &t
Reaftr & g7 IUERN &
SUAHRN & forg ST
JREMT BT T STl R &1
HhaTT 8l

22. THUHET (2012), ST SHT HUITel! UR e Ftam: URR e RaTe, wra

23. TSI H -7 AT f$fIee TeI€ 4o IUIE UaT T STueh o9 | ST T&! T ST 81 3 IR, BT US-IoiR $hed Pl Aafie

PR B
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aeeehIy Tt SR ferswor

3 3 1 (VYY)

ST/STHT ST ToiRdT SRIT PRl g ek feRiea
TIEIT oI IRl B
uft SgaER

TRIIRT W SHTTRE AT e (SISTEST) | PB STHRIRET, S & ST Sfiee | $ 3 ST TRET ASHT IR

ST TR o 2014 ¥ ¥ R T (G N oy | P TS (TeAD, WA, | R e F Py

e T oM I1E 1994 H g fobu
Y et Sreiere aT dfep i
dbe & dIC D AR ol
Sifleaet |+t 28 R |9 &
ST F BT & W SR e
3 TS, 2015 Teb IS DA
QT T STHT T | 397 S1ferdha
AT ST AT ST &, et
37ef & fob ISRy I e
gaf § SR A&l B dHar gl
SHETRATS b foTu FREm Ha
PN, b T b SIIRIH PT HH PHeA
& Rerar & I&m axT F forw
SIS ! FRIUTT T & FR
AT BT 30 MRIBR & F HH
H PH UH THI TIRE AT
SN RIRESS EARIERCI)
g R aft o1 S er R
aTAT T QMM BFT ATMRY] BT
<A1 $BTR 100,000 Bl SrSTTast
TR STRIVT Y HERHIfT & forg
IR @R 3R P9 I B &
e ATeT § PHaxeT Tak dl AHeT
IR BT IMMFBR <7 &l

PN, SR AT ) A S
g8 8 3R JTHRIR W I8 CITerl,
IR I Y HEAR & | §72
g smEfr & fou
$I3TR 100,000 ¥ 3ferep & fory
RIS Y T Gt & | SIofiesT
ef ST &Y & RAT ARy,
Afpe i eI, dere iR
gy FRRT ik adwifes
ITTRIGRUN Y SFRTIRIT &b dhavor
q IER GT T B FST I
I BTN BIC 3R Feq STm!
& Yo TS IR TR
TTRieETRAT I ST AR & for
SREIT U&T R el 82|

ST H, arfores o <1 e
SR&MT JUTTferdl GIRT e f&py STTeT
g ST ol o g sik S
ISt o 49 | 3 §op Wisd
3R Foft AR oR fera Ram
gurett & off omfier 8 Fad & S
ey vomeft @ Tt @ T
o e - o <
$J3TR 100,000 ¥ AferD JRaM
TR TS PR & 3T 31fes TR
& STHTRAT3N 3R STHISN BT BHax
PR 81 TebR 3R sad Sl &b
folU  TeFT {REm T,
Feme Y aeridar f e
IR, B STHIDBATR DI oI
e & FEDbN! dopt 3R e
doi ft Jem FRAY B T ar
guferl & GO AR
ifaferes ST 5 9T T8l o™

INR, SiagiFd H
3R goacid A &
IS UTH & DI ST &
®Y H B AMT ST

RN

24. 3TTSUSIITS (2021) STHT ST e ¥R 31K SRIRT, e I, e
25. THUET (2012), STHT ST MUt IR fISeTer Saitei: STt e RuTe, wxast 8l
26. ST TRET ASHTAT TR IR THE 3R 16 37T 2014 BT IR P (2T 2014/49/57]
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3T 3 : (W)

ST/STHT ST ToiRdT SRIT PaRoT g ek feRiea
WA T SRl &
fer gagR

ST ST ST ST 7R (SRS | ST i Soft & Jicrfd e areft | i @18 @1 S+%

ST o Sty Ry | PO ST ST gonedt | i S fFaer Seeat & for | el qo) o 9 &

T AR IR ST 3T
3 <Y GRaf o fory forfter umredt
& ReRAT & IWREE H INCH
T & fo ok fawer o
T W wEfd ARy @
o gy @ & forg
SRR &1 aferd T
AT I H B (oW I 2013
5 Yo srferferm F Feme fawar
Lol

foTg oo & arerrar, By 3R
I FEPRI Fad &1 FRE
(TuhTTaTER) Hive 21

SRR (ST A STaezraaran
BT 977 et & P @ T,
HT W 9, SR JTaE 3R
fIe JaT USH & 7 He)
IRI TRE I JRIT &, STy 37
SforY (AT ST & ST
M arelt SHERIARN @ ufer
G U STl fawerdr &
f&1 & 10 fAferam 377 ok =urer
qe R T ST &1 A
ST H e §, N drelt
HTEIROT STHT, ARy SET, ey
UR ST, S2Ic SFHT, PRIt ST
¥ foru ST, fohea s, foped
STHT, HeTE T TRCT b T &
e, I fodor (Pees! Sl
e i)l

®U H & HET ST &
TP T Ahe-ufa el
g ok Smr dWr gwr
TR&T & &7 |

27. gdith $ele 9
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et deor &Y RaS

31 A7, 2022 T FHTH ¥ o 78T AT 3R Tead TREY FrrT Y
PRIGERT b Gag 3§ Fréere see B RUE

(Frera ST 3R Ty TRET forre srffera,
1961 Y &TRT 32(1) P LT TR)

T | : UfR=mer 3R & ugfar

ST ST BIC STHTehd & f&al el J&T evep 3R
947 CIRE ST o fraTey Gi-if3ieT aweh feiiar et &t
ReRAT BT §HIY @ § Hecaqul HdT FHwr 2l
IR Rt e & ol Tarfieq ared! 3R Stamgeioi !
STfITRIT 1961 & 8 TS e ST 1R e TRET
T (STTSHISTRAT) BT RS H ST A7 T TRy
Y 7€ 81 2021-22 &b SRA T &b Y9E B AT
g1at 1 faer, WM w3, Fuerg v STat &t awgeT,
IRt @1 e, oiRar AFEr iR R U B
AT & A ORT T 7Tl

Y & SR U URTETRISG TeT 3FR 2021 H
SISt arferferrT 1961 F Famer off, R
JIRETRTS GRT | el fcen (vamset) & ded
Y MY I & SFHBATRN BT FHIGG IHART A
DI T fHAT, T AR IR 3T AIHR &A1 F &r

ST ST 81 G = U FHTETT qfHepT P e
o SISMSHISIRIT &b HTST DT AT (T 81 §97 Hiel B
YeeR @1 ATGTR q9 & fofy, A gem A,
AT et o w3k TR, MRS 7 75 i
Ifer o aii 12 faaR, 2021 1 fIs He, T3
feeetl & giaT el & SHTBISN BT deb fAdRd ful
S HRATEFT P AR H, TBMSST &b T8l [ Y 22
e PRI bl P SHIBAIR b IE Dl
SIS gRT AT & TEaeE & AR
[FTICTAT T U 3171 Mg URTeTAe Tre1T gf-iet o7y
fo<T S (JUATHET) BT e TR deablei= UoTd 3R
HERTSE GEhN! §o faifes  (fiuadidiven) &
STHTEATAT T ST ST I R P fog fa<iir
TR BT HTaeT ol 39 Ruie 7 fa=i @i &t
T fRISITaNT & ATef-=7e 7T o hTehTol &b IR

ORETer HTwTebl T IRl fopaT 1T 2

iRl 1: FHThT STRIRMT

et foret Rt & srgaR Rerfr

31 AT 2022 31 | 2021
1 Tl bl peT 4. (PR1S) 262.2 252.6
2 qUCRIT SRMAT T (FR1S) * 256.7 247.8
3 1 I oI H 2 T Hfererd 97.9 98.1
4 fraRoiy SERTRT F HRIS) 1,65,49,630 1,49,67,770
5  JHIpd SHRIRRT (T FRIS) 81,10,431 76,21,251
6 43I i 5 T fierd 49.01 50.9

fRrdeN 2021 3R fRIdaR 2020 & STHT MR &6 MR W I A fifr ¥ ©g 78 ugall

A Waﬁmmaﬂ?ﬁmw@ﬁﬁmﬁﬁmé
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M & U USiigpa ST S@i BT Sl
31 AT, 2022 TP 2,040 2ff R 141 qforiass §&
[6 T dob (AT, 12 &g o 9 (THUha),
43 & grfior o (MR, g YU &F b
(TeTud)] 3R 1,899 WEGRY @ (GRRME wrfRoft 1)
ITTfHeT &1 aY & SR 21 AEHRNT SPI BT USIIHRUT g
e T, fOAR oY, USfierd A3l & HATHel H AEDhRI
d& w3 (ARfE @R 2) af & SRM, @
AEBRI deb 3R T Ty T depl ol &llfHe depl b w0
o USitepet feparm T (TRf2re |riRoft 3))

feréra S ArerT - T T

I H 1 GRT SUeted (e 9T & o
refior St 3R TTHRT & & dt wfed) 3R Tt
RISAT 3R O &l (IS 7 Reerd FgeRy doi
&Y QNfiyeT foam T B

1.1.1 STHa STRTRMEAT

A1 2022 & 3 H QR ARE A GRIT @Al
(256.7 PRIS) DT AT AT UG H ol W@l
T (262.2 PRIS) BT 97.9 wfaed off, SEfes
AR SaHTdh 80 Ufarerd & (TRfare ArRuft 4))
STHT ST GREM b ST 3T dTell STRILT 5 &1
ITIOT ST HT STaaH FISRY 82.9 TfI9rd & 9%
9IS Telgd! 76.4 W9, TedRI 8% 66.5 Hferd,
TRAT T §P 3R AIH & & §b dY 54.1
gfcrerd, THURET 43.1 Hfcrerd, foft & & §& 38.5
gfererd @ik faeft §& 6 10.8 ufdera & (afRkfire
AR 5)1
1.1.2 ST ST e

2021-22 & SRA M gRT U6 T e
719,491 RIS o, R aforsaes Satf &1 aFe™
93.6 T2 31k TEBRY Sl BT AN A 6.4 Hfererd
T (FRUfT 2)1

1.1

24

A1 1: AT & 37 P SFTAR SBT3 DY & TS

1962 1991 1995 2000 2005 2010 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
B e Tl § qUicHIT JRIATT STl &1 Sfrerd
= fgfRufly SHRIRRIT 7 & e SFERTRT 37 frerd

|t 2 ; umw hifEs
(T PRIS H)
a¥ Test IR WEdNl S el
JRIARST A
aiforfisas §&
2021-22 18,248 1,243 19,491
2020-21 16,341 1,176 17,517
2019-20 12,311 923 13,234
2018-19 11,192 851 12,043

1.1.3 <Ieheblt Sepl GRT ST SToT X

SremsAST T, 1961 6 &RT 15 (3)
& AR, IS DI SHIPd dep Hife i febedt off
RITRT T YA PR H b BRAT &, Tl I b Dl I
AR o foTy I AfT R & &R & 31fcrRep 8 miferera &1
3R B &%, ST fob R fapar ST, & fomT @t
SITST AT BRI (AT 3))

AIROT 3 : ¥ SR AR S TIHRY gToT

X &1 ey
CIGEE)
T WY dopi
&N FRIY
{4 IS
=
22.05.2020 31.03.2022 4.25 8.00 12.25




e Heer i R

frréra &t ffer

e S e (Slemsus) @it ol gRT
T by g S iR g AR Y afenaforat &
71T IR TITH U 31T ¥ SIRIT T 81 SIS I
URRTHTIDT / TR / SR ST 4 bl T8 agell
oft afcqale uTd BT 81 37 Y BT ST g™ /
QATHTOT / FEHE 31T & 3TellT et b SBT3 B
1At & fUeT @R o foTg fosaT STTeT 81 31 914, 2022

1.2

97 2: freia ST ity (Srenguw) 3iv

A 1600 - R STUTT (SRIAR)
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P! T8 MY 71,46,842 PRI ff, 3R IRFRRT rgUTd
(3TR3TR)? 1.81 HfTeIT (TTC 2) ol

1.3 89 =7 SEt 31 fAues
SlarsdISe sfefem § deneT f g
I 7T 3.1 § UG &r TS B

2021-22 & SR, FFE 1 a9 da, e
T T FLRAT Jopl 3R VBTSS! P T8 R Y Jobl D
AT ST & T 38,516.6 PRIS & AT BT
fuerT faram R iR faer fasw 1w St & gTar 9v
¥5,059.2 axie* (IRFRE ARl 6 3R =€ 3) iR
TSl & T&d ST A Fafrd 33,457.4 TRIS & Srar
@7 e foam @Rfae JiRelt 6T 3ik @1 30)
o Sl ¥ IS AT =T fohaT T o

T & OTT T44.5 BRI BT M 7, S 3T0TT
ST (ITAT TG ffehT ST UalT ST 1
&) & PRI GRFHIDT GRT AT & TS 1T Bl
ST & 3R 9ISy & ara, afs g 81, & Fues &

STerT 3.1: SIS SrfIferT 1961 3 e &t 7&a e

1 RceR, 2021 I AR §Y GG &b FSH 4, o d1fee
% BT TRATSST T b 45 AT & HITR ST <TaT IRl
HRAT LD & 7 I 30 AT b HIeR arl b
[T PRAMT BT & 3R 3FTel 15 foqi & iR
STHTE TSI BT HTII =T8I Bl

IR ARSIATE b P FHM/AHSIT AT e
QAITHT0T &1 FISTT & et AT FHT I U1l &, QT SR
STHT §THT 2T T bR 2T (<71 & el T T bR
o fofu arafer 90 fAT & forw SfiR gr <1 STerh

3T FRATEAT ¥ JARATATS Dl HSRT & arey d17 HifeRm
OR ST 1131 & TfeT 100 B9 WR 15 G T AT g1
e 81 TP STAE], SRMSAISIR, 3 aS &
T geeT Fehell & 3R XY & HHel H 4T &R W 2 Hiierd
P ISP N A FHAT Bl I [AEA b
A & foTq oy <1 & fere ufshar R fafrret o +ff
e fopT T B

1. R T 1 378iet, 2020 ¥ UBer Y 10 R HY 2% I fHefRofier ST Af3r & Hiffrg =% o gy 12 39 ufer $100 &

2. ST SHRIRRAIT 3R STEYH T A

3. ¥8,516.6 PRIs 7 UNFHTH/ITRT Y T ST & aTal & foft AR ¥8,474.1 PRI 1R 'IM@T o SfTH (U 0= AR - SBT3 DT Sapt
BT R (IR & ST o T SIS RAT §RT Agifcred SFAIST HETT P <1 Sopl bl (AT el TIT $42.6 FRIS MM & ST

o aRRf3re diferet 6 & ST T=IT B

4. TN OIS SIR HERISE HEBR 8 [1fics (It o1 famT dep fetfiics o rer Gmiet) AT, 2022 & WIFemi & SR Huer fiby
Tq fioteivet & &1 & e T $3,791.6 PRIS AT &1
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TS 3: 2021-22 P SR ISIIR FUCT TU T 3R
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a1 UTfH & a7 St R aREHTH
depl b e aTdl b fFIue b forg fory g f=t &bt afie
AT 2020-21 & SR 7 &A1 &b Jebrdel 2021-22 &
SR TeeR 3 o 81 TS, AT 2 7N & e, Sif b
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RIS Afed) (TTE 4 3R alRfre ARl 8) 37k wanger
&% TET Y TV 22 FEHRT dapi & &1at & folv 33,457.4
RIS (ATE 5 3R alRfre Frikeft 8v) & |

RIS /TRT arforivads St 31 e Faft
Il 2021-22 & SRF UH 2.9 PRI Aled Hef
¥155.9 RIS & TS| 9§ & SR 4 ST & dae A
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BIE — A

31 AT, 2022 BT f &6 ST F7 Afafafy &
et faftr ~arimerat ¥ SfSa sreTerd! AT dhr
AT 31 7, 2021 BT 49 SF e H 55 offl a¥ &
SR, PIS HHAT S ] T T, STefeh I 7T AT
ot fohQ U1 55 AT AT H F, B8 Al FIH (a¥eit
& foTQ) GRT SRR 6 U 91, Saifep 49 Hreel e b
& 7 FfraTel ST U (TR U | UREHTI/ TS
& B/ e SRars & Raelh) SRR 6y 1T 21

1.5

TE 6: AT BT TRTIAR SH3T 2021-22
60 - 55

50 3
E 40 -

& 30 A
Eel :
04— Em —
E g
0T TRET ATSTHIY
I o 7 gRT BIg T 30T (hfST) TRET
QST A8 AT ST 38T 81 2003-04 & 915 fdhedft TREY

E

S 3T | ©

=
:

1.6

ST IR TNET Yoch UTH e 3T 2T bl &1 &bt TTei
eI fepaT AT T 3RUT TRET ARSHT, 1971 (VAU
1971) & I R & TIRI STfRIBR & 3R TR
fOseT a9 & 30.36 g & el § a9 2021-22 B
SIRT %0.49 TRI &1 a_ei! T &3

YT Il = 37T Hgeaqul ST / SRTfed
At & ofter frraer Y gfere & forg Surar

e 7 SremsdsiT orftfm, 1961
Feedl & aRumRawy FuiRd Ty § vensst &
d&d §bi P HIY § STai P Y b [T gt Pl &
(@7 3.2)]

@l T wHg W AU g era @ forn
oM gIRT fbv U gAY oy fAftad JaT S S QiR
BNESICARIE]

I1.2 TR TEe A FefereT SuR:

TBITSST b Ted Tt dep fTTeh foTq &RT 18T b
ded &Tal BT SR féham T &, 76 e fbarm
g fop 31 fedeR, 2022 & 91 Yo B dTelt grer FH
fepect & PRI @I bl DI ST 8 PAS AT
BB 8 [eTHCS A F112.1 PRI bl AT bl Feplelt

1.1

dTeRT 3.2: 2021-22 & SR 1Al P AT W e & fov uger

Henferd rfirfer—am & Iy o T9T T & i)
TR &R b Tt Uep +Hifer IR &t T8

SIS AT ep T T SR =) b Ty IR Tt TcH e
fegmercier STRY feby U

ffaer 6t St uftramen & a6 U@ & & forg
IS WTSCE (V) PAT T Figeh o Tl

TINTSST &b T&d ST 3R FY BHT Bl Ps SN DI
J3T, TaTaN 3R VLT PRI &b ATETH I
ST T IR PR b foTq I RIeT fohaT 1T |
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S SIFeddT Ugd S FHER 0 H IS,
SIATSHISTRAT PT JqATZE BT TS AT, TIE
LMl R TSRIT R & foTg St & o 3iR giex
TR _AT 3R ST GIRT T B SHT R
3R @l & fAYeH & R ¥ &R B A6 T A
TR ax o foTT St AT H AU S &l
1 fohar Tl

gl aar g T U St aRT 45 AT B iR
AT TRICT b T3 2, o & e T fue
90 =AY & renfeies T T & fieR fabam T |
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& o0 TRBRY HRMCRIT T Hod Joh BAICRYT fpaT
T 81 A1 &b FFAIST A IR SDT A T94.1 ARG DY
IHIT AR BT I W H ST (AT 74T 8

YT 1II: ET-fere=or

31 AT, 2022 BT FHH 99 & ¢ e 7,
OTEE WIAT 3R e Harg faavur ik ay & forg
6 gRT 28 N IfeeaRad wou= §, 1 AR srerfa
fererar e TRy (STamsut), sw0r TRET fHfer (Hlsiiyw)
SR AT fH11er (Sfuw) forg SR fopg g 81 arferfem
& gRT 29 & FS F R & Al dHY a7 a=veT
Aifafere oiaT wied gRT 6T T8 & 31k I8 3 A
AT 8 |
.1 &7 I

@) T 9 2021-22 & IRE 38,121RS &
fraer g @1 ST fear &1 2021-22 &
AR 38,474 RIS (T524BRIS)° BT Y
7 grat & fore forar T 39 fUser af &t
fepecciipa adl | YIa fpar T 353
RIS ATfEre 2T

diHifchep GRT SFTATIC R < ST AT ffey
(SY3SUh) & forg diHifdhe <Idr a¥ & 3id &
313,974 RIS (312,275 dxre) off, S
S s 1961  Feent J
I TaTse! & T8 d@f P HeY F ¢ gV
YA &b DR ISl Alel Dbl et § 13.8
TfcTeret e i aof et

T TRET ARy (HSiew) & defer § dig qrar
ST RN &

.2 af & IR o

e ST iRy (SRSuw) 7 1Y 320,566
IS (326,555 PRIS) oI, ST ay-R-ay 3R
TR 35,989 PRIS (22.5 HI2IeT) P et i 8
SAPT PRUT Y I B9 A & AT b PR G
¥ ¥ 7,128 IS @I gfg, difhd <gdr
1,699 RIS BT i 3R AT feby TQ &rll bt
TG H T 170 RIS DT I T 377D B A
71,974 IS P WIHTH A gfg ok Faar § oy
T 846 RIS D gl A AThAC g ol 2021-22
& SR TUT SFHTBISH & HFeT H T BT
Tfciel T fUser af & 329.7 @RI &b bl
ST o

T TR [Hfer (FiSus) 7 ey $45.0 als
F 4 3.4 FNS) & I ALY BT o7
faer & 88 o ¥ ¥1.6 PRI Db iy Pl
ST E |

T Y (Sfiee) & ROy #36.0 @IS
(F10.8 FRIS) AT A I BRI & T18 RIS
& 3P Rrs IR 1T, FeIeT H ¥7.6 IR
I, =0T, AT ST / TR, b BRI g
5 30.4 TRIS T Ol (AT A T H 0.7 RIS
BT BT F 3ifHRIT E3

e oy

()

.3

31 A1, 2022 &1 Refer & SgaR e diar
IRy (STaTEUth), 3501 TRET Ffe (Hofiueh) Tl A=
ffer (Shuw) & Sfrd 1feray /Rerd (@R & 1<) HHT:
¥1,32,868 TRIS (31,17,629 TRIS), TH76 IRIS (3542
TRIS) 3R 7585 TRIS (T558 TRIS) AT,

6. AT Iy P ISl I AT PISHI H U TV 3rhs fUser a¥ hHY st Reerfey 1 garfay &
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.4 feaer

2021-22 & 3ic 5 41 T s e S
fo1fer (Sramym), o MR ARy (Fisfiu) Ter am
ey (Siiaw) & fraer &1 98t Jog (AT UR) HHs:
F1,48,747 BRIS (T1,32,223 BRIS), T589 BRIS (T555
NIS) 3R I616 PRIS (630 PRIS) T&T &1 Tt fHferat
o IR ot 831 3R A1 1Rt A fFraer T aeiR
7o AT ¥1,50,588 RIS, T623 PRIS 3R 7627
RIS &I

.5 BT

111.5.1 3TIRY

31 91, 2022 &1 Rfey & g ey =
fAfer (SrTTSuh), o1 TR (Hfer (HISiuwh) qor A=
fafer (Sfuw) & 31 IR W F Sferd A9 (SHrR)
I T17,578 TRIS (325,349 TRIS), 342 INIS (361
TRIS) 3R T11 TS (318 PRIS) B | IRII @il F
ST 2 foTq AfRreT 99 AT T15,757 BRI (323,658
PRIG), I33 PRIS (I46 TRIS) 3R F13 PRI (318
PRIS) T |

I11.5.2 HTeT T&f 3T Y

R W& AT PR (ST BT A PR &b fe1g
STRERIT & SR R Sitesct &l @ e febar
3R 39® U F a¥ & SR 3,509 IRIS FH
T e Tl g9 ST Sept A Yepfaa fepar 7T 2|

YT IV : TSI IRETe
V.1 Shersdioit srfife, 1961 & aRT 25 &

¥1,33,407 FRIS Bl JoT H 12.4 TRIeT &F g &
1Y ¥1,49,952 RIS &N UICHITeRIT BT IR o
1,51,837 RIS &I ST 31 41, 2021 BT ¥1,40,436
RIS DI JoIT 7 8.12 Hferd &I glg Iir § iR
31 9™, 2021 & 981 eI & 1.05 AT bl JeT H 1.01
TAT & | a9 b SR UIEwhIferr Resi” 2020-21 ¥ 6.47
TfcrereT T ot H 3.66 TCRIT oMl I8 &7 B 4
fireer gy & Jer T A UICHIfeTAl &b IR JoI H BH
AT P BRU g3 aY S SR HISET 3R U
el @1 IR oI Hfihel 4 Ieor@ id gl o
gfciepet U & T 83Tl

IV.2 &g IRAR P TRl BT JedibT R
PRI ST ST ToTR 3TIR Gedw11 e (ThITEUATHS V)
SRT UPIRIT AfSel Jedi & 3MER W fhar S &
fFrder R ergie AT b He A, g Joded, Il DS
&Y, A A1 BT 81 9 e, af 1S &, A s
BIS T ST 81 31 A1 2022 b SR FT et §
3 SN §31T $HDb i, (7T IR SiRgH
forog T GRamm & vy § fFder SaR-Tee Retd [fer
(SMSURIIR) BT RIRETT HRaT & 31 AR, 2021 BT
36,388.7 RIS & T WX 31 AT, 2022 & AR,
HHDID e Ugfer aRT IReDIeTd, T 6,536.4 PRIS
I a9 SAR-TeTd RS (SEUHAR) e SrRfEr
offi

IV.3 g9 & SR ARl oR Hfcrehe (31 AT, 2022
P 10-a9RT THID HIThel 6.84 TIfRIeRT ofT, Safd
31 A1, 2021° T 6.18 UfIT) §T | 7P 91€ I§ P
SR Wifeithet 9T aRife v W) b refedrareenail
HERWHINT & Sardl &b Sar J Hifaes AT @ aEeg

SFTAR {oRTT STOT STTRIRI (FRTeTH) 11T P bk TARBR
<1 wferfert o fFrder sRa 81 31 AT, 2022 Bl M &
fder aICHhIfeal T Pt 3MBR 31 A 2021 &

ST I R e fUeef M & SR, Uiy &
RIS § o BHI IR R A GIRT & d18, J-RSTITcreD
SR = Ut T BIhT &< TIe FgT feTl

7. CISIYIAR BT TUMT SIS fAfer BT IUYIT BReb T Tell &, ST TSI AR = [qH -G Tet + 317-31] / [qHetel! + (0.5 X )], SFer
THETS/ &Y = 31T/ AT H FSIR e, 3T = UTH 3, Y = Y yaTe / dfedle &1 arerl

8. 31 Hd, 2020 BT 10-I41F IHID 5.85 ST 2030 ATl FHb &S, 6.10 ST 2031 Jel$ 2021 F TRY AT 7T o, 3R 6.54 e
2032 (AT 10-aT$ 3T-g-37 Hfcrfer) STast 2022 H SR fohar T e
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YT V : GISATCHS HTHA
et Heat

T & I R, Qe e st 8iR
PRIER BT Teed oo s § e &, S aeft
SRIBRT BT TART &Rl & 3R W Tt HF T HRIGR
FRaAT 8, S M aR Faar 81 SremsHiei A=
fafrmTeet, 1961 & fafRM 6 & AR T &
frcere 91 & rufard & for a8 Ammaa: ufcr fimme wo
o TR THETT 9¥ & R 9IS H IR 3B
RN Y TS

V.1.1 feerel &1 aeieRaTtg T

it affq faoTg PAR, BRIUTeTD e, JRdR
RoTd §p, SramgISiT T+, 1961 P &aRT 6 (1)
(&) & et Fgeh, QaT=giRT o DR 31 7, 2021 A
fom & 91 o fFrere T8 w1 AT, 3R, GeaioR @i
RTINS GRT SITSA ST A, 1961 Dl &RT
6 (1) () & T&d 1M & HRIUTAD D & BT H 25
3R, 2021 | 3 SIHaRT, 2022 @ 3fafer & forg A1
fepar T om 4 SR, 2022 A Sf <UD PHAR P
TRAT RS 66 GRT SRS 3rfefam, 1961
DT URT6 (1) () P T&d T & PRI D &
®U H AT B |

T, favT TRy, IR TRBR BT 21 FdsR 2021 |
31 AT, 2022 A B 3rafer & ol Ht T 6(1) () F
TEd oI5 IRBR GRT 1 & 1S § 1396 & v9 5
< foparm ram e #ft depot oM, G afra, faia
HaT fITT, =T 537, TR RAR Bl 1 318leT, 2022
Y I% IROR GRT SMSANIT MR 1961 &t
gRT 6(1) (A1) & T&d 7 & 1S § e & vu F
feRgch febarm T &1

Al

30

V.2 SIS Y a@mier |afifa

31 9T, 2022% IR d1S Bl AGORIaT
T AR &

1. #ff Mfde o] Fefeter 3ree
2. S AfRAT Pl AR TRDPR GRT A e
3. S &l PR REXED

¥ P SR 9IS H RIINIET IRRT H IR 3B
TR T TS|

V.3 3raRe fmor

T ¥ 3T IR iR I ORI & forg
ot i AR, orafq Semgum, Hisfivw ik
SO & ST fRRI=T0T oTTeft SeTfire it 81 3+ fferat
faferer AMEST W 3meTRa & Sy fiffrq St & grar
BT I DR b T TReAT STRIC, JATSTT ferehell bl
TSI SR AT, e &3, fasmoT &3 ok
R AR TATIAT F T I | I okl 9y
& g goIc Bl 9IS GRT SFANT fobam ST 81 et
agferal 3R Faer 3 & Faelh gl ol Hf awie
T FfeAferd fohar SITaT 81 Ul BHTET & 37 b Bl
Reetfar & MR &R awie fhv 10 @Ry @ik urferay &6y
QT A AR 2/ TTTH T FeapIord THIET are
& & T It B
V.3.1 AHTT ARETIRIET

A Qs PR TS THIRITEE @l 9 2022-23
& forg v & el orar wieral & v H R A
gk e 1T 81 ATRYep TRt & TR forsepd 91
T RITARIET AT & FHET R AT &l
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V.3.2 fRIS0T 3R FaHeaie TETaRral

fRIT 3R TqeediepT oiRaTudier (HITwwy) &
BHTE! YR TR W &3 T 7T 7 RIGRT dR 1)
Tag el §, Dl IAIuRIaT PR § R GURCHD
PRATs, I PIS B, b fory RUE oga a=al &
FURIHS PRAAT & forg RAiE, af s 81, 375
SRT URRIT b ST 21 fSaR 2021 BT FHIH BHIET &
forg Feaey fpar mar & 3R RO @1 e &9 &
&7 RGT AT

Vv.3.3 SN amenfRa sriafke earoter

SRS i TRgT amenRa sriaRke o
ORI (TRETIMSV) YR Retd §a5 & f=veror fomr
ENEIRIE]

V.4 9f3&Ior 3R Pieret fereprt

T 31U TRt T Pieret S df gfer 3
Ot wfdremr oRipA, T e, Ml ek
PRITETSN H UiIFRIE P_AT 81 I PRIGT IR
Ro1d 5 & fafde=T nfdreror Ui, YRT & Ter-warer
focen & ufafSa ufdreor deumi, SRS ST
SHTRat e (IMSTRITE) iR oy faceft ST fiwr
AT GRT aTferd fhu STy 81 2021-22 & SR, 27
frpIRAT, T Auft 111 TR T SOl IV HEART B
YT P LT I 37 BRIGA H YFT o+ o T A1fere
fopaT T | $9P IFATAT T IIRIBINAT B FelfIRIT
fSuifole $NT PRURIM, HfRT gRT MR
‘TEUSIans, TR e & wffy (v
I aTfYep 3 S0 3R IS Hale R T
BRIGT H 9T & & fore A1 o mr iR |rd
STRIBTRAT BT 2021 PIRAT fSUIRIC ST HRARI
TN AT 3T s Heioie TS Ufeetdr STaaR-a §
AR ¥ & fofQ AT s T 2 |
V.5 T HEdT

T 5 Ut TeTh 1. R, A HfcrFRgfch R &1 31
AT 2022 P 77T P Pt T I TEAT 31 AT 2021
& 52 BT o1 A 59 & (ATRUT 4)|

31

ROt 4: 31 AT 2022 & SFTAR ¥ H

1 2 3 4 5 6
yuft | 35* 3 3 9 9
Syoft |11 22 4 2 18 9
yoft IV 2 0 0 0 0
P 59 7 5 12 8
T -SRI SATfd CSNIECESIENISERIIN

* PTIUTETD D BT BIShY

V.6 [T BT TR Siff+r, 2005

Uep T +Teh UITIEehRUT o 0 H, FoRTH 2T T
ABR Srf¥rf (IRTTeMS) & de&d ST &l
STFHRT UG R & folT 9T 81 2021-22 & SR
PeT 64 STRTIATS SFR1E 311”1 3leT UTH 831 I 4=
BA H TEGATAT HI OFREAT A ARERS 3R
SIS &1 YfFepr, arar e R SIS,
ST ST AR i AT, fawher Sl bt ST Afr W)
HIRA PR GIRT &1 TS TRET 3R a6 §Y AT 147 v
W UBde J Jeferd A1 FafiRd q97 dHr & v
T4 BT FOeRT fmar wm

v.7 &Y & e

ASTIST BRI IFRE & Urae = &1
T @R & foru Frm &) & ST wR fomel srrfer
RIS TR axar 81 feT-ufafe 6 srivomed § &<t &
TINT BT ggIaT o Tl $9dh! AR & o uds
T & e Y ITTST BRI AfHfT df Sod
fafid wu & SN & STl 81 9 2021-22
T f&=< TR 98.96 Ufcerd & | R & et f&at
TEATST dT AN oxdTl 8l Bl o T9RIE &1
RIS 14 RacsR 2021 fFar 1T |

V.8 f*rr ¥ uTge Aar Bt

o & Raath S=aT it frpryar & g
FHTYE & foTT 79 § Uep U8 JdT B8l BT FaTelT
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feparT SITaT 81 I8 ® 4T el graT e & TR aRke
JTRIBRY B YR H 81 TRGHIDT, TehRT AR &
RER 3R wiaeor T /fAaf= fovrr, e
PRI, IREINE F AT AH-IT AT PP
1Rt @1 Faer fiar W= | Rt F Jefte
qel & fueH & forg fafre el o1 et AedrT
Jepl R BRIGET (Chehd) bl IU FfAfer 7+ IST 1T

V.9 O SIFachdT

Tt ST di, SrueT dedTse, AR SR
qRIPIAT & ATETH A ST P ST 49T &b aR o
SR TATRT HRaT g THdT ST 9T Tomett &
71 RIgir & RIGHT 10 & AT &, e Jerse
R JRAfAd T9T & MR R Fouerm/dfed arar &r
Reerfer a1 arerd o 81 af & SR, ST 9T dax
AR, 778 feell 3R SR Jaer Il 7 JRET3MTS &
AT BRIl BT Reedhy AT T | TaIser & dad
JopT & AT ¥ <At & FIER H THBRT da9Tse W]
ST &Y T 3R FHER gt 7 fasimae off werfarg fag
Q| R GRT UTTSS! & d8d Sdi GRT U fev U
SHTHATN & AeTgel R U THTHY oft 9T U]
SgAS fi JaaTge IR FRIfdd U & fiftd Saor
T I IRfT 1R qeaHTd @l &b e & ar §
STFBRY TS T Y STl &1 STHTB AR §IRT STaT FFfer
I SHT B P 1Y STdT TR DR dTel gicef el
JegTge H 3USC Y T 7T B

V.10 RIS ST SoTenat 69 H et

foRTT & TR ARIBIRAT T 14-17 S, 2021 &
SRM SR thevel fSUifiie $3NT HRURLA

Q9T Heer & o1y 3Tk SHHT IR
e i sk g RS A
q93

S i: 23 75 2022
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(THSreSHT) aderer SRR W F o forRm &
ARSI =T ST 30, 2021 B I9F P HEIH
N 694 FRIGRT uRye (SuaaRiian), arfves
I 8B H 9T foram s ST 9T By
(PSIATSTH) I UTH 3FTeTlg YA IR T&Tael &
STaTe Tt faT MU 5 SRR, 2021 B TN 194}
SERTSERr ST STl Fer (JMETSIaNE), TRt
&I aTfiep M d6@ H 9T fordm 1 2020-21 & fog
o Y a1ffe RO @Y JSUSIRTS & et & i
A & AT J uRarferd & 151 R & rferarRaT
q 24-25 HRENT, 2022 BT IS P AT J AT
fSUTvTe $9URT DRUNIT 3ATH S (STIMEHA)
TISTHST AT F T ol

T & PRiuTAS o9 BT R THI-T7
TR SMTSTSIANS 3R vdiarRedt Aftyarera & &rer srera-
fopar T &1 v T 24 FGER, 2021 BRI
qdteTRT S5 & 9T foram 31 AR, 2021 B A &
BIEDHIST & N W 2021 & T SMETSIang arfien
AAEIOT T[T febaT TIT Ml BTTSUSIATS bl STATEIRUT
3T 43 (S9110H) 3R T TSP DT ARTE
ORI T | STIEUSIATS I ATt 31 Hueh bl
 oft T forar =

V.11 SETaNIesh

8T T 3R TRy TRET fFRT erferferre, 1961
T GRT 29(1) & SFTAR AR Rord §e b AT A
R ATE, WS BT, TS oRITHR, Pl ay
2021-22 & forg f7 & FifafRie oramoRied & wU
f+rg<h febam il

T
(GH. SY. uT3)
3TegeT
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gfRfre |TRRofY 1: freT 9T IISHT F onfire S — FRATIET P 91 | Wf

afjerafy | arafr b URY | 3afy IR | av/erafyy & SR O fdsiigd S, oet R | srafyr & 3
) gotige &Y <IT ¥ (2+3-6)
foremme | foemme T8 T (4+5)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2021-22 2,058 3 11 10 21 2,040
2020-21 2,067 2 6 5 11 2,058
2019-20 2,098 6 0 37 37 2,067
2018-19 2,109 8 4 15 19 2,098
2017-18 2,125 8 7 17 24 2,109
2016-17 2,127 13 5 10 15 2,125
2015-16 2,129 6 3 5 8 2,127
2014-15 2,145 5 14 7 21 2,129
2013-14 2,167 5 15 11 26 2,145
2012-13 2,199 12 12 32 44 2,167
2011-12 2,217 7 11 14 25 2,199
2010-11 2,249 3 22 13 35 2,217
2009-10 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
2008-09 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
2007-08 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
2006-07 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
2005-06 2,547 3 17 2 19 2,531
2004-05 2,595 3 47 4 51 2,547
2003-04 2,629 9 39 4 43 2,595
2002-03 2,715 10 29 7 36 2,629*
2001-02 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715
2000-01 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
1999-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
1998-99 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
1997-98 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
1996-97 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
1995-96 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
1994-95 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
1993-94 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
1992-93 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
1991-92 1,922 14 2 3 5 1,931
1990-91 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
1986 to 1990 1,837 102 8 10 18 1,921
1981 to 1985 1,582 280 8 17 25 1,837
1976 to 1980 611 995 9 15 24 1,582
1971 to 1975 83 544 0 16 16 611
1966 to 1970 109 1 5 22 27 83
1963 to 1965 276 1 7 161 168 109
1962 287 0 2 9 11 276

* fOeet aut & 60 S fusfie fpg Tg Wy I8 Fefer auf & 78T = rm
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aRRfRre ol 2-%: ST §a - Ahar

¥ (9T |18 &Y [ UR) ST St dY FET
afTfoa® S& SRR UGl | WEPRI §P L
2021-22 9 43 2 1,899 2,040
2020-21 94 43 2 1,919 2,058
2019-20 9 45 3 1,923 2,067
2018-19 103 51 3 1,941 2,098
2017-18 101 56 3 1,949 2,109

JTRIRET: &1 ITHI0T S TATET: TR &3 & b
gfRRfTE |IRON 2-@: fTHT FEhRY 6 - ISTIR
(AT 2022 3 37 Y Reaifey & SRIR)
PHY. | IoT ofief Ga-1p) IR L
1, I TSI 1 22 46 69
2. IRTT 1 0 8 9
3. IROUTTTI TeT 1 0 0 1
4. IEEM 1 23 4 28
5. BTG 1 6 12 19
6. Mar 1 0 4 5
7. ORI 1 18 214 233
8. g 1 19 7 27
9. EIEERE 1 2 5 8
10. | IRTGS 1 1 1 3
11 PACD 1 21 260 282
12 PNt 1 1 60 62
13 I J9T 1 38 48 87
14 TERTSE 1 31 482 514
15. | HforgR 1 0 3 4
16 JYTT 1 0 3 4
17. | foIRe 1 0 1 2
18 SIS 1 0 0 1
19 IS 1 17 9 27
20 UNIC) 1 20 4 25
21 TTTERIT 1 29 35 65
22 ISIEC 1 0 1 2
23. | dfderTg 1 24 129 154
24. | JSFTHT 1 0 51 52
25. | Bg¥r 1 0 1 2
26 IR IS 1 50 60 11
27 IIRES 1 10 5 16
28 Tf 1T 1 17 42 60
weenfad &=

1 3SHT 3R MR ST 1 0 1
2 TSNS 1 0 1
3. | IR BEHR 1 3 8
4 e feeddt 1 0 14 15
5 SR 1 0 1 2
Bl 33 352 1,514 1,899
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afvfRre |TiRelt 3: af 2021-22 & SR GSiiga / Rosig d&
. Tl (3)

FEDBRY 8 (1) 1, T eI TEPRY 8, JuleT, [IeR

e R 8 2) 1. | Rrarferes g fawy §ep

2. | aFd oy R 8

. ferasiied (21)

¥ gBpR iy / 5T PIY. | SH P A

ot 1 9T PI-31y FAfRIST S forfies
¢ (AT 316 PITIRfeT o forfiies & arer i)

ar 1 IS 316 pI3TReT §a forfics

1 | codd! PIATRIT § IS (PIeqR anfirides dTear! 3 fotfics
& AT forer)

2 FeleT oY PR §a fafiice, aeie=T
(1Y PIITRfeT o forfiies & rer faer)

> 3 qfeaT fdprT TeaRt §@ fafics
(SETTG HHRITe Praifrfea da forfics & arer faer)

4 | Qe AT ATTND FEDIN b e, Gl
(ERTST FEDRT §ep foT. YR & AT faerd)

1 dex Afger FEaN @ fofics
(T GlETs TRt §@ forfics & A faer)

2 ft IRUIEIATER FIETS ABNT b foT. PR
(TG TIETe e FEDIRY deh fof. Jeell o AT fera)

, 1 TAIRS FEBRT o ffics, TR
T g | T I (3FPTeT 3 PRI §ep ferfres & rer faler)

@1 T e PIATRIET 3 RS

RENIRT 9T TgapRT s forfies

RrariRTg e 3rd+ Piimfea & fafies

S PR e T

TRIT 316 PISTRICT §o forfice

ARORIISIET ARID AR AgdRT 8§ fTfics, ARTelt

N|ojla|~h|lOWIN|~

YIS U8 HERTSE IR e forfics (ISt THiel Bigeivy dep
&b T FHH)

PATAT TR TeBRT S ferfies

O | ©

19 3l ARE PeifRfcT §a forfics
(T bR deb & AT faery)

1 | digeq PR do fafics s, Jdt

R USY 2 | Rrarfors gherse dreiRied o s
(FRrarfetds THTeT BIgd s A Tafesd qRad)

PIEEKUIG] 1 FATSCS PIARICT da fTfics, M, e de
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aiffer A1 2021-22

aRRfere ATkt 4: ST Y FRE 6t AT - FATIAT B 1T A

: : el STHRTRRT
TR | arirr | TTTNF | gp | Pl | g
ay @Erave | SO0 | Rfe it @ SHRIRRIT SHRIRMT SHTHd
L T (PRIS H) TR (T100 FRIS) | (F100 PRIS) | SHRIRRN BT
A o afrerd
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

2021-22 256.7 262.2 97.9 81,104 1,65,496 49.0
2020-21 247.8 252.6 98.1 76,213 1,49,678 50.9
2019-20 216.1 235.0 92.0 36,961 1,34,889 27.4

(231.0) (98.3) (68,715) (50.9)
2018-19 200.0 217.4 92.0 33,700 1,20,051 28.1
2017-18 177.5 194.1 91.4 32,753 1,12,020 29.2
2016-17 173.7 188.5 92.1 30,509 1,03,531 29.5
2015-16 155.3 168.1 92.3 28,264 94,053 30.1
2014-15 134.5 145.6 92.3 26,068 84,752 30.8
2013-14 126.7 137.0 92.4 23,792 76,166 31.2
2012-13 139.3 148.2 94.0 21,584 66,211 326
2011-12 99.6 107.3 92.8 19,043 57,674 33.0
2010-11 97.7 105.2 92.9 17,358 49,524 35.1
2009-10 126.7 142.4 89.0 16,824 45,880 36.7
2008-09 120.4 134.9 89.3 19,090 33,986 56.2
2007-08 96.2 103.9 92.6 18,051 29,848 60.5
2006-07 68.3 71.7 95.3 13,726 23,444 58.5
2005-06 50.6 53.7 94.1 10,530 17,909 58.8
2004-05 62.0 65.0 95.4 9,914 16,198 61.2
2003-04 51.9 54.4 95.4 8,709 13,183 66.1
2002-03 57.8 60.0 96.3 8,289 12,132 68.3
2001-02 46.4 48.2 96.4 6,741 9,688 69.6
2000-01 43.2 44.6 96.9 5,724 8,063 71.0
1999-00 43.0 44.2 97.4 4,986 7,041 70.8
1998-99 45.4 46.4 97.9 4,396 6,100 72.1
1997-98 37.1 41.1 90.4 3,705 4,923 75.3
1996-97 427 435 98.2 3,377 4,507 74.9
1995-96 48.2 48.7 99.0 2,956 3,921 75.4
1994-95 49.6 49.9 99.2 2,667 3,641 73.3
1993-94 35.0 35.3 99.1 1,684 2,490 67.6
1992-93 34.0 354 95.8 1,645 2,444 67.3
1991-92 31.7 32.9 96.4 1,279 1,863 68.7
1990-91 29.8 30.9 96.5 1,093 1,569 69.7
1962 0.6 0.7 785 4 17 23.1

* Tl bl AT, T QIRIRIIT 1 SifaRt 1962 b a1e A ¥1,500, 1 ST 1968 & d1e & 35,000, 1 378l 1970 & d1€ 4
10,000, 1 SIFeRT 1976 & dT& ¥ 20,000, 1 JeTs 1980 & d1& 4 ¥ 30,000, 1 7S 1993 & 1& A ¥1,00,000 37K 4 PRaY
2020 & 9T ¥ 75,00,000 H 3772 e off| PTSH H s T5,00,000 FHT HAST & SR TR SIHTI & FAifp RFcfar 2019
* FeifereT ST ST Res $eTH ¥ 3,00,000 | SR Guic faamore Siep Rt =&t effi

fergoft: 2009-10 & yefRid sfies U BrHc S TR &
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e Heer i R

afkfRre |rfRoft 5: Separ of : farepa sERIREAT

af Jopt Y Aol I SB S C) frreriRofr frerRofr
(¥iem) SHRIRAT| SHRIRRAT|  SHRIRRY i

(100 PRIS) | (T100 FRIS) | T H SHThT

SHRIRRY BT

uferera

1 2 3 4 5 6
2021-22 . aTfoTsas §a (i ¥ vii) 08 70,130 1,50,215 46.7
) ORI T §h 1 18,594 34,372 54.1

ii) TSI & P b 11 31,458 58,168 54.1

iii) facefy §& 45 867 8,001 10.8

iv) fofy 21 18,710 48,601 38.5

v) T &b 6 63 63 99.6

vi) o7g faT &b 12 431 1,001 43.1

vii) TIFRT & & dap 2 7 10 76.4

II. & Irfior S 43 4,087 4,930 82.9

IIl. TEBRT s 1,899 6,886 10,352 66.5

Pt (I+11+11) 2,040 81,104 1,65,496 49.0

2020-21 . aTfoTsas §a (i ¥ vii) 96 65,410 1,35,088 48.4
) IR ¥ db 1 18,273 30,928 59.1

ii) TSI & P b 12 30,422 56,165 54.2

iii) faceft & 46 675 7746 8.7

iv) fft §& 19 15,676 39,483 39.7

v) T &b 6 36 36 99.5

vi) o7g faT &b 10 321 721 44.5

vii) TAFRT & & S 2 7 9 80.1

II. & Irfior S 43 3,915 4,665 83.9

IIl. TEBRT §B 1,919 6,888 9,925 69.4

Pt (I+11+11) 2,058 76,213 1,49,678 50.9

2019-20 . IO §a (i vii) 99| 30,581 (58,601) 1,21,393 25.2 (48.3)
) IR ¥ db 1| 8,394 (16,064) 27,223 30.8 (59.0)

i) AdSIfD & & dp 12 15,065 (28 210) 50,054 30.1 (56.4)

iii) faceft & 46 56 (374) 5,862 2.7 (6.4)

iv) foft S 21| 6,847 (13 699) 37,692 18.2 (36.3)

v) M b 6 6 (16) 16|  100.0 (100.0)

vi) o1 forT 9 10 99 (232) 538 18.5 (43.1)

vii) TR & & dap 3 4(7) 8 48.7 (81.9)

II. &R Ifior S 45 2,410 (3,573) 4,193 57.5 (85.2)

IIl. TEDBRT §pB 1,923 3,969 (6,541) 9,303 42.7 (70.3)

Pt (1+1+11l) 2,067| 36,961 (68,715) 1,34,889 27.4 (50.9)

feoauft: IS A 3is 75 IRT I STHT & JATER IR ST & ifch STHT SHT e H i 4 B, 2020 | T 8
quIfehe < BIRUT STIUTC BT AT &I I bl FHIT &l
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aiffer A1 2021-22

AT |ATRON 6: 2021-22 & SR fHUCIY T SHT 97 S/

(R fihg g )
3 | S T AT T ST/ | STl el | JTa Y IR (
1|2 3 4 5
WEDHNI §
HERTSE (12)
1 | RTS ST bR deb fetfics e 39,032 329.77
2 |Raw gepRt 9o frfiics e 3,595 2.71
3 | RramRIE Rier taeiver = 60,192 281.49
4 | AT TS YT SR 38,325 374.07
5 |diemddt §ep ferfacs e 8,47,506 3,791.55
6 | THCIST TIUH el SFHTEIS $ = UG 32.83
7 | ArIey thed gHIEIYeT $ e I TET 8.05
8 | <f. RiarsiRe yrfeet e JHleive $ o= SIWGE] 1.69
9 |t Rraroh wedpR §a ferfics IFRD 13 0.04
10 | et et dap fetfiics RSP 7,163 58.62
11 | PRIS STl HEDbR! §eb ferfics YD 1,383 13.93
12 | RIETSTIRTE Hifer waeget SFRD 606 6.20
P (AERTSS) T (8) 3R 3URD (4) 9,97,815 4,900.93
g3 &1 (1)
1 | ISR WEBdR! § ferfiics IFRD 1 0.01
e (T &Te) 3RS (1) 1 0.01
RIS (1)
1| HfieTareT Afge gHieiveT, Jroreer RSP 798 2.06
P (JTSTEAT) YR (1) 798 2.06
T (2)
1 | FeTH gRiteiver 7= 32,221 136.04
2 | 9194 gHteTer S ERED 2,311 20.14
P (TTra) T (1) R IR (1) 34,532 156.18
P (Y TT) T (9) 3R IR (7) 10,33,146 5,059.18
$ I FIIeH FISHT & ded fF9erg 1Y &l
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e Heer i R

aRfRre wRofY 6a: 2021-22 & SR U ¢ SH=T §HT I

GERRICHI R SIESI R ES EED)
9 | e BT AT T 11/ YR 1T STt Y Tl &t jIfer
4. H=T (T PRIS)
1 ]2 3 4 5
PR S
HERTSE (14)
1| 7o ZTefver$ iree) 28,946 45.82
2 | sfeusy Hidivar $ e 269 2.36
3 | e Hieive fefics ey 10,931 9.42
4 | HRTST TEEITet g 8,441 137.04
5 |Rich Hidfiver e 12,544 230.47
6 |IRORICET AT5% THeIT $ 9 10,888 68.26
7 |l fagere favg rfeet Hishver 9 212 3.06
8 |Pule Aleiiger = 18,234 211.32
9 | faeprg Hieluer g 13,344 151.28
10 | 9TETSIT &1 HigeTT Teged g 14,241 253.61
11 | et Aeiger g 16,405 192.68
12 | HeTebTqR FRiTeTUet 9 22,685 478.16
13 |TR gHTeTet 9= 9,462 181.71
14 |l Hiefvet g 64,024 700.44
P (TERTS) T (14) 2,30,626 2,665.63
e (4)
1 | g deive c 1,155 16.69
2 | gHlEiger 9 1,759 13.01
3 | forerer Hiefuer g 2,359 10.38
4 |# o TEds e = 22,149 709.44
&l (PICD) g% (4) 27,422 749.51
RTSTEAT (1)
1 | gHTeier 9= 1,001 16.24
P (TOR2AH) == (1) 1,001 16.24
e U< (1)
1 |7TeT HIEeT 7Y (1) 643 12.37
e (TET T2 = (1) 643 12.37
IR LT (1)
1 |dgexT ieiver $ g 872 7.40
P (STR T2 == (1) 872 7.40
T (1)
I ESSICIN] o= 252 6.29
B (R == (1) 252 6.29
Bl (AT I157) =T (22) 2,60,816 3,457.44

$ STATSRASHIAT (THeMverT) SAferrare, 2021 T &RT 18(T) & e Tl & T b o1 fiy o 22 i wirelt fomret & gk

3 |
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aiffer A1 2021-22

gfRf3re @Rl 7: 3mepfRes Saar & siaefa fopam T wraem=

(31 9TeF 2022 Y ReAfeT & FTAR)
w4, | fochever f ara & &1 A IR (T BRIS)
& | >10 T R
T ()
g | >53R10 af R
Pl ()
T | 19598 S TeT S RA
1| 24 e, 2020 UG clebet QIRAT §ep (J/TeT)* 7.75
2 | 11 SR 2021 FATESS PI-TRIST §ep fTHTS (I/Tet) s, Tait 2.23
3 03 TRaRT, 2022 iU HlefiueT (J/uen)$ 2.08
4 16 e, 2022 T TS (F/TeT)$ 19.84
5 91 02, 2022 RN STaT ATgeh fARTCAT THelUet (J/Ten)$ 20.62
6 | 214w 2022 Ui Hiefie?, YR (J/TeN)$ 1.99
BT (1) (6 ¥p) 54.51
el TN (P+T+T) (6 §) 54.51

* 31 |, 2022 T YNRGHIID Fh el T T JelT fr=redi= |
# a7 I YRS I et I TR S © |
$ ot ot forciier anf 22 B eft T 3 uRerTe o R T |
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e Heer i R
ufRf3re JrRolY 7: mpRees ST & siarfa fpam T uTae= - TengSl & d'd §&

(31 9TeF 2022 Y ReAfRT & FTAR)
FHiE | BT T (T FRIS)
1 qeileT et 8.81
2 fAreter Hiefluer 4.26
3 |50 o rudy TEeeT 695.05
4 SFhT T 4.15
5 I WtefTyet 1.90
6 GERiRSIEING] 66.89
7 HeTehTqR JHTef et 344.30
8 ARIST TS 10T 71.76
9 TR gTefver 288.10
10 |SUr Hdive 263.93
1M1 | Jar ey e 120.16
12 |STETSi &1 JigelT Taever 179.69
13 | didiver 126.87
14 |Ersht fogerma fa aifeet wieiver 3.94
15 | oY a1 Hidiuet ferfies 3.88
16 |GRPIERT 7T TR T $ 239.52
17 | PpuleT HETeT 124.21
18 |G Hidvet 15.52
19 |l gHiefiver 21.62
20 |3fSTT Adherse AeEe 34.57
Pl 2,619.13
$ IREHTID A STaT i 3T ITH T8 g8 € |
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aiffer A1 2021-22

aRRfRre Aot 8: frroerg 7 et Sra e e geiforar - 31 9T 2022 T

aRerefiret [ wemaferd / qafifia Wit §e .
(T IR T H)
. T Gwm?ﬁsﬁ ffrae v ;'T:;_g' Eﬁ'me' f . Ay
ki) & T i) < ) (FAT4-5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
| |aforfsae S
i) quf eIl TITH &S ()
1§ 3fTh TR, PIcABIAT (1963) 925.00 925.00
2 PEMARR IS for., BER (1964)* 704.06 704.06
3 ol fsha dep {7, QuTigper (1964) 208.50 208.50
4 TSy iR Ia fof., SR (1965)* 11.51 11.51
5 §& 3 98K foT., ueAT (1970) 4,631.66 4,631.66
6 fRNRCdd for., BRI (1987) 14,650.08|  14,659.08
7 P 3T DTS fof, 59 (1992) 3,70,000.00| 3,70,000.00
P P 3,91,139.79| 3,91,139.79
i) SATfTeh eIl UTH g% AR JebrAT A MY I W STe <1 TS (%)
8 gFCrad fof., o=Ts 1963)* 253.35 137.79
(115.56)
9 P 3 TeTYRY foT., AFMIRT (1963)* 27.60 18.07
(9.53)
10 ST pHfefret deb for. S=Trar (1964)* 108.08 31.32
(76.76)
11 ASfelied dIRfeT & foT., dlctdmr (1964)* 880.08 44155
(438.53)
12 e §ab fof., Pleibrel (1964)* 734.28 372.93
(361.35)
13 &dlg 9 fo1., 498 (1966)* 1,725.41 1,678.00
(47.40)
14 ST S 3T UTfohed T, Plctatal (1966)* 99.26 88.12
(11.13)
15 =Tgell deb o, SERIGT (1969)* 18.28 14.55
(3.74)
16 et Hfder da fo., STelik (1985)* 3,34,062.25|  91,358.30
(2,42,703.95)
17 YR A dap fof., A7) G, HERTSE (1990)* 26,021.36|  23,191.65
(2,829.71)
18 JCS SSRgae db foT., Blerprr (1990) 3,50,150.63 32,631.51
(3,17,519.12)
19 ced d& fo1,fCeett (1990)* 30,633.77|  27,382.20
(3,251.57)
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e Heer i R

gfvfére wriRoft 8: (@e)
SRESLES)
@. : SETRats | faerg Ty ST vttt Ay
i & Pr AT deen | | T | s
SISING)
1 2 3 4 5 6
20 y§fee de for., TaTercr (1990)* 72,577.39|  14,057.91 -
(58,519.48)
ERCy 8,17,291.74| 1,91,403.91 -
(6,25,887.83)
ii)311Rre TepIcil UTH g (AT )
21 S §% 3 R for,fieelt (1970) 968.92 968.92 -
22 &% 3% P foT., DI (1986)* 1,16,278.09| 1,16,278.46 (0.38)
23 fegwi oHfdger g for, faeetl (1988)* 2,19,167.10| 1,05,374.96| 1,13,792.14
24§ 3 TOGR foT., AR, dAferrg (1990)* 1,07,836.01| 1,03,755.98 4,080.04
25 §ep 3T TS fof., foRaietdett, e g (1990)* 76,449.75 75,897.32 552.43
26 fafdma da for, et (2000)* 1,72,956.25 -l 1,72,956.25
27 AR ICC d@ o, ITR USYT (2002) 10,56,442.08| 574,403.31| 4,82,038.77
T T 17,50,098.20 | 9,76,678.95| 7,73,419.25
Pl (F+T+T) 29,58,529.73 | 15,59,222.65| 7,73,419.25
(6,25,887.83)
Il |PreiTRfeT §&
i) qof eIt e 5 (@)
1 I PRI PRiiea d& fof, 498 (1976) 573.33 573.33 -
2 ATAqur eRiwRfed @ fo., Areraur (1977) 184.00 184.00 -
3 9 diged prafiRfed da o1, 5 (1978) 1,072.00 1,072.00 -
4 T T PrafuRfed sige g for., gt 218.99 244.99 (26.00)
(1981)
5 cagedRl o fof, 4as (1984) 1,837.46 1,837.46 -
6  AgMfelicd PrTRica d& fof, 598 (1992) 12,500.00|  12,500.00 -
7 TeqReRIR ereT 3% fof., 3y uaer (1996) 121.97 121.97 -
8 AR Ficd PraiuRfca 9 for., HBRTSE (2005) 30,697.47|  30,697.47 -
9 IYERT PIIIURICT 37 dep o, 3Ty 2T (2005) 629.80 629.80 -
T T 47,835.02|  47,861.02 (26.00)
i) 371 DI ITH 8 IR Febrr I A I W STt &1 T (S.)
10 HTCHIR SFAT PIRICT & o1, 598 (1977) 276.50 - -
(276.50)
1 3R e Piali! priica d& fafics , g9 60.31 . -
(1978) (60.31)
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aiffer A1 2021-22

gfkfere |rikoly 8: (@?h)
RRESESE))
. S T T SHThatel | froerg Ty mgé m' L Rl
9 hr wET I < ) (¥ 4-5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
12 AR 316 PIRITRRET §& o, IARY, JeRmTSe 4,642.36 1,256.95
(1978)* (3,385.41)
13 ETacl ered dRiRfea §& for., waradt (1994) 26.10 -
(26.10)
14 SRR PIATRIRT § foT., 31 T<er (2003) 708.44 527.64
(180.80)
15 & HAfRY Prafirfeg s §& for., amigr uaer 2,114.71 549.18
(2005) (1,565.53)
P ‘S 7,828.42 2,333.77
(5,494.65)
iii) 3ifrep eIl ITH &S ()
16 fagepdl PreiwicT d& fo1., 498 , 9eRTSE (1979)* 1,156.70 604.14 552.56
17 g9eE! ST FedRT deb for., Jes , qeRSE 701.51 412.14 289.37
(1979)
18 BeldeR PIRfed db fof,qa8, "eRrme 1,317.25 335.53 981.72
(1979)*
19 g pRIRRT 6 fo1., FAR, FHlcs (1982)* 9,130.83 1,294.66 7,836.17
20 Ploc Ul PlfTRfea &b for., PleeR, g 1,395.93 707.86 688.08
39T (1985)
21 e PRINRT d& fo., :]RR, FcH (1985) 274.30 65.50 208.80
22 AT HUCH I PIATRIET §p for., HBRTSE 484.89 484.89
(1986)*
23 TS 3 PIITRICT a5 fof., e (1986) 2,285.04 1,341.05 943.99
24 HAMEIS 3 BreifRfca & fof., dvifca (1987) 961.85 227.60 734.25
25 f&vg S PITRIET §& fof., oesh, STR U 1,095.23 1,095.23
(1988)
26 Yoo RIealt PISTRET e s fof., 3mer ugar 436.10 51.62 384.48
(1990)
27 Tl DIATIRICT S dep fef., oifer, ST geer 388.82 48.56 340.26
(1991)
28 PRI PIATRICT I foT., PRt (1991) 1,736.62 963.02 773.59
29  HAle &Y daferiaR driRfed e § for., 1,744.13 1,139.44 604.69
PTCdH (1991)
30 WRER ANRSD HEBRI dab fof. FSIaT, TolRwT (1991) 7,485.62 1,944.01 5,541.60
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gfkfere |rikoly 8: (@?h)
SRESLES)
. C—— SETRats | faerg Ty m;;_g' ' ”;' f Ay
kil Y e SiC] g | (F4-5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
31 Yo R dIaiRfca I for., dfesd (1992)* 3,710.54 273.78 3,436.76
32 Pyeler AR HebRT deb o, ToRrd (1994) 1,983.68 103.04 1,880.64
33 fufeod 3T dIsiimRfea § for., SR, qea U 22,020.57 2,227.77 19,792.80
(1994)
34 T BIRURfCT d for, qus , FERTSE (1995) 87,548.52 758.00 86,790.52
35 SR feRgae seRead raifrfea d& for., gae 2,413.42 2,413.43 -0.00
, PHTCH (1996)
36 Uiqed PpIaRicT b foT., Faerpssl, TERTSE 36,545.52|  29,279.79 7,265.73
(1996)
37 AR ST PISTRICT db for. og , HERTSS 22,662.97 3,000.00|  19,662.97
(1998)
38 PICEIRR fSieeT ST HebRl deb o1, 58, FeRTSS 80,117.45 - 80,117.45
(1998)
39 YRATS SSRTIA PIaifuRfcd d for., geetl, 915.79 915.79 -
PTcd (1998)
40 SR ST WEPRI 9% foT., s , HERTSE (1999) 51,803.37|  49,313.08 2,490.29
41 fdpR FEpRT do fo1, 498 , T8RS (1999) 18,067.90 10,578.71 7,489.19
42 BT EEdRT do fo1.,901, HERTSE (1999) 28,556.47|  28,556.47 -
43 AT AHCTEA PIATRCT §&F o, a8 , 7eRTSE 46,239.88 5,500.00 40,739.88
(2000)
44 AR ST BraffmRfed d fof., qa8 , HeRTSE 62,293.89 260.58|  62,033.31
(2000)
45 TR PRI 3T deb foT., 318 Tee (2000) 6,736.99 964.46 5,772.53
46  IFTHUTS BISRICT o+ da5 for., arier waer 2,447.07 137.15 2,309.92
(2000)
47 3fRT wEBRT § fo1.,qeE , FERTSE (2000) 1,57,012.94 59,783.98 97,228.95
48  Ficia Fdeq dITRicT d@ fof., 78RS (2000) 2,242.01 - 2,242.01
49  RIgrRI IEpRI &% fof., STerTia, 78RS (2000) 5,398.65 1,100.00 4,298.65
50  SQIeTYR RTelT AfgelT T8R! §% fofics, 7erTg 27,494.76|  17,600.00 9,894.76
(2000)
51 & QT dTefepT AR FebRT deb e, ToRIT 2,017.30 - 2,017.30
(2000)

45



aiffer A1 2021-22

gfvfére wriRoft 8: (@e)
(TRT TR T )
. : SHETwaren | faemg g ST gttt Ay
« o P freer | | T8 | cdwa.s)
STl )
1 2 3 4 5 6
52 3ifgedr odl Hiegell TRRD HEDNT , BTN, 1,696.09 0.24 1,695.85
TERTSE (2001)
53 ARG FEDHRNI d fol. AR, HET U (2001) 7,013.59 1,000.00 6,013.59
54 R AeBRI o fo, SIREIE, AERTSE (2001) 21,862.77 465.72 21,397.05
55 ANRG dITRIcT HARRT da Aaifeq, 26,135.83|  15,704.50 10,431.33
fSTTIgR, Hear Tt (2001)
56  SATGIhRSI BITR ARTRSD FEDR! §cb fof., HERTSS 5,068.09 5,068.09 -
(2001)
57  uReg pRiwRied @ fo1, 73 el (2001) 3,946.61 3,939.70 6.91
58 HTHAYR FACIgel PISWRICT &b o, FEHETT, 3,160| 40,15,185.54| 40,15,185.54 -0.00
ORI (2001,2013@)#)
59 PIY PISIRICT 3T I foT., RichavmaTe, 31igr yeer 2,32,429.22|  73,116.30| 1,59,312.92
(2001)
60 AN PIATRIST §ep feT., FeHaETE, TORIT (2002) 30,168.26|  12,765.43 17,402.83
61 STy AR WEdRI deb fot., (fadsiigpa), Fear 19,486.49|  15,071.90 4,414.59
U39 (2002)
62 it oredll BpraffuRfed d for., STEHeETR, ToRTd 1,40,667.57|  62,046.41 78,621.16
(2002)
63  HRIGT HIche UiYeq liTRiea deb for. qus 37,959.73 0.01|  37,959.73
HERTSS (2002)
64 AR NYeT praffarfea da fo., ( fausisa), 3,048.95 302.00 2,746.95
TERTSE (2002)
65 i TTeT AfEA PIATRIT o1 8 , ( fushiaa), 7,821.24 7,821.24 -
31TE T2 (2002)
66 el BlTRieT I fo1. 5as , HERTSE (2002) 48,456.66 147.03 48,309.63
67 HFITR PISRICT 3 dep fer. fusfiepa, amir 9,697.12 9,363.62 333.50
U9 (2002)
68 T PISRIST o dep feT., (fusfiepe), ISk 7,032.61 3.32 7,029.29
(2002)
69 & dRGeT IR PIATRICT d foT., (Rdsfiapa), 26,553.64 26,553.64 -
ORI (2002)
70 &t dRraTeT fauriiy ArRe dedrt da (faustied), 25,866.18 8,400.00 17,466.18
ORI (2002)
71 g PITRIET o for., 31MEr USer (2002) 74,426.82 2,421.29 72,005.53
72 HORWEDRI dp fol., AEFEEIE, ORI (2002) 14,779.44 427.30|  14,352.14
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73 HRT9RIR preiuRfea I fefics, (Rfustie), 22,448 .41 4.16 22,444.25
TERTSE (2003)
74 sham BRiRicT d& fo, 43, H8RTSE (2003) 47,507.25 342.72 47,164.53
75 S I dIRiRfcd d& fo., 78RS (2003) 46,368.34 1,028.84 45,339.50
76 ST HEPRI s FATET., IaNT, HeT U (2003) 71,741.71 68,141.14 3,600.57
77 fAoTHTETE PIsTRieT e d o, a1y uer 11,289.66 11,289.66 -
(2003)
78 & AIRICT preiTiRfed orde da for., arer maer 16,197.58|  14,678.15 1,519.43
(2003)
79 PRI 3T PIRITIRICT shfse b fo., ey oaer 47,43257| 4743257 -
(2003)
80  IHAT R 3 PIATRIS dp foT., BRI (2003) 30,046.64 3,099.50 26,947.14
81 TSI PIRITRICT o1 da fof., arier UeeT (2003) 9,254.48 8,614.31 640.17
82 TIRAMR BIIRICT 36 da for., 31T ueer 14,32,344.30| 9,44,695.05| 4,87,649.26
(2003)#
83  INMYUC BRI T3 d fof., 31TEr T<eT (2003) 16,345.12 7,760.00 8,585.12
84 I WrIeTEHT fTuRfcT §ep foT., ORI (2003) 34,033.48|  34,033.48 -
85 oM PITRIT 31 da5 fo., 31ier U<er (2003) 46,781.03|  43,649.54 3,131.50
86 < e Ruct deiTuRfed o+ da& for., ariyr ueer 12,873.23 11,243.66 1,629.57
(2003)
87  &eldl JelTYR WEbRT 4 fol., HERTSS (2003) 48,880.14 47.91 48,832.23
88 SFEHSIIE Higell AFTND HEDRNI db fel., Tomr 33,320.35|  33,331.32 (1.97)
(2003)
89 O PITRIT o1 §& for., TS (2003) 33177.94|  33,177.94 -
90 < AR TR PreifRica & fof. 7oy ueer 1,41,139.81| 1,40,798.15 341.65
(2003)
91 WX O BRIETE PIIITIRICT 316 §a, 31 IeeT 57,245.59 9,702.80 47,542.79
(2003)
92 G PIRITRICT e d fof., 3TTE T<2T (2003) 23,855.34 - 23,855.34
93  IFEHCEIE T PIATRICT I fef., ToIRTT (2003) 37,343.88|  37,343.88 -
94 <Y TR PISRET S §a fof., 317 e (2003) 2,626.79 - 2,626.79
95 ST PHRRIS PRITRRRT & o7, 3rEHeET, 41,281.62|  41,281.62 -

ORI (2003)
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96 AT PRI e §a foT., 31er TeT (2003) 21,677.67|  17,300.00 4,377.67
97 MR dethaR PIaffuRfee de fof., ToRMT (2003) 35,508.21 17,626.44 17,881.77
98 AT HEBNI d& fof., FHTcd (2003) 3,038.47 3,038.47 -
99 UMY BlATRICT 3T I for., 37g Teer (2003) 7,697.97 7,698.00 (0.03)
100 =it AT AEBRT § fof., TERTSE (2003) 42.97117|  40,729.41 2,241.76
101 R PIATRIST deb fo., ToRTd (2003) 1,15,872.42|  27,318.21 88,554.22
102 UTeHT HEBRI 9 fol., ORI (2003) 22,952.19|  22,952.19 -
103 A HPhcigdl PIATRIT b foT., ToRTd 25,531.20 - 25,531.20
(2004)
104 SR PATRIET o foT., ToRIT (2004) 7,15,200.69| 4,25756.90| 2,89,443.79
105 e PIATRCT §F o158, HERTSE (2004) 44,086.21 82.94 44,003.27
106 IRITR TR TR o fef., TORIT (2004) 20,65,143.58| 20,65,143.58 -
107 wfcrr Afgerr TepRt d@ ., Sera, 7eRmg 34,192.33|  26,848.87 7,343.46
(2004)
108 TR TR FEpRT &b o, ORI (2004) 38,46,162.46 | 28,76,836.93| 9,69,325.52
109 TRERIGUC HIATORICT 316 dp fol., 31T USar 1,794.45 164.60 1,629.85
(2004)
110 ¥R PIIITORICT 316 §a fof., IS (2004) 9,799.51 - 9,799.51
111 Y TS PIATRICT 316+ §a fo., 31T U (2004) 10,170.18 9,470.18 700.00
112 &Y HoToT HISITRICT §a5 fo., 3TTEr U (2005) 13,509.83 4,423.72 9,086.10
13 e dreitmrfed e d& for., 1fer ucer (2005) 19,306.12 6,600.08 12,706.04
14 el 3 BraifaRfea da fof., Hfed (2005) 25,441.21 3,293.11 22,148.10
115 foorT dIeiuRfed ardH d& for., 31er u<eT (2005) 12,224.74 11,904.01 320.73
116 it FgTE PRITIRICT d& for., 3rier User (2005) 7,387.17 2,007.17 5,380.00
117 it TR 316 PIefmRfea §& for., Toreem 4,787.55 4,787.55 -
(2005)"
118 RIART PRI o1 §a for., Fexmag, arer veer 3,741.01 4.74 3,736.27
(2005)
119 FETeTed PreifiRfea e §& for., &avmaTe, orgr 41,999.65 394.91 41,604.74
T39T (2005)
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120 HY 9TRET AT AR HebR db fo., 31epla, 13,351.57 4,512.55 8,839.02
TERTSE (2005)
121 IR NYeq PlATRCT b o, HERTSE (2005) 15,836.61 519.61 15,317.00
122 R feRgde SSiadel dIaiTRicd §e , HeRTSS 1,07,561.91 24,465.92 83,095.99
(2005)
123 ggiaT MY BIafToRfcd dep fof., ToIRT (2005) 5,84,048.60| 4,06,291.83| 1,77,756.77
124 PR 5 37 ING foT., ToRIT (2005) 49,437.88|  27,619.38 21,818.50
125 it el PliTRicT I fof., ORI (2005) 86,530.52|  68,227.40 18,303.13
126 FATIRTD PraffaRfca e fof., ToRIT (2005) 5,725.86 5,725.86 -
127 QERART PI3TRICT &b o, ORI (2005) 3,18,925.24| 247,133.24 71,792.00
128 HIJ ARG GeDRI e feT., ORI (2005) 30,892.41 30,901.60 (9.20)
129 SRIHUS el PraRicd d& fof., IR, ToRTd 6,06,403.31| 6,06,403.31 -
(2005)*
130 Ucelle pHRe BlaifuRfed d for., o 74,035.71|  66,870.29 7,165.42
(2005)
131 IS Abergel dIaifuRfea da fof., ToRmT 2,99,340.86 50,849.32| 2,48,491.54
(2005)
132 5t fyepry praffRfed & fo., ORI (2005) 2,23150.28|  67,681.19| 1,55,469.08
133 Cagergel Ny dlaiRfed 3% for., Tormd 53,755.25 43,070.74 10,684.52
(2005)
134 TR PIATRIST dp foT., TORIT (2005) 1,30,437.03| 1,30,437.03 -
135 IR PIATRIET I foT., TORIT (2005) 15,706.37|  15,706.37 -
136 AT ARTND AEDNT e feT., ToRI (2005) 17,573.42 729.55|  16,843.88
137 ADBRET HieeTT AR TEDRT deb fel., ST, 3,031.51 0.24 3,031.27
e TS (2005)
138 fafeo ol §& fof., g, 7ea U (2005) 8,501.09 3.72 8,497.37
139 ST A prefimRfea §& for., faEr (2005) 18,999.84|  18,999.84 -
140 SocTufee PIATRIET & o for., 3rTer uer 7,503.14 1,022.80 6,480.34
(2005)
141 5t figeT PprafiRfed §e fo., ORI (2005) 80,214.81 19,149.74 61,065.07
142 PR PraURfeT d& feT., TR (2005) 579,896.95|  55781.74| 5,24,115.21
143 st Hafey PraifRfca & fo., ToRIT (2005) 10,898.73 190.09 10,708.63
144 USeTE AR TR § foT., ORI (2005) 24,741.48|  24,741.48 -
145 gaef piTRfeT I fof, a3 , BRI (2005) 1,20,659.85 103.13|  1,20,556.72
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146 RETE YgeRT plaiforfed d& o1, HeRTSS 29,932.80|  14,588.49|  15,344.31
(2005)
147 3 PIATRICT §F for. a8, ITRIG (2005) 16,479.04 3,414.34 13,064.69
148  siTRST PITRICT § foT., ToRIT (2005) 40,828.18|  10,038.93 30,789.25
149 < e BIBTRICT b for., YR, TORIA (2006) 67,739.63|  23,933.43|  43,806.20
150 T TEdR! i o o7, I, BRTTe 1,81,637.44|  27,645.01| 1,53,992.43
(2006)
151 HEQRT ulel Age praifurfed do {1, [AeR 65,053.51 0.38|  65053.14
(2006)
152 TN Yoy praffaRfed de for., Tomrd (2006) 3,01,592.15| 1,92,552.62| 1,09,039.53
153 S WEATERT .31t SeikiR NYesy B3R Jeb 2,66,452.45| 181,014.17|  85438.29
fe1., gefvTS, TORTE (2006)
154 FERTSC ST A8DN! 9 fof., e U (2006) 3,04,703.46| 3,04,703.46 -
155 o AUSer AeBRT d fof., SR, 7T U< (2006) 1,45,661.51| 1,27,713.27 17,948.24
156 BT feRede Acd priRfea §& for, fEr 82,529.98 3.29 82,526.70
(2006)
157 st AR PRI § for., G, ToRTT (2006) 92,989.37 1,791.86 91,197.50
158 i T ARRITT PrefiwRfeT §& for., aeiexT, 4,34,251.94| 3,27,993.29| 1,06,258.66
ORI (2006)
159 ST PIITRCT I for., ARSATE, ToRTT (2006) 3,23,292.67| 2,06,629.70| 1,16,662.97
160 YR PI3TRICT dep fo., TIFSATE, TORIT (2006) 5,52,716.70| 2,06,459.84| 3,46,256.86
161 HgI PraifaRfea da fof., TR, ToRIT (2006) 1,20,686.51 6,314.48| 1,14,372.03
162 & RISl PIATRIST dep feT., YR, ORI (2006) 91,577.38 1,216.11 90,361.26
163 1 fé=s dlaiRfica d& fof, 4o , 4RSS (2006) 1,18,895.88| 1,08,619.17 10,276.71
164 HGRS 31 plaifuRfed da o1, Aferrg (2006)0 2,57,956.99| 2,57,956.99 -
165 PHAICH Plrodesd TEDHNI §d PRI, FTAR, 29,757.64 6,157.56 23,600.09
PICH (2006)
166 3fTFie UTgexT praiforfed da for., ToRTT (2006) 3,71,586.77 | 2,02,586.25| 1,69,000.52
167 IR PIITORICT 3 e ot afferTg (2006) 25,021.00|  12,796.46 12,224.54
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168 2t Refith TRicTsct dl3iRfea Jo fo1., sEveETe, 11,614.90 4,767.09 6,847.81
ORI (2006)
169 BN 3 PIATRICT §F ., FTAR, FHeDd 4,846.70 4,846.70 -
(2006)
170 SQIET Hbcrgel PraiuRica de fof., ToRmT 12,825.48 12,825.48 -
(2006)
171 SIS ATIR® WEBRT § foT., ToRTT (2006) 1,65,896.38 98,183.34 67,713.04
172 GGRT UIged BliTRied da fol., ORI (2006) 58,798.44|  58,811.81 (13.36)
173 TR TR DIRICT a5 fof., FERTSE (2006) 1,16,051.52|  26,444.24 89,607.27
174 JSRITA BlTRIeT o fof., Rishaxmars, sy uaer 7,55,959.06| 7,55,959.06 -
(2007)
175 dlie fIRT 3 PlTRiCT da fo., SR, 6,606.11 1,702.99 4,903.12
RTSIRIT (2007)
176 ANR® TEPRT db FAT, ITATH, TET I<2T 20,393.50 21.68 20,371.83
(2007)
177 Rjyg wdherza dleiwfea §o for., saeEe, 1,03,903.73 33,949.78 69,953.95
TSRI (2007)
178 iR BRI dh foT., ATRID, HERTSE (2007) 3,23,215.02| 3,23,215.02 -
179 TRYUM UIYeq PI3ifuRicd de foT., HERTSE (2007) 3,67,807.52| 2,27,393.79| 1,40,413.73
180 qUIT ATRT A&BbRI 4 HITfed, HERTSE (2007) 47,576.03 17,844.29 29,731.74
181 JET GEPRI &b fof., o , HBRTSS (2007) 5,938.96 5,938.96 -
182 &Y PrigehT IRHERT RIgell T$8S HIGeuar, 29,749.48 3,086.43|  26,663.05
peFhcTeal, Y Yl (2007)
183  HfRT ARG TebR! S fol., W=, 7 ST 4,305.77 447.10 3,858.67
(2007)
184 REFS 3T ISR dep fet., e, ToRwT 1,24,758.68| 1,18,066.31 6,692.37
(2007)
185 Rd HP~cIgel DIIATRRT 36T § fof., davmETg 31,232.28 4,165.30 27,066.99
3TTE 19T (2007)
186 IS JTcAToll PIITIRCT da5 fot., AT, AERTSE 27,287.76 579.65 26,708.11
(2007)
187 IGERH AT pISIRICT db fot., TR, 317g 2,304.21 5.61 2,298.60
T (2007)
188 STARTY 37T SAATHE DI3iTuRfcd §ep feT., f[d8R 5,937.89 2.88 5,935.01

(2007)
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189 SfCRIT ANTR® A8BRIT § . 7ET U2l (2007) 1,486.00 0.67 1,485.33
190  371eef Afee PrafiRica da for., HEdm, Torrd 12,974.81 5,446.71 7,528.11
(2007)
191 IS MY pIafToRfee 37 deb e, Torre 22,078.93 2,962.98 19,115.95
(2007)
192 Faieg TMRS TePRI 3 fof., FFTR, ToRTT 1,60,286.13|  73518.98|  86,767.15
(2007)
193 sff pRTRRET & for,, IR T U (2007) 2,476.52 78.08 2,398.43
194 3101 ST AfeeTl ProiRicT dab for., fREg, 54,847.11 4,189.25 50,657.86
PTcd (2007)
195 & e dIsiioRfea §a fof., srewere, TorTd 10,262.36 3,377.84 6,884.52
(2007)
196 i1 SR FRTRS TEDRI b fel., TORIT (2007) 11,238.00|  11,238.00 -
197 3THE 31 PI3ffuRfed §e for., IO (2008) 3,793| 1,84,558.65| 1,84,558.65 -
198 IISTPIC HiST AT FEbRI dep foT., TorRTT 12,600 68,218.16|  28,525.83 39,692.33
(2008)
199 HATATS 3N PRI da fof. ATUSHY, ABRTSE 678 666.32 - 666.32
(2008)
200 TG 3 PRIRET & for., 3RTT (2008) 12,804 6,130.96 2.24 6,128.72
201 gaiey Hfgel BrafimRfed do fof., MR, 78 4,117 8,391.32 1,013.55 7,377.77
TS (2008)
202 IAD 3FS PIATIRICT §o foT., TRoft, HERTSE 7,240 7,442.90 7,442.90 -
(2008)"
203 HETHSITI GEMT TEDhRT b fof., I, 1,787 2,673.13 182.42 2,490.71
Plcd (2008)
204 eI BRIRRT SaadHe & fol., 7R3, I 10,418 38,553.70 330.02 38,223.67
U< (2008)
205 IS ST GEPRT deb fof., ToRIT (2008) 5718 24,522.91 2,559.37 21,963.53
206 TeIhe! 36 DIRITIRICT & fof., Flca (2008) 5,718 32,641.34 355.91 32,285.43
207 STPR HleelT AT HEDRI deb fof., ToRI (2008) 1,865 6,375.13 3,672.75 2,702.38
208 f37eT AEedRT d fo., MUST ITR U< (2008) 67,098| 4,54,367.84 3,255.92| 4,51,111.91
209 RIS PIRATRICT I fof., gerell, Brilce (2008) 30,483| 1,85521.69| 1,85,521.69 -
210 St AT AEDRT dep feTfHes e, ORI 8,841|  47,517.84| 15770.87|  31,746.97
(2008)
211 gRAT BraffuRfea d for, 598 , 78RS (2008) 11,350 | 1,84,735.21 41,653.68| 1,43,081.53
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212 3T foRIERT Afget ArRe d fef., YR, 20,793| 1,64,57359|  34,173.51| 1,30,400.08
BTG (2008)
213 SATCIdRSI SIdaR 8PN dap fof., TGRS (2008) 2,602 24167.12|  24,167.12 -
214 TR I AT Al UgFT HEdpR! d foT, 6,499|  22,849.90 9,446.41 13,403.49
gelcil, e (2008)
215 90d TIRD GeDBRI dep fof., ORI (2008) 12,779 99,668.73|  55,022.95 44,645.78
216 T PRITRRET d&F fol., PleaTqRr, FERTE (2008) 25627| 1,69,225.78|  38,581.19| 1,30,644.59
217 it FEARATET AT ATvCH PliRieT §& foT, 16,723| 2,68,254.02| 2,29,771.10 38,482.92
DU, TERTE (2008)
218 T et preifRfea d& fof. fieelt (2008) 16,467 1,242.00 1,242.00 -
219 ERIRT 3 PIIIRICT da fof., Ffca (2009) 5,605 36,446.49 4,441.56 32,004.93
220 RS PRIRRET §F fof., &Ry ,BHeortt, PHTcd 2,613 25,242.02 7,395.14 17,846.88
(2009)
221 T PIRATRET I for.,RIgyR, Pl (2009) 19,141| 1,12,933.28|  56,013.28 56,920.00
222 sft .S Weo OFar TEBRT & foT., HERTS 11,542 79,008.26 79,008.26 -
(2009)
223 3f) PHCIER 37 PIARICT db foT., Blef - 3T, 3,256 25,288.48 16,201.67 9,086.82
Plcd (2009)
224 T FAEHER THUTAIIR 36 PIITRIeT shfse 8,512 67,660.45|  66,092.12 1,568.33
fo1., PHTe® (2009)
225 RIEfY afeer AmRe deaRt §@ fo., 11,129 65,792.83 36,584.83 29,208.00
TR, HERTSE (2009)
226 it T} SRS ARTER Afger PlefiRiea §& 679 3,625.81 501.20 3,124.61
fof., IXR, 3778 T<9T (2009)
227 I PRIRRT da fol., rEEE, 3R TS 3,225 10,030.16 2,717.31 7,312.85
(2009)
228 fORRIWTTETE 3/ PIRITRfeT §& o, STR user 514 4,015.07 7.16 4,007.91
(2009)
229 FHERr PR BIBTRICT & for., ToRTT 8,512  37,184.46 261238  34,572.07
(2009)
230 I FEBRI I fof., TSI, TolRNT (2009) 21,603| 1,28,916.02 57,376.93 71,539.10
231 HEGTR "hcigd DIATRICT §b fol., ToRTd 35,466| 3,74,582.84| 3,05,503.72 69,079.12
(2009)
232 {d SHETS AR BRI S fol., TS, TeRTSS 16,092| 1,01,964.31 35,540.70 66,423.61
(2009)
233 & g Pp.UCA PI3ifuRfea d for., poadrs, 9,658 1,33,059.30 6,988.16| 1,26,071.14
HERTSS (2009)
234 3 qUHF PraURicT e fof, qETR | ToRTT 13,521 51,821.99|  51,821.99 -
(2009)
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235 EIHIURID 316 BITRIeT da ot aRoft, TeRTSE 4,746 16,670.80 8,701.16 7,969.64
(2009)
236 TR 37 PIAIRICT dp foT., HBRTSE (2009) 4,641 53,127.98|  31,359.23 21,768.76
237 g ITH FEBRT 3 § o1, 3, AERTSE (2009) 38,913| 3,70,674.45| 59,841.14| 3,10,833.31
238 I ST PIATRICT dep fof, a5, HERISE 56,817| 3,59,787.81 82,696.99| 2,77,090.82
(2009)*
239 3feheleR TG GEPRI deb fof., ToRIT (2009) 26,368| 2,38,318.86| 1,93,121.36 45,197.50
240 3T PIRITRICT I for., gur, FBRTSS (2009) 26,286| 2,92,978.03| 1,32,836.14| 1,60,141.88
241 it Rofg dpcyr ARt & fof., FERTSE (2009)A 1,892 20,818.79|  20,818.79 -
242 BN 3T PpITRET o fo1., Hfed (2009) 16,539 | 1,37,345.44| 1,32,644.11 4,701.34
243 i U1, 37001 UTfeet ST AEdhRT da o, 67,791| 5,66,073.61 35,805.32| 5,30,268.28
IGRAR, FERTSE (2009)
244 gferRaTig diqexy draffarfea I fof., SterTa, 21,503| 3,00,915.66| 3,01,044.55 (128.88)
HERTSE (2009)
245 EHSITeT ANRS TedN! §b fof., GusaT, 72T U<T 15,453 9754155  37,096.16 60,445.39
(2009)
246 AUl TRIND FEPRT deb foT., qRUl, HERTSE 3,923 19,584.61 14,598.15 4,986.46
(2009)
247 IHAGIST AADRI HEBRI 8 fo., AT 1,41,317| 16,72,059.89| 15,45,360.12| 1,26,699.78
HERTSE (2009)
248 < gferget odT PR §& for., Flcd 8,684 4337525|  43,375.25 -
(2009)
249 RIS 316 I3iRfeT & for., 7ERTSE (2009) 32,764| 4,20,307.59| 3,89,698.93 30,608.66
250 TholqR STl WEbRI &b foT., HERTSE (2009) 2,803 33,463.64|  33,463.64 -
251 SecTIe Hod PITRICT §& fof., IRGS (2010) 23,933 93,927.24 102.33 93,824.91
252 SIRTHEBRI d fol., gef, FERTSE (2010) 14,598| 1,25438.26|  91,584.87 33,853.39
253 &I 3MMDIC 3N DI3RfcT d& fol., HERTSE (2010) 18,352| 1,44,067.26|  87,944.96 56,122.30
254 TR BIATRIST 3 e fof. a5 , HERTS 43,934| 4,36,184.64| 1,07,422.59| 3,28,762.05
(2010)
255 3TVd PITRICT d fo., THEDNT , Prilcd 10,590 8,748.57 16.32 8,732.25

(2010)
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256 JUdd 37d DIRfeT S for., wRoll, HeRTSe 9,082 1,16,808.19|  56,224.93 60,583.27
(2010)
257 YRt ARG FEbRT 9 foT., TORT, (2010) 11,446 70,182.85|  70,182.85 -
258 YREAR Uiqest PITRIT deb fer., IO, 56,769| 4,87,11550| 2,10,279.84| 2,76,835.66
(2010)
259 TSt 3TE dIaiRfeT wise §& for., Fles 56 58.72 0.74 57.98
(2010)
260 it IR 31 PrTRfeT d& fof., 7ERTSE | (2010) 5,289 51,243.07 9,721.26 41,521.81
261 TEAT PriRieT d& fof., 78RS, (2010) 3,386 15,629.02 5,615.61 10,013.41
262 UISHRI S piTRfed hfee § {1, e 3,710 64,921.83 7,781.14 57,140.69
(2010)
263 I PHER FEBRI §ep ot HETR , TORI, (2010) 14,263 54,165.54 63.45 54,102.09
264 Ryfes pIBfRieT d fof., REMYR , Hegy e 27,123| 2,32,261.93| 2,32,261.93 -0.00
(2010)
265 JAGd AEDHRI § fol.,fFARIT , 7RSS, (2010) 21,235 1,14,638.37| 1,14,638.37 -0.00
266 3§ SSeuel dRIRfeT & for., 3RTH, (2010) 2,400 4,314.54 10.00 4,304.54
267 3FEIRIETE UIYed Pl d foT., ToRId, 36,652| 4,48117.96| 3,45514.98| 1,02,602.98
(2010)
268 IR AfeeT AMRS TeBRT &b o, ORI, (2010) 44,393| 2,60,370.86| 1,02,147.10| 1,58,223.76
269 PICHIA PITRICT §F fo1., Tvled | (2010) 39,912| 1,46,202.60|  50,586.60 95,616.00
270 it RFIR TR AebRI dab fof., TERTSS , (2010) 35219| 4,03,741.10| 3,53,859.76 49,881.34
271 YR HfgelT TR Wbt § fel., FeRISS 54,036| 4,76,606.19| 3,09,031.48| 1,67,574.71
(2010)
272 INTAEHT AR FEHRT da fol., 7ERTSS , (2010) 3,424 25,845.79 15,063.13 10,782.66
273 YEERY 3 PIARiCT d fer., ORI, (2010) 4,866|  49,312.44|  16,052.04|  33,260.39
274 St U RIgER 31 PR §a | e | 3,479 49,352.46 769.25 48,583.21
(2010)
275 ISR PriTRfeT 3d+ S fo., arier uaer 6,980 7148268  60,959.22 10,523.46
(2010)
276 3NTY FEDHRI d foT., TR U, (2010) 5,289 23,839.86 4,377.14 19,462.72
277 3TRATES UTfeet 3/ dlsiRfea §& for., HERTSE, 6,296 27,996.78 11,425.28 16,571.50

(2010)
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278 PUATS 3 dI3iIRfCT b fof., FERTSS, (2010) 12,948| 1,14,105.43| 1,14,105.43 -
279 g g pIaiTRfeT 9 fof., 8RS, (2010) 13,833| 1,67,648.97| 1,67,648.97 -
280 RIS 31 PI3fRfea §a for., Fiead |, (2010) 4,501 14,769.68 - 14,769.68
281 UG 3 BITRICT §ob fe., ABRTSE , (2011) 14,811 1,45,596.66| 1,33,805.66 11,791.00
282 it AR HEPRI b FAST , HERTSS , (2011) 9,208 84,041.98|  69,438.22 14,603.76
283 STATS HUSE UIYedd BlaiiRfed 8% fof., FeRTE 26,422| 1,33,960.02|  82,799.93|  51,160.08
(2011)
284 it IFRIST BISITRICT dar fof., dfea, (2011) 174 179.27 179.27 -
285 I PISITIRICT dep o, ToRTT, 2011 71,262 591,664.24| 3,04,181.07| 2,87,483.17
286 P feg Aferget PrafiiRfed d fof., ToRTd, 9,336 86,764.47 9,683.40 77,081.07
(2011)
287 ISHIT 3T PIITIRCT §F fo., Fied (2011) 10,462 67,393.38|  44,788.02 22,605.36
288 i AR PRIRRET §& for., Flcd (2011) 1,640 2,569.75 17.08 2,552.67
289 it g St TR 3 PRI §& 6,075 38,149.77|  30,149.77 8,000.00
fo1., @Te® (2011)
290 St IRHATCHT U HId ARTRS AEDRT 8 fof., 54,925| 4,03,178.78| 1,91,801.02| 2,11,377.76
TERTSE (2011)
291 FHAATHEDRN! § fol., 78RS (2011) 33,500| 4,06,275.99|  50,467.79| 3,55,808.20
292 BT Qe AMNG ARl d o, F8RTSE (2011) 9,798| 1,12,964.84 1,186.06| 1,11,778.78
293 it A FEPRI da fof., FERTSE (2011) 2,337 35,973.20 8,067.23 27,905.97
294 TGRS Sf. U.TH. PR AFRG JedrN! & o, 16,324| 1,99,311.58|  51,833.76| 1,47,477.83
TERTSE (2011)
295 e ot DR d& fof., AERTSE (2011) 11,322| 1,60,023.77|  73,071.28 86,952.49
296 ZUTIPNS I PIITRieT s fof., FeRTSe 43,822| 5,57,696.71| 4,37,870.71| 1,19,826.00
(2011)
297 gfaer Hfeet TR HepRT deb fof., Hear yaer 2,733|  12,287.99|  11,775.25 512.74
(2011)
298 ITERAICT UIeRT BIfToRfeq &b fof., afam smer 1,012 4,158.75 1,155.29 3,003.46
(2011)
299 it SAfaT AedRT § for, 8RTSE (2012) 7,596 22,002.44 3,545.78 18,456.66
300 YRR Rl Afgell UTe HedR! §o fot., Prifcd 6,058 11,488.33 6,947.39 4,540.94

(2012)
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301 ANYST 3 PITRCT § fof., TERTSE (2012) 10,264 71,269.83 71,269.83 -
302 <t RIgqR AR FePpRT §ep fet., oI (2012) 6,712  33,560.01 5440.55|  28,119.46
303 +ff STeATSlt PITIRCT a5 for, BRI (2012)7 927 9,476.72 9,476.72 -
304 RIGMS TEPRI d& foT, HERTSS (2012) 18,516| 2,43,635.93 2,140.89| 2,41,495.04
305 SRl digexy Braffaefea de for., TR (2012) 5,408 45,494.11 42,836.70 2,657.41
306 AT PRITRfeT §& for, 7ERT™E (2012)* 85,990 2,37,520.12| 2,37,520.12 -
307 A PRIWRET §% fo., 3rig Ueer (2012) 3,042 4,317.79 766.79 3,551.00
308 WUSKI PIATIRCT & fof., 7ERTSE (2012) 42,553| 5,48,927.62| 5,28,927.62 20,000.00
309 HRA 3 DRIRCT §& fol. TeRTE (2012) 5,696 20,904.79 7,384.16 13,520.62
310 3fRT #1H AfgedT TEPRI 9 fol., 7ERTSE (2012) 6,958 32,042.29|  24,042.29 8,000.00
311 il weuT HRiCTSeT §eb fof., ToiRrd (2012) 6,599 45,780.63|  39,485.15 6,295.48
312 IH & PIfRfeT §a for., IST 2012) 14,925 77,806.72 23,359.16 54,447 .56
313 TR AR AeBRT § fof., TGRS (2012) 3,437 4,102.06 1,464.14 2,637.92
314 A IYeq PIARIST &b o1, HBRTSE (2012) 12,203| 1,01,677.83| 1,01,701.63 (23.80)
315 IR AFRY 3feifies TedpR) d fo., HerTS 64,689| 4,59,890.08| 3,21,890.08| 1,38,000.00

(2012)

316 I/l PIATRIET b fol, [oRIT (2012) 34,672 72,219.38|  20,243.26 51,976.12
317 T deil praifuRfeT I for., FeRTSE (2013) 1,213 16,993.25|  16,993.25 0.00
318 3If¥Fg AedRI 9 foT. (2013) 12,452 25343.98|  25,343.98 -
319 3RRIA dRIRfET & fo1. (2013)* 19,631 52,967.42 - 52,967.42
320 T T FEBRI §b foT. (2014) 11,501 92,475.42|  63,685.63 28,789.79
321 3 37 praiuRieT da o, (2014) 3,530 61,654.61 34,801.30 26,853.32
322 fIa@AT AR FEDHRT §b foT. (2014) 6,134 42,156.92|  14,824.01 27,332.91
323 dRdg PriRfeT & 1. (2014) 40,373| 7,27,615.26| 7,27,615.26 -0.00
324 fieeR o diRfea §& fo1. (2014) 2,707 6,999.75 - 6,999.75
325 ORI SSReae PIaimRfed d fo. (2014) 1,30,638| 28,77,206.83| 6,95,716.81| 21,81,490.02
326 < sficpIgper PIaiuRfey 37 &b foT. (2014) 7,078 10,495.79 7,935.53 2,560.26
327 it RIfERARI® TR @8Rt d fol. (2014) 20,401| 1,57,616.06| 1,57,616.06 0.00
328 & P Uid AEHRT §% feT. (2015) 28,759| 3,01,759.34| 3,01,759.34 -0.00
329 gE PRIRIET e §& for., JeiTHT (2015) 42,825 1,19,188.84| 1,19,188.84 -
330 ®FRYUST PIamRie b foT. srEHeETe (2015)& 29,343| 1,56,382.66| 1,56,382.66 -0.00
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331 JeTTelt 31 PITRITT §a , ISR (2015) 3,191 41,38247|  41,382.47 0.00
332 st ATl AEdhRY §a foT., HERTSE (2016) 14,190 77,816.31 38,211.72 39,604.59
333 IRIFR PI-3fRfeT §a& fAfies (2015) 19,137| 1,52,079.54|  59,588.31 92,491.23
334 g HfeeT Pl-3iTurfee a1 dap fotfics (2011) 1,769 4,308.27 781.57 3,526.70
335 ATy I-3TRfeT da& faafics (2014) 11,822 55,921.12|  55,921.12 0.00
336 3SR 3 dI-3iiRfed §a fIfiies (2014) $ 3,18,602.37 - -
337 g Al FEDPR! 6 IS 3,639 20,783.40 15,309.67 5,473.73
338 I TE AEPRT o felfics 4,009 12,879.52 7,710.41 5,169.11
339 st Tarf el o dr-sfRfeT o forfies 6,592 21,888.06|  21,888.60 -0.54
340 fgel AR HedRI §ep ferfics R 10,912 39,755.90 39,774.48 (18.58)
341 HEHT Pl 3 Pl-3IRfeT 5 forfics 7,398| 1,09,302.97|  12,931.83|  96,371.14
342 Ffear praifoRfcy da forfics 21,045 2,42,174.75| 1,67,801.58|  74,373.17
343 THHT IEHPI-3ITRICT §a farfics 317 261.65 0.00 261.65
344 BRYR PI-ATRIT 3T 5 feifics 2,025/  10,385.18 8,537.44 1,847.74
345 TATHTE 3 BI-ITRfET 36 §o ferfes 1,075 4,591.16 877.53 3,713.63
346 VRIS FRCH dl-3TRfeq §op feifics (e &) 6,119 52,055.23|  52,353.69 (298.46)
347 IISTER YA fdepT HEDRT 5o feTfiics (e &) $ - 2,946.90 - -
348 s eAURT 3 PI-aRfeT dp frfics (e - 27,601.00 - -
qramn$
349 fORITGR o Pl-aifRfea da forfics R (e 15,188 71,639.96|  71,639.96 0.00
STe)&
350 St 37 AlEiTeT, aTeR, AMSAT (2018) & 6,446| 1,51,659.37| 1,51,659.37 0.00
351 UAFRIR 3 e, ek, STR U< (2019) 28,382 68,559.47 34,025.57 34,533.90
352 el JATSTT ATET T/ ASHTHT (2017)$ 13,579.00 - -
353 UTet AFREG TS, THUT (2018)$ 84,394.67 - -
354 IATZCS HHRRI PI-37T deb feTfHcs, BrgR ot 24,684| 24753455 16649273
(2019)
355 Hebersel JHIETS H¥S, AT (2017) 19,087 27,434.83 7,956.74
356  3eTaR JLIEITeT, ASTEA (2018) 4,216| 1,01,184.47 20,038.00
357 HE™HT JHISITeT, ITR T2 (2017) 33,004| 3,01,398.79|  20,755.49| 2,80,643.29
358 &I & YT FedRI da foAfics, AERTSS (2020) 50,883| 30,92,587.01| 22,59,329.38| 8,33,257.63
359 Ay JAITE, AR (2020) 2,125| 1,53,640.88 5,000.00| 1,48,640.88
360 it AT JAIUE, 9ES (2020) 449 9,372.57 1,671.30 7,701.27
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361 ficrarsT Afder TEst TEHRT §@ fofics, o 12,723| 2,91,299.96| 1,79,270.00| 1,12,029.96
(2020)
362 Serac AT Heiver, Jdt (2021)$ 26,425 2,51,000.00 - -
363 MfSATeTS T, T (2021)$ AR 8| 1,16,856.00 - -
364 BRETS I, IO (2021)$ 11,918|  42,022.68 - -
365 HIYHT JHISTGSA, MaT (2021) 66,062 | 24,87,343.79| 21,43,025.32| 3,44,318.47
366 aHdaIaT TTUHEITeT SEHTETS (2021) $ RIGE] 3,28,300 - -
367 XIS ST FEDHRI 6 [AHCS (2021) 40,415 34,36,995| 11,21,333.72| 23,15,661.46
368 fIraH FEDHRI §a foAfics (2021) 3,595 27,067 27,066.96
369 RIATIRIE WRIeT TAETeT (2021) 60,798 28,76,872| 1,72,326.27| 27,04,545.83
370 Ay $hed e (2021) $ EGH] 80,464 - -
371 S RiamiRe qifeet e geiieive (2021) $ SIVGE] 16,886 - -
372 PRATET THTHE A (2022) 38,325 37,40,551 -| 37,40,551.30
373 HSTH e (2022) 32,221 13,60,410 -| 13,60,410.47
374 dieedT Hidivet (2022) ) 8,47,506| 3,79,15,533 -13,79,15,533.37
q[A T 10,51,87,529.15 | 3,68,42,683.96| 6,83,44,845.19
FA (T +S.+7) 10,52,43,192.59 | 3,68,92,878.75| 6,83,44,819.19
(5,494.65)
B (B+T+HT+EI+S. +7) 10,82,01,722.32 | 3,84,52,101.40 | 6,91,18,238.44
(6,31,382.48)

FHAMT 3R GG T AT

# GRIITHTOT <bT TS

@ S% & IR R e 1 g

$ ofter fueT AT & Sfca fgery 7y STl
& TR I TR & d&d f9ery 1g g
A 3=y foranTafer & q&d faerg Ul

A -

1. 9T &1at & FUC &7 9y $Ise H a7 1T 8

2.W$W%Wﬁﬁwﬁmwm31 AT 2022 Teb TSN STel T A &
3. U6 bl A &Tdl & JAFHIGH 3R Tiiepe] Rl THY b el (HITRrT b FHIRIIS T 1T AfeHferT 2l
4. TSI o STa T AT 2008 I & T8 &
5. SIS el T b Gl ld TN e JIATA BT T8 Bl
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1 2 3 4 5 6
1 | geer e 1,155 1,66,937.15 -l 1,66,937.15
2 |Trer et 643 1,23,690.13 - 1,23,690.13
3 | 5T et § 28,946 4,58,209.67 - 4,58,209.67
4 |SfeusH e $ 269 23,570.22 - 23,570.22
5 |Seeh IS 1,759 1,30,057.73 -l 1,30,057.73
6 | lepx gteluer 1,001 1,62,438.79 -l 1,62,438.79
7 |diqexT <ieuet § 872 73,956.08 - 73,956.08
8 | it arig Hisuer 10,931 94,182.23 - 94,182.23
9 | RIS UTE A 8,441|  13,70,405.09 | 13,70,405.09
10 | Rt Hisger 12,544 |  23,04,702.12 -|  23,04,702.12
11 | forerer Aidiver 2,359 1,03,775.63 -l 1,03,775.63
12 | ERORIGIET ATgd U6 10 $ 10,888 6,82,626.80 - 6,82,626.80
13 | qarshY fagerma forg urfeer Hefiver 212 30,610.71 - 30,610.71
14 | et Hefiver 18,234|  21,13,173.64 -l 21,13,173.64
15 | #fl o Teds THEIeT 22,149|  70,94,360.06 .| 70,94,360.06
16 | 3SY ITet 252 62,934.00 - 62,934.00
17 |ar foer Hiefiver 13,344 15,12,751.64 -l 15,12,751.64
18 | STEToIT STeT AT T et 14,241|  25,36,110.03 -|  25,36,110.03
19 | et Hidiver 16,405|  19,26,841.75 -l 19,26,841.75
20 | HeTehTqR JeIeITeT 22,685| 47,81,587.85 | 47,81,587.85
21 | R ZLEIqer 9,462| 18,17,103.59 | 18,17,103.59
22 |dT ¥HiEger 64,024|  70,04,409.34 | 70,04,409.34
P 2,60,816 | 3,45,74,434.25 -| 3,45,74,434.25

$ SIS (SFeer) SR, 2021 BT URT 18(T) & Tt STl & YA & o1 foreiier a 22 i =iteft fermret & uResd

b |

feoquft : 31 fexeR, 2022 & 1e A 1T T i THI febedit & eblait T ST &
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AGTIRY&Teh T T RIS
[T A,
8 i 37k yy TRET R @ (e quser
o framont & raT wYem w R
IR ER]

& {8 ST 31R TRy RS A (PR & et faiier faeRon &t eRaTaster 6t &, R 31 A1 2022 &F e dfi=r
fFifer, 3Ror MR {71127 SR AT fAIfRr o et Ut eI 7T bl SuRIch Tl (el 2l I RN ebT |HTH @ o foru Jroreq
oY 3R Fepel TaTe oI Hewqul oRgieh AR Ta 31 THEIHRUT 1T 2Tt 8l

BRI R A 3R & SUeteds 3Tferehed SIFPRT &b TR 3R 85 &l TS RT3 b AR, SWRIeh faitar farewor frarg A
3R U TR FRET Srferfrae, 1961, e 9T 3R T RS R (e s, 2021 (“srfarfRE) Rt
TN GRT ST TBIRT DT STILIH TN A T P & 3R I T AT, 2013 BT &RT 133 &F Tt FailRa
STT AT 3R AR 7 M AR IR PR Y Y 31T oigirT RIgil & 3R, 31 AT, 2022 &P SFJAR 7 b A1
fRfrt o ATt &t Reerfer 3T S AR bl o] Y o folq Seh AR SR S+ich bl HTE b el el 3R fioaer
feIUT HaT aRa &

Tt T TR

B AT RTIRTET, Ut TR 2013 T &RT 143(10) < 3Tt TR IRITIRIE AT (THV) & SFTAR P &l AR
RIS & T “fachier foraRont &Y ST uRYerr & folv oiaT qRterds & STRSTRICT” § S AHd! & dad 89R STRGRIcd] BT qui
T 7T Bl TR & TS TdHTSCCH Gl GRT SIRT TR AT aik arer & duet arftifrr, 2013 3R Mt & wraemt
& e faxiiar faeRun & gRY eraTRien & fog TRifies Afie sraaedran & SER &7 i § ¥acd & 3R &5 37
STTALIDATSAT 3R ITSHITATS T TR AfET o SFTAR T 3 Afeiep RTHTRAT T GRT T 81 8HIRT ey & fp &
ST STRGTORTET A&y UTH b €, o ity faleRun oR 83 ST o fofu Uep STTER TaT R o foTq GaiiH 3fR IuYh &l

Hecd &7 faur
& 3MUehT &1 fFrfeTRad Pt 3R JMMehid ded &

1. 01 fdaR, 2021 3 SrareieT SRIFRT 1961 H T3 GRT 18T BT M BT &b Gag H i fawul & forg @rar
TR fewafOrd} &t feqult HweaT 21 TETAR, HATEH & AR a¥ & SR SISl o 23 i & Feer § T3,457.85
PRI TNl U & 3R 22 Fepi b JIY H 73,457.43 PRIS T I (AT &

2. HMCH AT (YT TS HERTSE PI-3iaRfed (HTeeT) de fifics) o ded I foby g St o Faer 3 o faamut
o oy @l W et i feeqult Feam 31 a & SR SISTERISTT 7 ISMT o SFAR et da forfiics & ifed
STHTATST T T3791.55 RIS DU BT I (T 8l

T Il & HIY H 8ART I § Pls geld el [hdT TT B
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o feramoT 3R oI uRiere &Y RS & rferfeh oFa SRy

3 A3 bl START BT ITRETRICT [ & 21 HuSel BT 81T 81 37 Garall 7 arfiep RAic & &1 ¢ 48 7 3R
TR RS T bl RIS (T & Feaer F (e 7Sl i RUIS o1fiieT &, cifchT g™ faii faeRor 3iR AR kgt uxitere &t
fRaTE emfer 78 81

facfir faaRon 9= g9 1R ¥ 3T STHdRT AMMfHeT a8l 8t & 31 &9 fopedt oft TR ot 3= fose ek A8l et &

fafir foramuT Y SRITURYeT & Y H, BHRT STRSIRICT 317 STHBINT bl UgHT & 3R VAT dhed 5 I8 oG- & b 3=
ST arReIfde g & fai faeRull & 3fiR oRaT oRa H &4 UTH SIFPRT & 3=y & IT el IT I aR<feep oY I el
SITT Tt &It &

Ife, 3 oRgaRterr RUE il TRT I I8t UTH Pl T8 3T STHGRT & 3R R 85 SiT B fhaT 8, ST MR R &9 T8
sy} FiepTetc & b I8 o1 STepRT aRRITI U & et ST &, T 85 I 12 I RUTE IR =T ATaRT D 8l 37 T
o 8N URT RUIE &R o foTg o off a1 8

T @7 29T AUSel 3 faiir faeRo ol SRIR ey o Feer & IR 7 SfectRad STHeRT & foy STRerRlt & Sif IRa
H AMII: WeR] ergie Rigial & AR i o iy Reifey, il erifsare iR el waTe 1w 3k
AR TR0Y TR ePRal 81 37 FTHaTIAT H, AR T Ui &1 R o aamars! 3R 3/ ST rIfAiearatl @l s a
TP YT ST b foTq STRITFRM & el & SR GATH iRgiehT ReprS T, IUYeh elieh AMfcid] T T HRAT 3R
ST BRI HRAT; I T AR T FURT T TR SFTHI T, IRATERST 3FefaT FfCaeT 8 atet! Teidt a1 A Jeh
P b foTT TTdl) ST PRIV &, Sch! G¥aHT, PRI 3TN [T, Qe 2

far fIaRor SIR e H RS9 qUSe BT ITRSTRICT & fFRTH T BRIefier AT o 00 - Y&+ ol 87T BT JAThel v,
PRI TERAT H FIGT AT BT, ST T AT 81, FBCIPRUT BRAT IR G & fo1Y 9 b priefer AT AR BT

TRINT HNAT 59 b fob IT AT T R 3 URRIHTIT ey T AT IGehT TRATA b T 718 7 Y of AT fohe §<p 31T
IGP URT T8 PR & AR 3R DIS aRafaed fdeq 7 &l

o Y fahi RS omett 6 S +ft e Avee o1 giRicT &
o feramon & rETaRYeT P foI rETaYeren| & ITRSIRIcT

BRI 22T 59 IR H IFeI SR UTH bR & fob rar AYUi 0 A iy feror aRecifdes 0 3 Tetd st 4 g €,
e € UIATES! b DR &1 AT Ffeae, 3R b oIGaRia Bl RIS ff SR ehreA1 R gaRT 1f¥ee +ff enfiret &1 Ifer
STTETRA o9 TR BT JATHRI 8, <lfeh I8 TRET el & b THY & SR DT TS SATIRIEN HIS[S Tl ST ebT SHRT Uil ST
ol et 9T, ERITERST AT JfC A IU~ &1 Fepell & TR I8 el IR AT ST & Al T Teped U 4 AT Hebel oY A,
fareier freRult & STER 4R ST &b 3ATfieb U T FRATferT ST A TIfde T bl STUEIT T ST el &

THY ¢ SIRIR SIATARIEN b U | b <Y H, &9 YLIeR Ry ofel & 3R U1 RGTARIEHT b SR 89 YR HLAJTHDT el 1Y
Rl €] 3D AN

& ol faRult dF arfdes Teid 93T, 918 98 GRaTeSt AT JfC & BROT 81, b SAIRGHT Pl IS & 3R I
HeIPT B &, ﬁmﬁ%ﬁ%uﬁm&m@ﬂaé@ﬁwmﬁﬁmsﬂ?wﬁﬁwﬁmﬂaﬂé% 3R
SRATTRYET TeT T e & o &R Waﬁwmwﬁ%%&wﬁ@vwﬁlmﬁam
B dTeft IR et S éﬁW?WﬁWWHﬁ%W@#WﬁW@WW% GRIEY
aﬁmﬁﬁaﬁmﬁ,\ﬂlmww“l,\ﬂlﬂiﬁw(ﬁﬂéﬂgﬁ,ﬁwﬁﬁw,mmﬁwﬁﬁawwaﬂq%wﬁaﬁﬂﬁﬁl
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ST qiRRITCRIT < SR IUYh 81 VAT IR URTET HTehaTaTl ehl TReT & foTq & oTaTaRIer 8 TTifie SAIRe i
OISt STt off UTH R & o ST it eRT 143 (3) (i) P T&d, &7 §7 WX ot 31T 1T b axH &
foru Seerit & fos o o & aRT gt eriaiRes famchiar o= gomeft & ofR 39 YR & fa=un it uRermets srmaefierdr
R

EH JUYNT bl T oiRaieh A1ferd! bt ST SR T GIRT U TV eiRaliep=T SFTHT SR He oI Fepe eRuT ehl ciepefieralt
T FeTeh] R Bl

PR GRT oiRaTehT o folq priefier ST STTHR & HART T SUITHAT U 1R ITH IRATIRIE A1& & ATER W, &9 39
forsepy OR 317 & fob aram S Freren a1 Reufert & Geferd s Wt ardfaes ififaadr & S A & priefier Sem &
Y & & T & IR HEYUT A2 I el 811 Al & I8 fope FepTer & b s arifdrep rifyerar Hisg
&, AT &5 YT oiRaT uRteT R F Iy fIa=on § FafId HercIaneur UR T ST S deeT 81N AT I8 fop 8T ST
FNFIT R & foTT S TRE BT UBHCIDHRUT ITUATH Bl EAR oy oRarosienm RUIE &t dRIRG T UTH SRATuRIer d1ey iR
e 1 &Tetifds, fasy § 8 areft e a1 uRkRerferRrt fFmT o srfefier T g+ I8 A e Favd! 2l

& {1 feRTT b SepclepRuT Afge] Fo SRfer, |eT 1R ATt T 3iR g b rar faiter fareor affifed eFes
31k CT3T BT 57 TR ST & {3 IRfr fF7suer 81, $epT oo xR &l

R & ST T 8, 31 AT ob AT, IRITIRIEHT T AISTTeG SATIDT 3R FHATE P TR H 3R RITIRIE &b SR
3TeTRe FrZ0T H a1 77 febdt ofT Hecaqut et Afe Hecaqul iRaToRiar sy bt e < &l

fRIT & AT T & 318 fa=ur i T <l & {3 & TacIdT o Jaer 7 1R I it Jarelf 3fR 3 U A1, i 89T
I T TP ey dTel & AR ST8T T, 8T, Ha et IYR&T IUR &b AR 7 I o fo1q, URifIp Afcrp sraegarait o1
SFUTerT e 81

& R v & e

() AT TR ART STFPRY 3R TUEIHRUT 84 UTH 8V &, Sl AR AT SIFepRT 3R TaRT & SR R cIRaTaiar &

TN 3 3D &

() AR fIaR A 8HR GRT b T8 7T bl oiaT afedll & SiTar & I8 Hehe 81T & feb (M7 ST i afea fafey &l Sruangar

SUGeh Y ¥ SFRIE T TS &l

(M RS 7 IfcaaRad d= FRRIT & Joi u7, IoRT oRJ T ha! JaTg faervr, iy famor (R & & Ieed o

SFRIIT oiT el & 3T &l

() BHRI IR H, IWRIeh A1 fGaRor ot AT, 2013 DT GRT 133 & & (MG eRgieT Ha! BT, ST81 dal Al ]

AT G
o ip: 23 75 2022

&I, 3FTeT BT &l

TS BT
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T, 9. 46940
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qeT U 3R o

e a7 3R

(FFrara 97 IR e RS
(faferaT 18 -
31 ATH 2022 B PRITR HI FHIY
1. frerg ST it (Siemsum)
froer a¥ EIGEL
[RECKIC BT TR g forerg S SBUT TREY
fafer fafer fafr fafer
<1far <1far far <7far
12,27,527.00 1. fafr (@i & e & 9m) 13,97,403.00 0.00
2. JTORE W & TR S
98,29,709.88 50,986.93 g & YR F O 1,17,62,903.41 54,235.83
19,33,193.53 3,248.90 SIS TOTET RGTeT 3 FARe 15,23,939.73 3,366.89
1,17,62,903.41 54,235.83 g & Sfq A Iy 1,32,86,843.14 57,602.72
3. (@) fFraer Rerd
0.00 0.00 Y & TRV H AT 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 SIS TOTT 1Y 3 AR 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 g & 3T F 9 0.00 0.00
(@) Frrarer Seamaes Rord
5,77,412.68 3,462.16 9§ & YR N 9Y 6,31,378.18 3,462.16
53,965.51 0.00 NSEEREIRRSRCRIRG] 14,767.22 0.00
6,31,378.18 3,462.16 Y & AT T Y 6,46,145.40 3,462.16
55,641.88 0.00 4. e 3R uTH U= 37aT 7 g T 20,318.85 0.00
0.00 0.00 5. T IR TSGR 7 fPY TY & A FEET ST SAAG 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 6. fdSiiga Jot & WaftrT Hrda THRIRRT 0.00 0.00
4,456.31 0.00 7. TaT & TS ity sHARIRRAT 4,452.61 0.00
8. 3 IIAY
915.31 0.00 (i) PeaR oER 552.88 0.00
23,65,813.37 4,615.42 (ii) 3IPR & foq Hraer= 15,75,704.48 3,255.75
35,798.35 0.00 (iif) e XaT @1y & ST fawor A mipyfoRt 19,198.25 0.00
171.56 0.00 (iv) et T qrodt s far 135.98 0.00
31.39 0.00 (v) T AT HSITHET, THSieRe! 3iR SATgofgaet 0.01 0.00
24,02,729.99 4,615.42 15,95,591.60 3,255.75
1,60,84,636.77 62,313.41 o 1,69,50,754.60 64,320.63
T TR BT gARI RUIE & 3R
B s :
GoTIehRuT . TWHATRTT 110100 S, e

x4

ISR (T &, 46940)
e

23 9% 2022

UDIN: 22046940AJNCFY5238
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e O SR or

U TRET e

o srfafer, 1961 & 3ren= werfire)
BT ‘P)

& Reerfer & SR o - a

31} 3BT TR Fifr ([fiohim)

R dARg )

froer af Tl Y

g ST ST TREY K] e Sy ST TREY
foftr faftr ot oty
fr fr fer fr

105.77 7.25 1. YR Rerd §@ & 9w il 8.1 413.72
0.00 0.00 2. HFTESTHET 0.00 0.00
3. &g WRPR 6t uRriferat F fraer (AT W)

0.00 0.00 QAT et 0.00 0.00
1,32,22,298.58 55,455.26 faAifea wferyferat 1,48,74,725.92 58,852.38
1,32,22,298.58 55,455.26 1,48,74,725.92 58,852.38
1,28,14,437.65 54,514.15  3ifbd 9o 1,44,71,139.01 57,838.75
1,39,15,041.82 60,432.66 SIS} qod 1,50,58,810.45 62,272.81

2,34,096.76 777.05 4. faen w Sufua sar> 2,57,786.25 842.44

5. 31 IfTfar

0.00 0.00 () PR SAER 3,134.57 0.00

25,34,919.76 6,073.84 (ii) T 3T 17,57,829.18 4,212.09
35,812.13 0.00 (iii) Re=d Xy sReai/mmer Rex vay sarst 19,210.81 0.00
35,798.35 0.00  (iv) Read ar & 3fca s &t 1 wferferat 19,198.25 0.00
2,764.65 0.00 (v) TSI AT R/ o ORTE /T T /TSN ORTe T 20.75 0.00
18,840.76 0.00 (vi) FepraT T @ T v (R o arefie) 18,840.76 0.00

26,28,135.65 6,073.84 18,18,234.32 4,212.09

1,60,84,636.77 62,313.41 BT 1,69,50,754.60 64,320.63
St fererer et .‘
SERGH BENEH
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aiffer A1 2021-22

foreg SiET 3R

(T

31 9T 2022 PY FHTH Y

1. frera ST Al (Sismum)

fRroer af are]

g Sy BT MRS v e T TR
fafer forfer fafer fafer
fer f3r IR afer

EICH
52,233.89 0.00 (®) 3§ I SRE yeT 8,09,381.59 0.00
50,026.72 0.00 () Teltepe R 37eT 7 febu U 2,699.99 0.00
(T) e =g TDR T Y T &Tall A (G STTHTI T <A
0.00 0.00 g &F T H 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 geIg: fUsel 9y & 3fd F 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(&) fRdstiep Sopt & e o e SERTR>T
0.00 000  a¥FITH 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 HTI: fUsel 9y & 3fd J 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(2,974.49) 0.00 (S.) TETd YT 7 @Y ST AT SHBATRT &b Fae § U o Mg 0.00 0.00
99,286.12 0.00 fraer s 8,12,081.58 0.00

12,27,527.00 0.00 2. ¥ & 3T # forfer o (Swiferes Feaie H STAR) 13,97,403.00 0.00

26,55,493.69 4,341.59 T o T fraet sty 20,56,621.27 4,499.26

39,82,306.81 4,341.59 L) 42,66,105.85 4,499.26

PRI P g wraer=
6,68,334.65 1,092.69 e a¥ 5,17,610.44 1,132.37
0.00 0.00 fUseray - a7 (31fm) 303.88 0.00
0.00 0.00 3R o 0.00 0.00
53,965.51 0.00 fIer STaTaeH Refd (JMMEUHSTR) 14,767.22 0.00
19,33,193.53 3,248.90 3MRYLY W oF ST AT AN 15,23,939.73 3,366.89
26,55,493.69 4,341.59 20,56,621.27 4,499.26
T TR BT gARI RUIE & 3R })
b iy w
GoTIehRuT . TWHATRTT 110100 S, et e
Qi AP Ty 207y 47D
¥ S SFTI PR T SR PR
T TRTIEEd TR ED

ISR (T &, 46940)
e

23 9% 2022

UDIN: 22046940AJNCFY5238
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e O SR or

UeI TRET
‘E”)
& T o @rar
3T 3601 TREY ARy (Rfishiom)
R AR H)
e af HTe] a9
RECEIL SBUT TREY 3T forea S SBUT TREY
forfr fafr forfr fofr
<far <far <fer <far
12,08,730.00 0.00 1. ¥ & URY ¥ Fiftr 9w & gwRr 12,27,527.00 0.00
17,51,716.58 0.00 2. 1&g ST MR FRT (e MR R s |fea) 19,49,081.80 0.00
56,853.70 0.37 3. FTaT/fIeT Y T STat & Wew § axyferdl aRT 39,894.92 0.50
(3R g o) =TT W)
4. Rl WA ERT
9,33,143.16 4,341.22 (@) fren R =T 10,53,530.27 4,498.76
30,407.56 0.00 () TRrIfeRIT 1 Rgh/mre o= @ (81) () (8,067.33) 0.00
1,455.81 0.00 (M) Ra=f Yot =TT 3Ry T 4,139.19 0.00
9,65,006.53 4,341.22 10,49,602.13 4,498.76
5. 3T 3
0.00 0.00 HfietRae T &1 Jeasr 0.00 0.00
39,82,306.81 4,341.59 e 42,66,105.85 4,499.26
26,55,493.69 4,341.59 1Y ARIT TRIT feraer ifudy 20,56,621.27 4,499.26
26,55,493.69 4,341.59 20,56,621.27 4,499.26

31 fererer )34
IRESEH IRELER
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aiffer A1 2021-22

foreg =7 3R

(Frara 97 IR e RS

(faferarT 18 -
31 9T 2022 P BHRISR B FAT
Il. ATHETT
et af _ ATe] Y
fer s Ifer
5,000.00 1. Goit: SIS SR, 1961 Ht &RT 4 & FTAR WRART Rotef §a FRT ATeT= g 5,000.00
(iR Y ot Tarfirea areh weart)
2. R
F) AN Rord
55,009.58 ¥ B gRT F 99 55,819.36
809.78 IR T I AR rferey/(emen) 2,695.48
55,819.36 58,514.84
@) forer Rord
0.00 ¢ & YR F 95 0.00
0.00 R @I 4 3iaRa 0.00
0.00 0.00
M) frder Swaraee Rord
4,030.06 T B IR 7 99 4,030.06
0.00 TR 31Ty & Siafe 0.00
4,030.06 4,030.06
3. 9T IAATY 3R TTeT
869.04 DT T 201.08
22.60 PAR oFER 21.46
1,765.41 IR o folq urae 1,343.87
0.18 A AR HSTAEST 7R THofaer 1.34
2,657.23 1,567.74
67,506.65 Gl 69,112.64
T TR BT gARI RUIE & 3R })
kil Ha 2
GSTepRUT . TH3TRYT 110100 S o 3reger REER
o & Cps
% e WD ﬁ'ﬁh o 202y 7T
WYyt Q1. AT PR
TR ED

ISR (T &, 46940)
e

23 9% 2022

UDIN: 22046940AJNCFY5238
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e O SR or
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U TRET o
o srfufer, 1961 & 3ren= werfie)
BT ‘@)
1 Rrerfey & SR Jer1-ust
fafer (Gﬂ'qtﬁ) ® oRg H)
frmer af oo af
STt =
far 1fr
1. THS
0.00 (i) BT H 0.00
53.49 (ii) IR Rord & & aRT 19.73
53.49 19.73
. &g AR 6t uRriferat F fFraer (AT W)
0.00 G foeT 0.00
45,068.43 femifener wferyferat 16,437.67
17,916.18 RIS & U ST femfhat ufergfort (aifdpa ger 4500) 45,170.34
62,984.61 61,608.01
62,686.20 sifera 9o : 62,121.94
68,152.12 AR 96 : 62,659.79
456.98 3. frraen w Sufa sarer 1,113.41
10.75 STSUTHTR ARSI Yofieper 23.18
35.48 PriTeR, ftharar TR IULR (TeUE PICHR) 31.16
0.00 IR AT BT T 0.00
11.06 T ST 0.26
2,035.00 HIATATETS o T A7 ST 5,035.00
1,806.40 T TR v/ SIS 1,058.73
112.88 T AT, TeioeTel aiiv amsiioret 223.16
4,011.57 6,371.49
67,506.65 Ll 69,112.64
STy freTer /d%
BERGH BENED



aiffer A1 2021-22

ﬁaﬁvaﬁmsﬁgmﬂﬂ&ﬁ?m

‘E’!
31 AT 2022 aﬁwa&%ﬁwwm
1. AT 7Ry (SThew) ‘
R ARG H
frear av 1o v frgerm af EIGCL
- =) I
ifer T fer wifér
1,310.86 ¥TTH BT TAF/IIYRT T AT 1,162.09 ferarett 3 amr
0.00 frernt of wfdifer & wewl #T e 0.00 4,610.82 CORBELIRNEIS 4,539.59
0.00 fHerel 3R ARIRT & Aewl &1 am= Sk e 0.36 0.00 (@) et & A ) oy (&1F) 0.00
T
313.66 fRRTaT, AR, ST, Rrorell i cgavea anfy 347.96 4,610.82 4,539.59
418.67 FATYAT, AT 3R FoRTT W=y 369.25 0.00
16.56 F[SUT, TG AT 37 HFRIER SUHI AT 24.13 aftrerfes frarer o= Heaera 0.00
74.79 TP, AR 3R ellpI 88.18
21.28 FATIRIEHT T Y 89.53 farferer fert
21.55 fafrgvR 43,62 0.40 T T AT TR =TT 0.00
22,72 fa=ma= 9.33 2.55 g g T faisht O &lr (i) (0.73)
0.00 frrdrer Restef & ST ferarelt & o R g & 0.00 2.95 TP TIRAT TR ST 1,792.34
forg umae
0.00 fferer srr 0.00 3=y fafarer wmferat 0.01
6.50  IEHIRID TR 7.00 1,791.62
387.34 AT BRR / SFIRET 369.76
4.65  YXich, THTIRYA, JATafered qieprg 7.06
377 UEId ITEH 2.19
0.32 PRI IRURT - TSaw] Bl AR 1.28
75.40 ST TR - Aftemsuer 118.37
7446 3= 72.83
552.43 578.49
710 JoUEE 11.71
772.02  ATSUUHYE WR HeIgT 4.53
1,082.12 & & foTq =2 it o 3 S1fres oty & A Y 3,602.04
R eI T
4,613.77 T 6,331.21 4,613.77 T 6,331.21
ST T T I 3T ST Y YT AT T 1,082.12 T ¥ Sy <hY rIT H 37T ST BT eI AT AT 3,602.04
IR F g e
27235 e[y 906.56
0.00 fwTay -39 (3rftm) 0.00
0.00 foarer STaTa ReTd (JMEUHIIR) 0.00
809.78 MY Rord @rer 2,695.48
1,082.12 T 3,602.04 1,082.12 T 3,602.04
39 TR B! g RUIE &b 3R
s s V! ﬁ W ‘%
TR ST Wf PR 10
tﬁﬁao—wm ARG 110100@%@3( & Co e SRiTeT® FRe e
\‘ manAl é ~ ,..-ﬁ nkﬁh ‘;F}‘, H,fo?!(‘ {%m
SN \@ S ot %ﬂjgﬁw . wrdter PR
AGR (TT F. 46940) / (REHE & HEISED AETYGED
. S DAK
g%
23 75 2022

UDIN: 22046940AJNCFY5238
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e O SR or
18T 7 3R g TRET R

1. frara ST ffRr (Sramgum) T ot mRE ARy (Hieium)

31 9T 2022 DY THTH a9 &b fTQ ApeT yarg foavor

® IR H)
froem ag 31-03-2022 &Y
31-03-2021 =
sr feeror sfr
SI3MSTH Hoiiew SIRMSTH Hoiew
IRETATCHS BRIBETA W b TaTE
26,55,493.69 4,341,590 I Pl e F YD T (@) 20,56,621.27 4,499.26
Y 3 feeret <t # ey bt ot A
31frep T & et & Ty FomrIo
(9,34,598.97) (4,341.22) Qe R & (10,57,669.46) (4,498.77)
(30,407.56) 0.00 TRPIFRIT &I bt/ Hrem & @™/ (B1FY) 8,067.33 0.00
0.00 4Ry & & gfg (dHifdres Teaie) - 0.00
0.00 forarer Reordf 3 afcur 0.00
UTH YFTaTIRT UR 1ot 0.00
ax - 0.00
18,797.00 4Ry & 3 g (i Tt & oER) 1,69,876.00
(9,46,209.53) (4,341.22) @) (8,79,726.13) (4,498.77)
aRETeTeHe SR S Serarelt & afecd :
3R :
it afe) ,
(6,67,454.85) (2,228.36) 3T STRIPR/RAIT TR R HCKT 7 gig (5,30,932.64) (630.29)
0.00 IR TR (3,134.57) 0.00
(161.88) T Hofioeret, agsivaet 3R asfivset 36.09 0.00
1,08,679.21 = 3t 35,909.23 0.00
0.00 ferafeT JaT R/ T T ST T -
(5,58,937.52) (2,228.36) m (4,98,121.89) (630.29)
é?JI?ITR' :
(@) gfE o ,
49,855.30 e g TR 7 by ¢ At I FR SrAre <o (35,323.02) 0.00
(2,886.07) Tt SHRTRET (3.70) 0.00
758.16 IR AR (362.45) 0.00
0.00 TR STHT T - 0.00
0.00 Sara 37 T (35.59) 0.00
(54,122.51) CEACIRCINE A ESRE R B e S R (16600.10) 0.00
0.00 T AT To6 AR
30.52 A AT GRS, TS T 3R Sgafieaet (31.38)
(6,364.61) ) (52,356.23) 0.00
11,43,982.03 (2,227.99) UREITEHTCHS BRIGATIT W el THSET TATE (F+T+T+9) (@) 6,26,417.02 (629.80)
fraeTcn e HRiETT W THE HaTE
9,08,130.22 429502 WTH fae W sTeT 10,33,979.98 4,433.38
30,407.56 aRIRRIT T fRshY Hre & @/ (aTr) (8,067.33) 0.00
0.00 = Ay F siaRa - 0.00
w4 (3f) SN
(21,00,453.92) (2484.73) o R BT TR F Faer ¥ gfg (16,52,427.33) (3,397.12)
(11,61,916.14) 1810.29 FrreTTeHeD HIEIwHATIT I el THeT yaTe (T (6,26,514.68) 1,036.26
fraayur BRiGATI I TR FaTE (m
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its stakeholders
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Frarg ST 2 e TR B Amrit Mahotsav
(TR Tl sk okt Wgut TafHearett Geamn)

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

(Wholly owned subsidiary of the Reserve Bank of India)
www.dicgc.org.in

CO.DICG.SECD.N0.S588 / 01.01.016/ 2022-23 June 29, 2022

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(To the Reserve Bank of India)

The Chief General Manager and Secretary
Secretary’s Department

Reserve Bank of India

Central Office

Shahid Bhagat Singh Road

Mumbai - 400 001

Dear Sir,

Balance Sheet, Accounts and Report on the Working
of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2022

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
1961, | am directed by the Board of Directors to forward herewith a signed copy each of:

i. the Balance Sheet and Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2022 together with the
Auditors’ Report, and

ii. the Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2022.

2. Documents mentioned at (i) and (ii) have been furnished to the Government of India as required under Section
32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961.

3. The printed copies of the Annual Report of the Corporation will be sent to you in due course.

Yours faithfully,

M Roeni

(M. Ramaiah)
Secretary

Encl: As above

T PRI : AR Rt dep IS, udt wfret, Har Aot Yoid T & HHH, HRIGeT, 593~ 400 008
ST : 022-23019792 Ext :8207, $-5e : dicge@rbi.org.in

HEAD OFFICE : Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, Opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station, Byculla, Mumbai-400 008
Tel: 022-23019792 Ext: 8207. Mail: dicgc@rbi.org.in
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Director Azadl Ka
Frarg ST 2 e TR B Amrit Mahotsav
(TR Tl sk okt Wgut TafHearett Geamn)

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

(Wholly owned subsidiary of the Reserve Bank of India)
www.dicgc.org.in

CO.DICG.SECD.N0.S589/ 01.01.016 /2022-23 June 29, 2022

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(To the Government of India)

The Secretary to the Government of India
Ministry of Finance

Department of Financial Services

Jeevan Deep Building

Parliament Street

New Delhi - 110 001

Dear Sir,

Balance Sheet, Accounts and Report on the Working of
the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2022

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
1961, | am directed by the Board of Directors to forward herewith a signed copy each of:

i. the Balance Sheet and Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2022 together with the
Auditors’ Report, and

ii. the Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2022.
Three extra copies thereof are also sent herewith.

2. Copies of the material mentioned as at (i) and (ii) above (i.e., Balance-sheet, Accounts and Report on the
Working of the Corporation) have been furnished to the Reserve Bank of India.

3. We may kindly be advised of the date/s on which the above documents are placed before each House of
Parliament (viz., the Lok Sabha and Rajya Sabha) under Section 32(2) of the Act ibid. The printed copies of the
Annual Report of the Corporation will be sent to you in due course.

Yours faithfully,

LPLVAY

(M. Ramaiah)
Secretary

Encl: As above

T PRI : AR Rt dep IS, udt wfret, Har Aot Yoid T & HHH, HRIGeT, 593~ 400 008
ST : 022-23019792 Ext :8207, $-5e : dicge@rbi.org.in

HEAD OFFICE : Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, Opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station, Byculla, Mumbai-400 008
Tel: 022-23019792 Ext: 8207. Mail: dicgc@rbi.org.in
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2021-22 at a Glance

Amendment to Interim payments

DICGC Act, 1961  to depositors of
banks under

AID imposed by
RBI
within

90 days

Depositor Protectio

Fully
97.9% Protected
Accounts

Fully
49 % Protected
Deposits
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HIGHLIGHTS -1 : DEPOSIT INSURANCE AT A GLANCE

(Amount in ¥ 100 crore)

At year-end ® 1962 1972 1982 1992-93 2004-05 2018-19 2019-20% 2020-21 2021-22

1 CAPITAL* 0.01 0.02 0.15 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50

2 DEPOSIT INSURANCE

(i) Deposit Insurance 0.01 0.25 1.54 3.1 78.2 937.5 1,103.8 1,299.0 1,468.4
Fund**

(i) Insured Banks 276 476 1,683 1,931 2,547 2,098 2,067 2,058 2,040
(Nos. in actual)

(iii) Assessable 19 746 4236 2,443.8 16,198.2 1,20,051 1,34,889 1,49,678 1,65,496
Deposits @

(iv) Insured Deposits @ 4.5 46.6 317.7 1,6453 9,913.7 33,700 36,961 76,213 81,104

(68,715)

(v) Total number of 0.77 3.41 1598 35.43 64.95 217.40 235.00 252.63 262.19
Accounts
(in crore)

(vi) Number of Fully 0.60 3.28 15.81 33.95 61.95 200.00 216.10 247.80 256.67
Protected Accounts (231.00)
(in crore)

(vii) Claims paid since - 0.01 0.03 1.8 14.9 51.2 52.0 57.6 142.78*
inception

*

Under General Fund of the Corporation.

** Consists of actuarial fund and fund surplus.

@ Data is as per new reporting format since 2009-10.

$ As at end of March from 1992-93 onwards.

A Includes claims of banks under liquidation and banks placed under “All Inclusive Directions” by the RBI.
# Data in parenthesis relates to estimates for deposit insurance cover of 5 lakh.



HIGHLIGHTS

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS - Il : DEPOSIT INSURANCE

(Amount in ¥ 100 crore)
PARTICULARS 2021-22 | 2020-21| 2019-20| 2018-19| 2017-18| 2016-17| 2015-16

REVENUE STATEMENTS

Premium Income 194.91 17517 132.34 120.43 111.28 101.22 91.99
Investment Income 104.96 96.50 85.32 72.45 64.18 56.19 47.83
Net Claims 81.21 9.93 0.54 (1.52) (1.83) (0.27) (0.05)
Revenue Surplus Before Tax 205.66 265.55 154.86 191.47 184.57 157.20 146.73
Revenue Surplus After Tax 152.39 193.32 103.02 119.31 115.07 97.15 95.96
Fund Balance (Actuarial) 139.74 122.75 120.87 57.56 53.67 55.98 54.12
Fund Surplus 1,328.68 1,176.29 982.97 879.95 760.64 645.57 548.42
Outstanding Liability for Claims Nil Nil Nil Nil 0.04 2.22 2.52

PERFORMANCE METRICS

1. Average No. of days 3 7 11 11 12 23 28
between receipt of a claim
and claim settlement@

2. Average No. of days 184 500 508 1,425 2,075* 634 269
between
de-registration of a bank
and claim settlement (First
claims)@$

3. Operating Costs as 0.14 0.20 0.29 0.30 0.16 0.27 0.18
percentage of total premium
income

(of which: Employee cost as 0.06 0.10 0.10 0.12 0.08 0.17 0.1
percentage of total premium
income)

@ Actual number of average days has been arrived at by weighting the number of days with the corresponding
sanctioned amount involved.

Sharp increase was due to a bank deregistered in 2003, whose claim was settled in 2017.

$ The date of court order/appellate authority (MoF) order is considered for computation of number of days from
2019-20 onwards. The delay in receipt of claim is mainly due to appeal before Mof/Legal cases.

Note : Data for amalgamation/merger cases (PMC Bank Ltd.) has not been incorporated for arriving at figures
under SlI. No. 1 & SI. No. 2 under performance metrics for 2021-22.

*

Xi
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HIGHLIGHTS - il

Chart I: Number of Insured and Fully Protected Accounts

(As on March 31, Each Year)
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1. AN OVERVIEW OF DICGC

1. INTRODUCTION

The functions of the Deposit Insurance
and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC)
are governed by the provisions of “The Deposit
Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
1961” (DICGC Act) and “The Deposit Insurance and
Credit Guarantee Corporation General Regulations,
1961” framed by the Reserve Bank in exercise of
the powers conferred by subsection (3) of Section
50 of the said Act. As no credit institution was
participating in any of the credit guarantee schemes
administered by the Corporation, the scheme was
discontinued in April 2003 and deposit insurance
remains the principal function of the Corporation.

2. HISTORY

The concept of insuring deposits kept with
banks received attention for the first time in the year
1948 after the banking crisis in Bengal. The issue
came up for reconsideration in the year 1949, but
was held in abeyance till the Reserve Bank set up
adequate arrangements for inspection of banks.
Subsequently, in the year 1950, the Rural Banking
Enquiry Committee supported the concept. Serious
thought to insuring deposits was, however, given
by the Reserve Bank and the Central Government
after the failure of the Palai Central Bank Ltd. and
the Laxmi Bank Ltd. in 1960. The Deposit Insurance
Act, 1961 came into force on January 1, 1962.

Deposit Insurance Scheme was initially
extended to all functioning commercial banks. This
included the State Bank of India and its subsidiaries,
other commercial banks and the branches of the
foreign banks operating in India.

With the enactment of the Deposit Insurance
Corporation (Amendment) Act, 1968, deposit
insurance was extended to co-operative banks and
the Corporation was required to register “eligible
co-operative banks” [see para 3 (ii)] as insured

banks under the provisions of Section 13 A of the
DICGC Act.

The Government of India, in consultation with
the Reserve Bank, introduced a credit guarantee
scheme in July 1960. The Reserve Bank was
entrusted with the administration of the scheme,
under Section 17(11 A)(a) of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 and was designated as the
Credit Guarantee Organisation for guaranteeing
the advances granted by banks and other credit
institutions to small scale industries. The Reserve
Bank operated the scheme up to March 31, 1981.

The Reserve Bank also promoted a public
limited company on January 14, 1971, named the
Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd. (CGCI).
The credit guarantee schemes introduced by the
Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd., aimed
at encouraging the commercial banks to cater to
the credit needs of the hitherto neglected sectors,
particularly the weaker sections of the society
engaged in non-industrial activities, by providing
guarantee cover to the loans and advances
granted by the credit institutions to small and needy
borrowers covered under the priority sector as
defined by the RBI.

With a view to integrating the functions
of deposit insurance and credit guarantee, the
two organisations, viz. the Deposit Insurance
Corporation (DIC) and the CGCI, were merged and
the DICGC came into existence on July 15, 1978.
The Deposit Insurance Act, 1961 was thoroughly
amended and it was renamed as ‘The Deposit
Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
1961".

With effect from April 1, 1981, the Corporation
extended its guarantee support to credit granted to
small scale industries also, after the cancellation of
the Government of India’s credit guarantee scheme.
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With effect from April 1, 1989, guarantee cover was
extended to the entire priority sector advances.

3.

(i)

INSTITUTIONAL COVERAGE

All commercial banks including the branches
of foreign banks functioning in India, Local
Area Banks, Regional Rural Banks, Small
Finance Banks and Payment Banks are
covered under the Deposit Insurance
Scheme.

All eligible co-operative banks as defined in
Section 2(gg) of the DICGC Act are covered
under the Deposit Insurance Scheme. All
State, Central and Primary co-operative
banks functioning in the States/Union
Territories (UTs), which have amended their
Co-operative Societies Act, as required under
the DICGC Act, 1961, empowering Reserve
Bank to order the Registrar of Co-operative
Societies of the respective States/UTs to wind
up a co-operative bank or to supersede its
committee of management and requiring the
Registrar not to take any action for winding
up, amalgamation or reconstruction of a
co-operative bank without prior sanction in
writing from the Reserve Bank, are treated
as eligible co-operative banks. At present all
co-operative banks are covered under the
Scheme. UTs of Lakshadweep, Daman & Diu,
Dadra & Nagar Haveli and Ladakh do not have
any insured/registered Co-operative Bank.

REGISTRATION OF BANKS

In terms of Section 11 of the DICGC Act,
1961, all new commercial banks are required
to be registered by the Corporation soon
after they are granted licence by the Reserve
Bank under Section 22 of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949. All Regional Rural
Banks are required to be registered with the
Corporation within 30 days from the date of
their establishment.

(ii)

(iif)

A new eligible co-operative bank is required
to be registered with the Corporation soon
after it is granted a licence by the Reserve
Bank.

In terms of section 13A of DICGC Act 1961,
the Corporation shall register a primary credit
society becoming a primary co-operative
bank after such commencement within three
months of its having made an application for
a licence.

A co-operative bank which has come into
existence after the commencement of the
Deposit Insurance Corporation (Amendment)
Act, 1968, as aresultof the division of any other
co-operative society carrying on business as
a co-operative bank, or the amalgamation of
two or more co-operative societies carrying
on banking business at the commencement
of the Banking Laws (Application to Co-
operative Societies) Act, 1965 or at any
time thereafter, is to be registered within
three months of its making an application for
licence. However, a co-operative bank will not
be registered, if it has been informed by the
Reserve Bank, in writing, that a licence cannot
be granted to it. In terms of Section 14 of the
DICGC Act, after the Corporation registers
a bank as an insured bank, it is required to
send, within 30 days of such registration,
intimation in writing to the bank to that effect.
The letter of intimation, apart from the advice
of registration and registration number, gives
details of the requirements to be complied
with by the bank, viz., the rate of premium
payable to the Corporation, the manner in
which the premium is to be paid, the returns
to be furnished to the Corporation, efc.

INSURANCE COVERAGE

Under the provisions of Section 16(1) of the

DICGC Act, the insurance cover was originally
limited to ¥1,500/- only per depositor for deposits
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held by him in “the same capacity and in the same
right” at all the branches of a bank taken together.
However, the Act also empowers the Corporation to
raise this limit with the prior approval of the Central
Government. Accordingly, the insurance limit was
enhanced from time to time as follows:

Effective from Insurance Limit
February 4, 2020 %5,00,000/-
May 1, 1993 %1,00,000/-
July 1, 1980 %30,000/-
January 1, 1976 %20,000/-
April 1, 1970 %10,000/-
January 1, 1968 %5,000/-
January 1, 1962 %1,500/-

The cover increased to 5 lakh is applicable
for those banks whose licenses are cancelled/de-
registered with effect from February 4, 2020.

6. TYPES OF DEPOSITS COVERED

The Corporation insures all bank deposits,
such as savings, fixed, current, recurring, efc.
except the (i) deposits of foreign governments;
(i) deposits of Central/ State Governments; (iii)
inter-bank deposits; (iv) deposits received outside
India, and (v) deposits specifically exempted by the
Corporation with the prior approval of the Reserve
Bank.

7. INSURANCE PREMIUM

The Corporation collects insurance premia
from insured banks for administration of the deposit
insurance system. The premia to be paid by the
insured banks are computed on the basis of their
assessable deposits. Insured banks pay advance
insurance premia to the Corporation semi-annually
within two months from the beginning of each
financial half year, based on their deposits as at the
end of previous half year. The premium paid by the
insured banks to the Corporation is required to be
borne by the banks themselves and is not passed on
to the depositors. For delay in payment of premium,

an insured bank is liable to pay interest at the rate
of 8 per cent above the Bank Rate on the default
amount from the beginning of the relevant half-year
till the date of payment. As per the amendment to
Section 15 (1) of the DICGC Act made in August
2021, DICGC may raise the limit of 15 paise per
%100 of deposits on insurance premium with the
prior approval of the Reserve Bank, considering its
financial position and the interests of the banking
sector in the country as a whole.

PREMIUM RATES PER DEPOSIT OF 3100

Date from Premium (in %)
April 1, 2020 0.12
April 1, 2005 0.10
April 1, 2004 0.08
July 1, 1993 0.05
October 1, 1971 0.04
January 1, 1962 0.05

8. CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION

Under Section 15A of the DICGC Act, the
Corporation has the power to cancel the registration
of an insured bank if it fails to pay the premium
for three consecutive half-year periods. However,
the Corporation may restore the registration, if the
deregistered bank makes a request, paying all the
dues in default including interest, provided the bank
is otherwise eligible to be registered as an insured
bank.

Registration of an insured bank may be
cancelled, if the bank is prohibited from accepting
fresh deposits; or its licence is cancelled or a
licence is refused to it by the Reserve Bank or it
is wound up either voluntarily or compulsorily or it
ceases to be a banking company or a co-operative
bank within the meaning of Section 36A(2) of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 or it has transferred
all its deposit liabilities to any other institution or it
is amalgamated with any other bank or a scheme
of compromise or arrangement or of reconstruction
has been sanctioned by a competent authority
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where the said scheme does not permit acceptance
of fresh deposits. In the case of a co-operative bank,
its registration also gets cancelled if it ceases to be
an eligible co-operative bank.

In the event of the cancellation of registration
of a bank, for reason other than default in payment
of premium, deposits of the bank as on the date of
cancellation remain covered by the insurance.

9. SUPERVISION AND
INSURED BANKS

INSPECTION OF

In terms of Section 35 of DICGC Act 1961,
the Corporation is empowered to have free access
to the records of an insured bank and to call for
copies of such records. On Corporation’s request,
the Reserve Bank is required to undertake / cause
the inspection / investigation of an insured bank.

10. SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS

(i) In the event of the winding up or liquidation of
an insured bank, every depositor is entitled to
payment of an amount equal to the deposits
held by him at all the branches of that bank
put together in the same capacity and in
the same right, standing as on the date of
cancellation of registration (i.e., the date of
cancellation of licence or order for winding up
or liquidation) subject to set-off of his dues to
the bank, if any [Section 16(1) read with 16(3)
of the DICGC Act]. However, the payment to
each depositor is subject to the limit of the
insurance coverage fixed from time to time.

(i)  When a scheme of compromise or arrangement
or re-construction or amalgamation is
sanctioned for a bank by a competent
authority, the Corporation pays to the
depositors upto the deposit insurance limit
in force at that time in consonance with the
terms and conditions of the merger scheme.
In such cases too, the amount payable to a
depositor is determined in respect of all his
deposits held in the same capacity and in the

(iif)

(v)

same right at all the branches of that bank put
together, subject to the set-off of his dues to
the bank, if any, [Section 16(2) and (3) of the
DICGC Act].

Under the provisions of Section 17(1) of
the DICGC Act, the liquidator of an insured
bank which has been wound up or taken into
liquidation, has to submit to the Corporation
a list showing separately the amount of the
deposit in respect of each depositor and the
amount of set off, in such a manner as may
be specified by the Corporation and certified
to be correct by the liquidator, within three
months of his assuming charge as liquidator
(Typical claim settlement process in Chart 1).

In the case of a bank/s under scheme of
amalgamation/reconstruction, efc. sanctioned
by competent authority, a similar list has to
be submitted by the Chief Executive Officer
of the concerned transferee bank or insured
bank, as the case may be, within three
months from the date on which the scheme
of amalgamation / reconstruction, etc. comes
into effect [Section 18(1) of the DICGC Act].

The Corporation is required to pay the amount
due under the provisions of the DICGC Act
in respect of the deposits of each depositor
within two months from the date of receipt
of such lists prepared in accordance with
guidelines issued by the Corporation. The
Corporation gets the list certified by a firm of
Chartered Accountants (CAs) which conducts
on-site verification.

The Corporation generally makes payment
of the eligible claim amount by crediting the
account opened with the Agency Bank, in the
name of the Liquidator of the liquidated bank/
Chief Executive Officer of the transferee/
insured bank for disbursement to the
depositors. However, the amounts payable to
the untraceable depositors are not sanctioned
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till such time as the Liquidator/ Chief
Executive Officer is in a position to furnish all
the requisite particulars to the Corporation.

(vii) Further, as per Section 18 A of the
amendment to the DICGC Act made in
August 2021, Corporation is liable to make
payment to depositors, up to the deposit
insurance limit, of the banks placed under
All Inclusive Directions (AID) by RBI. The
payment is to be completed within 90
days from the date of imposition of AID
by the Reserve Bank. The insured bank
has to submit claims within 45 days of
imposition of AID, and the Corporation has
to get genuineness and authenticity of the
claims verified within 30 days and pay the
depositors who have submitted willingness
within the next 15 days. In case the Reserve
Bank finds it expedient to bring a scheme of
amalgamation/ compromise or arrangement/
reconstruction, the liability of the Corporation
will get extended by a further period of 90
days. The procedure relating to claims
payment for banks under AID are as per
Regulation 21A.

11. RECOVERY OF SETTLED CLAIMS

In terms of Section 21(2) of the DICGC Act
read with Regulation 22 of the DICGC General
Regulations, the liquidator or the insured bank or
the transferee bank, as the case may be, is required
to repay to the Corporation the amount disbursed
by the Corporation out of the amounts realised from
the assets of the failed bank and other amounts
in hand after netting off the expenses incurred. As
per Section 21 (3) of the amendment to DICGC Act
made in August 2021, the DICGC, with the approval
of its Board, may defer or vary the repayment period
for the insured bank to discharge its liability to the
DICGC and based on Section 21 (4) charge a penal
interest of 2 per cent over the repo rate in case

of delay in repayment of settled claims. The time
period for recovery of claims settled for banks under
AID are as per Regulation 22 A.

12.  FUNDS, ACCOUNTS AND TAXATION

The Corporation maintains three distinct
Funds, viz.,, (i) Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF);
(ii) Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF), and (iii) General
Fund (GF). The first two Funds are created by
accumulating the insurance premia and guarantee
fees respectively and are applied for settlement of
the respective claims. The authorised capital of the
Corporation is ¥50 crore which is entirely subscribed
by the Reserve Bank. The General Fund is utilised
for meeting the establishment and administrative
expenses of the Corporation. The surplus balances
in all the three Funds are invested in Central
Government securities. Inter- Fund transfer among
funds is permissible under the Act.

The books of accounts of the Corporation are
closed as on March 31 every year. The affairs of
the Corporation are audited by an Auditor appointed
by its Board of Directors with the prior approval of
the Reserve Bank. The audited accounts together
with Auditor’s report and a report on the working of
the Corporation are required to be submitted to the
Reserve Bank within three months from the date
on which its accounts are balanced and closed.
Copies of these documents are also submitted to
the Central Government, which are laid before each
House of the Parliament. The Corporation follows
accrual system of accounting while it is on receipt
basis in the case of repayment of settled claims.

The Corporation has been paying income tax
since the financial year 1987-88. The Corporation
is assessed for Income Tax as a ‘company’ as
defined under the Income Tax Act, 1961. The
Corporation was also subject to service tax on
premium income from October 1, 2011 and is liable
to Goods and Services Tax w.e.f. July 1, 2017.
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Chart 1: Typical Process of Settlement of Claims for Co-operative Banks in India
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The Reserve Bank cancels the licence/rejects the application for licence of a bank and recommends its liquidation to the concerned
Registrar of Co-operative Society (RCS) with endorsement to the DICGC. The DICGC also writes to the concerned RCS for early
appointment of liquidator.

The RCS appoints a liquidator for the liquidated bank with an endorsement to the DICGC.

The DICGC cancels the registration of the bank as an insured bank and issues guidelines to the liquidator for submission of claims
within 3 months of assuming charge.

The DICGC has a panel of CA firms for verification of claim list including compliance with Know Your Customer (KYC) and books of
accounts of the liquidated bank. The DICGC conducts a familiarisation session for CAs for onsite verification of claim list and books
of records of the bank.

The liquidator prepares claim list in two parts (Part-A for traceable/KYC compliant and Part-B for untraceable/KYC non-compliant)
and submits the list to the DICGC in softcopy form for payment to the depositors.

The CAs are required to furnish their observations and findings on the claim list and records of the liquidated bank incidental in
preparation of the claim list.

The Part-A of main claim is processed, and a to-be paid list is arrived for payment of claims to eligible insured depositors. As regards
Part-B list, as and when depositors are traced/KYC is complied with, the liquidators submit the claims from Part-B list for payment
as supplementary claim.

The main claim settlement amount as applicable is released to the designated bank account in the name of the concerned liquidator,
maintained with agency bank.

The designated bank releases the payment to the depositors through National Electronic Funds Transfer/Demand Draft.
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Chart 2: Claim Settlement Process - Banks under All Inclusive Directions
(Under provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949)
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The Reserve Bank of India imposes AID under Section 35A of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and advises concerned bank under
AID of the restrictions imposed on deposit/withdrawals with an endorsement to the DICGC, where the bank is registered for deposit
insurance.

The DICGC issues Guidelines to the concerned bank placed under AID for preparation of comprehensive list showing the outstanding
deposits of each depositor (in same capacity and in same right after setting off all loans/advances) as on the date on which the
direction was imposed. As mandated under the DICGC (Amendment) Act, 2021, concerned banks are required to furnish to the
DICGC, the list of such depositors (who have expressed their willingness to receive the eligible deposit amount) within 45 days of
date of imposition of AID.

The DICGC has a panel of CA firms for verification/certification of claims of liquidated banks and banks under AID including
compliance with KYC and books of account/core banking system of the concerned bank. The CA firm is advised to do on-site
verification of claim as per the Guidelines issued by the DICGC and Act provisions.

The CAs furnish their observations and findings on the claim list and any such record of the bank incidental to settlement of deposit
insurance claim.

On receipt of CA report, the claim is processed by the DICGC and a to-be-paid list is arrived at for payment of eligible claims to
depositors who have expressed their willingness.

The DICGC then shares the to-be-paid list with the concerned bank with an advice to furnish details of alternate account of depositors
for disbursement of claim through Agency Bank.

The bank then shares the duly filled in list to the Agency bank under advice to the DICGC.

The claims are then disbursed by the Agency Bank to the depositors as per the to-be-paid list and mandate furnished by the bank
under AID.



2.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS

Deposit Insurance System is an important
financial safety net which plays a significant role
in maintaining the confidence of the public in the
banking system and in promoting financial stability.
The scope and coverage of deposit insurance
and reimbursing the insured funds of depositors’
promptly have animportant bearing on the efficacy of
the deposit insurance system. While the scope and
coverage is well defined in the statutes/regulations
of the deposit insurance agencies, the innovations
of e-money and introduction of digital stored value
products have posed new challenges regarding
the adequacy of coverage of these products
under deposit insurance. The prompt and timely
reimbursement to depositors of distressed banks is
an important public policy objective of an effective
deposit insurance system. Two topics viz. ‘deposit
insurance scope, coverage and their implications
towards financial stability’ and ‘claims settlement
process in select jurisdictions’ are presented under
management discussion and analysis.

I. Deposit Insurance Scope, Coverage and
Financial Stability

Deposit insurance system has generally
two complementary objectives within the overall
framework of financial safety net. The first is to
contribute to the stability of the financial system
as an adjunct to the central bank’s lender of last
resort function. The second is to provide a minimum
level of protection to the depositors in the event of
failure of a bank. The nature of the deposit contract
gives an incentive for bank runs to develop, even
if a bank is solvent because of the “first come,
first serve” basis on which depositors’ demand for
liquidity is met. Until the bank declares closure, it
must meet deposit withdrawals on demand. Once

its liquid assets and capacity to borrow liquidity are
exhausted, the bank is likely to be insolvent owing
to the need to dispose of liquid assets at distress
prices. The bank heads towards closure after which
the depositors may or may not be repaid in full.
Deposit insurance removes the incentive to be the
firstin the queue and assures that depositor’s funds
will be protected from risks and uncertainties of the
normal liquidation process. Thus, deposit insurance
stabilises the situation by removing the incentives
for bank-runs to develop’.

As per IADI Core Principles (No.8), policy
makers should define clearly the level and scope
of deposit coverage. Coverage should be limited,
credible and cover the large maijority of depositors
but leave a substantial amount of deposits exposed
to market discipline. Deposit Insurance System’s
(DIS) coverage should be consistent with its public
policy objectives and related design features. An
examination of deposit insurance (DI) cover and
per capita income (PCIl) among 28 jurisdictions
covering advanced economies and emerging
market economies suggest that the median DI/PCI
cover in 2021 was 3.0. The DI/PCI ratio in India
at 2.9 is closer to median level of 28 countries
(Annex 1). In the literature there is no laid down
procedure for the fixation of deposit insurance
cover. However, as a rule of thumb it is considered
around two times the PCI (Box 2.1).

The scope and coverage of deposit insurance
in select jurisdictions as well as treatment of the
emerging e-money and digital stored value products
(DSPs) by the deposit insurance agencies suggest
that while the scope of deposit insurance coverage
is generally uniform in terms of banks and credit
cooperatives, the practice followed in South Korea

1. David S. Hoelscher, Michael Taylor, and Ulrich H. Klueh (2006), The design and implementation of deposit insurance systems. IMF

Occasional Paper No.251.
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Box 2.1: Methodology of Determination of Deposit Insurance Cover

The coverage should be set at levels that are consistent
with the deposit insurance system’s objectives and
that can be supported by available funding. Setting
an appropriate and credible limit to deposit insurance
coverage is central design feature of an explicit deposit
insurance system. A set of mechanisms had been
tried in the past to identify the appropriate coverage
limit. An early approach was to examine the statistical
distribution of coverage across select countries.
Researchers noted that, on average, coverage levels
amounted to two times per capita GDP, although it is not
a policy recommendation. An effort to introduce a more
robust policy approach was the suggestion of “80/20”
rule: fully cover 80 percent of the number of depositors
but only 20-30 percent of the value of deposits. The
analytical backing for the measure was limited but
the emphasis was on the need to balance depositor
protection and market discipline?. The adequacy of
coverage is primarily a function of the proportion of
covered deposits and depositors rather than of the
absolute coverage level.

As per IADI survey 2020, 70 per cent of deposit insurers
have a consultative process involving the Central Bank,
Ministry of Finance or other regulatory bodies and
Parliament to set the scope and coverage level. Thirteen
per cent mention that they involve stakeholders in the
consultation process. For 7.5 per cent of respondents,
the process itself is initiated by a different organisation
viz. the Central Bank, the Ministry of Finance or the
Parliament. Only 4 per cent report doing the process by
themselves. Most respondents employ a combination
of tools to determine the coverage level. Thirty-two per
cent report using statistical, discretionary methods or
expert opinion while 36 per cent use a combination of
these two approaches. Most of the respondents in the
European Union indicated that the level is set by the
European Union Directive. With regards to the scope of
deposit insurance, 62 per cent indicated that they rely
on inputs from other members of the financial safety

o o~ W N

Ibid footnote 5

net®. Countries often issue guarantees on top of pre-
announced, statutory limits particularly during banking
crises*. Although a high coverage level reduces the
incentives for depositors to run, adequate controls are
needed to ensure a proper balance between financial
stability and market discipline. National authorities that
have done so should consider adopting compensatory
measures - such as more intensive supervision, the
introduction of risk based premium, exclusion of certain
categories of deposits from coverage, and timely
intervention and resolution - that are commensurate
to the level of coverage in order to mitigate the risk of
moral hazard®.

Unlimited deposit coverage whether via the complete
protection of eligible deposits in some institutions (like
the provincially chartered Canadian Credit Unions) or
the existence of guarantee arrangements protecting
the institution itself (like German cooperative and
savings banks, some Swiss cantonal banks) — could
lead to greater risk taking and adversely affect
the DIS’s effectiveness, and should therefore be
avoided®.

As per Section 16 (1) of DICGC Act, 1961 prior approval
of the Government of India is required for the hike in
deposit insurance cover in India. The factors which
were considered for the hike in cover in February 2020,
inter alia, included the median deposit insurance cover
with respect to per capita GDP covering advanced as
well as emerging market economies, amount of deposit
insurance fund and reserve ratio, average inflation
witnessed since the previous revision in cover in May
1993 and the overall financial position of the banking
system. The procedure adopted in India is broadly in
tandem with the practice followed in other jurisdictions.
As per the latest information the insured deposits as
per cent of total assessable deposits in India at around
50 per cent is broadly tracking median ratio of 55 per
cent in case of 25 jurisdictions (Annex 2).

IAD (2013), Enhanced Guidance for Effective Deposit Insurance Systems: Deposit Insurance Coverage, March.
IADI (2021), Deposit Insurance Coverage Level and Scope, Research Paper, December.
Asli Demirgiig-Kunt, Edward Kane, and Luc Laeven (2014), Deposit Insurance Data Base, IMF Working Paper No.118.

FSB (2012), Thematic Review on Deposit Insurance Systems, Peer Review Report, February 8.
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also include securities companies and insurance
companies under deposit insurance. The financial
products like checking accounts, saving accounts,
money market deposit accounts, certificates of
deposit, cashier’s checks, money orders, and
instalment deposits have been generally covered
under deposit insurance in jurisdictions. In case
of South Korea and Canada, retirement pension
accounts and foreign currency accounts are also
considered for deposit insurance cover. In the
European Union, some deposits, like those linked
to life events commonly called temporary high
balances are protected above EUR 100,000 for a

limited period of time. The efforts are underway to
specify treatment of e-money and DSPs under the
ambit of insured deposit insurance although prepaid
cards are generally insured having linkage with
bank accounts. The details are provided in Annex 3.

Fintech and Deposit Insurance

The
creates challenges for deposit insurers and more

introduction of Fintech innovations
broadly financial safety net. Advances in digital
payments, especially e-money are posingimmediate
challenges that are important to be addressed by
deposit insurers (Box 2.2).

Box 2.2: Fintech and Deposit Insurance

The Financial Stability Board has defined Fintech as
“technologically enabled financial innovation that could
result in new business models, applications, processes
or products with an associated material effect on
financial markets and institutions and the provision of
financial services”. These new business models blur
the lines between financial product and services offered
within and outside the traditional financial system and
have the potential to create uncertainty as to whether a
product is guaranteed by the DIS”.

The Consultative Group to Assist the Poor has
identified three general approaches that encompass
the decision taken regarding protection of DSPs by
DIS®. These approaches are (i) Direct approach:
DSPs are directly insured by a deposit insurer and
their providers must become members of the deposit
insurance system; (ii) Exclusion approach: DSPs are
explicitly excluded from deposit insurance coverage;
and (iii) Pass-through approach: Deposit insurance
coverage “passes through” a custodial account at
a depository institution that is a deposit insurance
member and holds customer funds from DSPs, to the
individual customer of the digital product provider,

although this provider is not a deposit insurance
member. It has been adopted in countries such as
Kenya and Nigeria®. As per the European Union
Directive on Deposit Guarantee Scheme in the EU,
electronic money and funds received in exchange for
electronic money should not be treated as a deposit°.
Further, Financial Services Compensation Scheme
also does not provide protection to electronic money
account holders in the United Kingdom.

Deposit insurance for Fintech products is still evolving
and there is no uniformity and clarity per se. However,
deposit insurance for Fintech products must be
determined by taking country specifics into account.
The deposit insurers should collaborate with other
stakeholders to better understand Fintech platforms,
their products, and business strategies. The deposit
insurers will also need to increase public awareness
initiatives and work towards improving consumer
financial literacy in order to help consumers obviate
information asymmetry and better understand the
difference between an uninsured e-money and a DIS
insured product.

Rachel Yousseff, Rose Kushmeider and Diane Ellis (2021), Introductory Brief: Challenges for Deposit Insurers, Fintech Brief No.1.

8. Juan Carlos Izaguirre, Timothy Lyman, Claire McGuire and Dave Grace (2016), Deposit Insurance and Digital Financial Inclusion, CGAP

Brief, October.

9. 1ADI (2020), Deposit Insurance and Financial Inclusion: Current Trends in Insuring Digital Stored Products, March.

10. Directive 2014/49/EU of the European Parliament and of the Council of 16 April 2014 on deposit guarantee schemes.
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Il. Claims Settlement Process in Select

Jurisdictions

The Core principle 15 of IADI on ‘reimbursing
depositors’ prescribes that ‘the deposit insurance
system should reimburse promptly, depositors’
insured funds in order to contribute to financial
stability. There should be a clear and unequivocal
trigger for insured depositor reimbursement’. The
Essential Criteria under this CP, inter alia, specifies
a set of conditions for effective reimbursement
process such as ‘the deposit insurer is able to
reimburse most insured depositors within seven
If the deposit

currently meet this target, the deposit insurer has a

working days. insurer cannot
credible plan in place to do so’. Prompt and timely
disbursement of claims enhances the credibility
of the deposit insurance system. The scope and
level of deposit insurance coverage must be clearly
defined in law and well understood by the public.
Public must be aware of the institutions, products,
and types of accounts covered; the amount of
coverage; and adjustments that may be made to
that coverage. A well-designed deposit insurance
system will provide the information that is necessary
for an orderly and fair claims process''. Accordingly,
the claims settlement process in select jurisdictions
is presented in this Section.

Canada

The Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation
(CDIC) automatically insures the eligible deposits of
member institutions. In 2021, CDIC introduced the
Data and System Requirements (DSR), which by-
law, requires member institutions (Ml) to implement
a method of identifying, capturing, organising and
producing deposit liability data. The objective is
to ensure that in the event of failure, the MI has
specific data readily available and organized

properly to allow CDIC to undertake a pay-out. The
DRS technical specification allows for uniformity of
the data extracts received across the membership.
Every year CDIC requests Mls to submit deposit
data for the purpose of ensuring compliance with
the specifications. The data requested from the
institution for compliance testing is masked, i.e.,
all personal and private depositor information is
de-identified. For institutions which are riskier, a
more detailed data assessment work is carried out
wherein an unmasked deposit data extract with
other information such as the financial records are
obtained. This assessment looks into data quality
and other challenges in case of pay-out.

A preparatory examination is undertaken
when an institution’s probability of failure is high.
The objective of the examination is to obtain an up-
to date and comprehensive understanding of the
member’s deposit liabilities and depositors profile,
estimate CDIC’s insurance liability and develop
pay-out strategy that can be communicated to the
institution’s depositors, if required in the event of
failure.

Japan

As perthe Deposit Insurance Act of Japan the
trigger events of the deposit insurance system are
of two types: (i) suspension of the reimbursement
of deposits by the financial institution; and
(ii) cancellation of a financial institution’s license.
In the first type, either the insurance pay-out
is made or financial assistance (preferred) is
provided to the institution as decided by the policy
board within one month from the occurrence. In
the second type, insurance pay-out method is
adopted. Provisional payments up to 600,000
yen can be made by DICJ in either case. In case
of pay-out, two methods are adopted viz. direct
payment to depositors or deposit placing method,

11. FDIC Quarterly (2010), A Guide to Processing Deposit Insurance Claims: A Cross-Country Perspective, Vol 4, No.2
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wherein deposits are transferred to another
insured financial institution. The measures for
smooth reimbursement of deposits in the event of
financial institution failure include maintenance of
data of depositors for the name-based aggregation
of depositors for prompt submission to DICJ.
Financial institutions are required to develop
systems to promptly reflect the feedback of the
results of the name-based aggregation database
processing from the DICJ, systems for preparing
data on changes in deposits and ‘procedures
and manuals’ for failure resolution. In the event
of failure, this data is submitted and DICJ uses
its own system to check whether the database
conforms to the prescribed format.

Mexico

Instituto para la Proteccion al Ahorro
Bancario (IPAB) serves as Mexico’'s deposit
insurer. It provides deposit coverage and assists
troubled banking institutions. The changes in
regulations based on financial reforms undertaken
in 2014 enabled IPAB to intervene in failing banks
more easily to protect the eligible depositors.
In effect, before problems arise, the IPAB has
the ability to conduct in situ inspection visits and
impose sanctions on troubled banks. IPAB has
the authority to design and implement remediation
processes for insolvent banks, as well as determine
and approve transfers of assets and liabilities to

special vehicles.

The process of payout is executed by IPAB,
consequent to revocation of bank’s license, through
an agent bank after ensuring the quality of deposit
records. The quality of deposit records is ensured
by IAPB in the claim settlement process. There

is an established procedure for dissemination of
information to depositors through bank’s branches
and call centers. The depositor is responsible for
registration and authentication of details through
an electronic web platform managed by IPAB. The
authentication is carried out using data provided by
the bank in resolution.

Netherlands

The Deposit Guarantee Scheme protects
the money held in Dutch bank accounts up to EUR
100,000 and applies per person, per bank'. De
Nederlandsche Bank (DNB) manages the Dutch
Deposit Guarantee on behalf of the Government™.
The single customer view (SCV) policy rule
ensures timely pay-outs by the DGS and supports
orderly resolution in case of failure of a bank. The
SCV information, which is a standardised list of
all deposits held by each depositor is presented
according to a data model prescribed by DNB and
enables deposits pay out in time's. A bank must
provide DNB with the SCV file within three working
days of (i) DNB having decided to trigger the DGS
as provided for in statute; and (ii) DNB having made
a specific request to that effect.

A bank creates the SCV for all its depositors
(regardless of whether they are eligible for the
DGS) and submits them to DNB. DNB periodically
assesses the quality of the SCV file, including its
timely submission. If a bank goes bankrupt, DNB
publishes information about the deposit guarantee
on its website and in national media. Thereafter,
a letter is sent to the depositors quickly to ensure
that everyone gets the information for claim
reimbursement. Within seven business days, a

website is launched wherein the depositors can

12. https://www.gob.mx/cms/uploads/attachment/file/644609/Comunicado-Moodys_30-Abril-2021.pdf

13. https://www.dnb.nl/en/sector-information/deposit-guarantee-scheme/deposit-guarantee-scheme/

14. https://www.dnb.nl/en/public-register/dutch-deposit-guarantee-scheme-register/?p=1&I=10&rc=V0ZUREc

15. https://www.dnb.nl/media/iwgfuivt/policy-rules-for-the-dgs-for-banks-october-2021-third-version.pdf
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log in using the Digital ID issued by the Dutch
government. The depositors can view the entire
amount in the failed bank in the portal and the same
can be transferred at one go after entering the
alternate account number'®. As a prudent practice
every bank is obliged to keep customers informed
about the protection provided by the Dutch Deposit
Guarantee on an annual basis.

United States

A bank failure is the closing of a bank by
a federal or state banking regulatory agency,
generally resulting from a bank’s inability to meet its
obligations to depositors and others. In an unlikely
event of a bank failure, the FDIC acts quickly to
ensure that depositors get prompt access to their
insured deposits. The FDIC acts in two capacities
following a bank failure: as the “Insurer” of the
bank’s deposits, the FDIC pays deposit insurance
to the depositors up to the insurance limit; and as
the “Receiver” of the failed bank, the FDIC assumes
the task of collecting and selling the assets of the
failed bank and settling its debts, including claims
for deposits in excess of the insured limit. During
the resolution planning and failure of an insured
financial institution, it obtains information about the
institution and its assets and reimburses individuals
who have insured deposits with the institution. There
is a small window of time available to analyse and
process claims from these depositors and creditors,
and determine whether these individuals or entities
are entitled to receive pay-outs from FDIC, acting in
its receivership capacity'’.

The processes involved in insurance
determination and pay-outs use IT systems as

described below:

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

Claims Administration System (CAS):
This is meant for loading datasets
containing depositor information as
part of an overall transfer of depositor
information files to FDIC during financial
institution closing process;

Non-deposit Claims (NDC): FDIC is
also responsible for processing NDC
during the financial institution closing
process. NDCs may come from a range
of businesses, government agencies,
or other entities. NDC supports the
collection of creditor claims data which
was submitted to FDIC in its capacity
as the receiver.

Dividend Processing System (DPS):
The purpose of DPS is to calculate
and issue the appropriate payments to
proven claimants, as well as reconciling
those payments with the FDIC’s New
Financial Environment (NFE) General
Ledger.

Provisional Hold System (PHS) and
Associated Statistical Analysis System
(SAS) Applications: FDIC uses the
PHS and SAS applications to verify and
validate the data format and relationship
of the Deposit, Hold, and Sweep files
sent to the FDIC, and to validate the
accuracy of provisional holds placed by
the financial institution before and after
it closes. When an institution fails, FDIC
facilitates the transfer of the institution’s
deposits to an acquiring institution
or pays insured depositors directly.
Together with CAS and DPS, the FDIC

16. https://www.dnb.nl/en/reliable-financial-sector/dutch-deposit-guarantee/fag-dutch-deposit-guarantee/

17. FDIC (2021), Privacy Impact Assessment for Insurance Determinations and Payout, August
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uses PHS to ensure that the FDIC can
fulfil its legal obligation to resolve failed
insured institutions and provide liquidity
to depositors in a timely matter, usually
within 48 business hours.

Receivership Request Management
Portal (RRMP): FDIC uses RRMP to
track and manage requests, inquiries,
and updates submitted by depositors,
and deposit
brokers of failed financial institution.

non-deposit claimants,

India

In India, the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) has a mandate
of reimbursing the depositors of de-registered
banks wherein the liquidator is appointed by the
regulator in the case of commercial banks and
registrar of cooperative societies/central registrar
of cooperative societies in the case of urban co-
operative banks. The liquidator is required to
submit the list of depositors “in same capacity
and in same right” to DICGC for reimbursement
of claims up to the deposit insurance limit of
%5,00,000 within a stipulated time. DICGC is
required to pay to the eligible depositors within two
months upon the receipt of list of depositors from
the liquidator. The Corporation also plays a pivotal
role in the resolution process where financial
support is extended to depositors of insured banks
up to deposit insurance limit of ¥5,00,000 after a
scheme of merger/ amalgamation/ reconstruction
is sanctioned by the competent authority.

Further, as per DICGC (Amendment) Act,
2021 which came into effect from September 1, 2021,
DICGC is also liable to pay, the deposit insurance
cover of up to ¥5,00,000, to the depositors of banks
placed under ‘All Inclusive Directions (AID)’ by the
Reserve Bank that inter alia places restrictions on
withdrawal of deposits, within 90 days of imposition

14

such direction. In order to facilitate submission of
willingness by the depositors, a dedicated portal is
in place. The depositor’s payout is generally done
through an agency bank. The depositors of banks
placed under AID are informed regarding receipt of
claims and settlement of claims through electronic
messages. (Please see overview Chapter of this
Report for detailed claims settlement process in
India).

Conclusion

An examination of deposit insurance cover
in case of 28 jurisdictions suggest that the median
deposit insurance cover with respect to per capita
income is 3.0 which is well above the rule of thumb
of two times of per capita income. In the case of
India the ratio at 2.9 also is well above the thumb
rule of 2 and is also in the vicinity of the median
ratio of 28 countries. The deposit insurance cover
offered is broadly uniform across jurisdictions
barring few jurisdictions such as Germany where
multiple deposit insurance agencies operate provide
voluntary deposit insurance cover over and above
the statutory deposit insurance cover. In Canada
the deposit insurance cover provided by provincially
chartered credit unions in some provinces is
different from the deposit insurance cover offered by
the CDIC. The coverage of institutions is somewhat
unique in the case of South Korea where the financial
products offered by banks, insurance traders and
brokers, insurance companies, merchant banks,
and mutual savings banks are also covered under
deposit insurance.

E-money or digital stored value products
are largely not covered under the ambit of deposit
insurance, although issuance of e-money with
linkage to bank accounts ensures deposit protection
in some jurisdictions. Across jurisdictions, the
efforts are underway to clearly define the e-money
and digital stored value products under the scope
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of deposit insurance cover. Globally DI will require
collaboration with other stakeholders to better
understand Fintech platforms, their products and
business strategies before deposit insurance can
be extended. Deposit Insurers will also need to
increase public awareness initiatives in this direction

to obviate information asymmetry on deposit

15

protection. Best practices in expeditious claims
settlement process adopted by select jurisdictions
suggest inter alia, preparatory examination in case
there is high chance of a bank failure, building up of
robust data base in advance for prompt repayment,
and IT enabled customer interface for depositors
information on claim settlement.
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ANNEX 1: DEPOSIT INSURANCE COVER AND PER CAPITA INCOME IN

SELECT COUNTRIES AS AT END-DECEMBER 2021

Sr. |Country DI Cover (USD) Per Capita Income DI Cover / PCI Levy of Premium
No. (PCI)
1 Singapore 56,732 66,263 0.86 Differential
2 |Vietnam 3,239 3,694 0.89 Flat
3 | South Korea 46,041 35,196 1.31 Differential
4 |Canada 78,555 52,791 1.49 Both
5 |Russia 18,933 11,654 1.62 Differential
6 |Turkey 20,165 9,327 2.16 Differential
7 Sweden 1,27,467 58,639 217 Differential
8 |Japan 96,862 40,704 2.38 Flat
9 Germany 1,22,160 50,788 2.41 Differential
10 | United Kingdom 1,16,215 46,200 2.52 Differential
11 |France 1,22,160 45,028 2.71 Differential
12 | Norway 2,32,566 82,244 2.83 Differential
13 | Philippines 10,414 3,646 2.86 Flat
14 |India 6,844 2,277 3.01 Flat
15 | Chinese Taipei 1,06,800 33,402 3.20 Both
16 |ltaly 1,22,160 35,585 3.43 Differential
17 | United States 2,50,000 69,375 3.60 Both
18 |Slovenia 1,22,160 28,939 4.22 Flat
19 | Czech Republic 1,22,160 25,806 473 Differential
20 |Portugal 1,22,160 24,457 4.99 Both
21 |Malaysia 61,721 11,604 5.32 Differential
22 |Greece 1,22,160 19,827 6.16 Differential
23 |Hungary 1,22,160 18,528 6.59 Flat
24 | Brazil 48,136 7,011 6.87 Flat
25 |Poland- Banks 1,22,160 16,930 7.22 Flat
26 |Romania 1,22,160 14,968 8.16 Differential
27 |Bulgaria 1,22,160 11,321 10.79 Differential
28 |Mexico 1,32,783 9,926 13.38 Flat

Source: IADI Annual Survey, 2021. World Bank Data Base.
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ANNEX 2: DEPOSIT INSURANCE COVERAGE RATIO (ID/AD) AND KEY COMPONENTS OF
INSURED DEPOSITS IN SELECT COUNTRIES

Government deposits

Sr Country ID/AD Components of Insured Deposits Reserve
No Ratio Ratio
1 United States 0.51 Savings and checking account, money market deposit accounts, 1.29
certificates of deposit (CD), prepaid cards (assuming certain FDIC
requirements are met)
2 Canada 0.36 Savings and checking account, guaranteed Investment certificates 0.62
(GICs) and other term deposits, foreign currency deposits
3 Germany 0.68 Savings and checking account, annuity contracts, foreign currency 0.52
deposits
4 Chinese Taipei 0.49 Checking accounts, demand deposits, time deposits, deposits required 0.47
by the law to be deposited in certain financial institutions, other deposits
which the Financial Supervisory Commission has approved as insurable
5 Japan 0.73 Deposits, installment savings, installment deposits, money trust under 0.53
the guarantee of principal, bank debentures (limited to custody products)
Czech Republic 0.65 Savings and checking account, foreign currency deposits 1.77
Poland- Banks 0.71 Savings and checking account, foreign currency deposits 1.81
Malaysia 0.32 Savings, current, fixed, foreign currency deposits, Islamic deposits, 0.51
bank drafts, cheques, other payment instructions or instruments made
against a deposit account
9 Portugal 0.72 Savings and checking account, foreign currency deposits, Government 1.04
deposits
10 India 0.50 Savings, fixed, current, recurring deposit 1.70
11 Italy 0.62 Savings and checking account, CD, certified drafts of checks, foreign 0.22
currency deposits
12 Bulgaria 0.71 Savings and checking account, CD, travellers check, money orders, 1.77
foreign currency deposits
13 Philippines 0.21 Savings and checking account, CD, foreign currency deposits, interbank 6.99
deposits, Government deposits
14 Hungary 0.55 Savings and checking account, CD, foreign currency deposits 0.46
15 Romania 0.58 Time deposits, current account, savings account, debit/credit card 2.71
account, deposit account, joint account
16 Norway 0.63 Savings and checking account, foreign currency deposits 1.23
17 | Greece 0.75 Savings account, foreign currency deposits 3.12
18 South Korea 0.51 Savings and checking account, CD, travellers check, certified drafts of 0.49
checks, foreign currency deposits
19 | Brazil 0.53 Savings and checking account, CD 3.71
20 Russia 0.54 Savings account, CD, foreign currency deposits 0.28
21 Turkey 0.41 Savings and checking account, foreign currency deposits 7.90
22 | Spain 0.68 Savings and checking account, foreign currency deposits 0.51
23 Mexico 0.55 Savings account, CD 1.29
24 Macedonia 0.72 Savings account, CD, foreign currency deposits 6.83
25 | EL Salvador 0.27 Savings and checking account, CD, foreign currency deposits, 5.29

Source: IADI Annual Survey, 2021.
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ANNEX 3: DEPOSIT INSURANCE SCOPE, COVERAGE AND TREATMENT OF
E-MONEY IN SELECT JURISDICTIONS

Country/Deposit

Treatment of e-money

Scope Coverage and digital stored value
Insurance Agency
products
United States TheUnited Stateshastwofederally | The coverage depends on | Regardless of whether

Federal Deposit
Insurance
Corporation/

National Credit Union
Administration

mandated deposit insurance
systems (DISs) depending on the
type of institution: (i) deposits in
banks and savings associations
(thrifts) are insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC); and (ii) deposits in
credit unions are insured under
a separate legislative mandate
by the National Credit Union
Administration (NCUA). The FDIC
is an independent agency of the
United States government that
protects bank depositors against
the loss of their insured deposits
in the event that an insured
bank or savings association
fails. The NCUA created by the
U.S. Congress in 1970 is an
independent federal agency that
insures deposits at federally
insured credit unions, protects the
members who own credit unions,
and charters and regulates
federal credit unions. It protects
the safety and soundness of the
credit union system by identifying,

monitoring and reducing risks
to the National Credit Union
Share Insurance Fund. The

Share Insurance Fund provides
up to $250,000 of federal share
insurance to account holders in
all federal credit unions and the
majority of state-chartered credit
unions'®.

whether the chosen financial
product is a deposit product;
and whether the bank is FDIC-
insured. Coverage includes
checking accounts, negotiable
order of withdrawal accounts,
savings accounts, money market
deposit accounts, time deposits
such as certificates of deposit
(CDs), cashier’s checks, money
orders and other official items
issued by a bank. The standard
insurance amount is $250,000
per depositor, per insured bank,
for each account ownership
category. As separate coverage
for deposits held in different
account ownership categories
is provided, depositors may
qualify for coverage over
$250,000, if they have funds in
different ownership categories
and all requirements are met.
The FDIC does not cover stock
investments, bond investments,
mutual funds, life insurance
policies, annuities, municipal
securities, safe deposit boxes or
their contents, and U.S. Treasury
bills, bonds or notes’®.

prepaid card issuers
are banks or money
transmitters, cardholders’
funds deposited with
banks are insured
based on FDIC rules.
Passthrough recognises
the owners of a stored
value card like prepaid
card as the owner of the

deposit in an insured
depository institution
subject to fulfilment
of certain regulatory

requirements?.

18. National Credit Union Administration Website.

19. FDIC Website.

20. Hiroaki Kuwahara and Kazuaki Hara (2022), Prepaid Cards: A case Study of Japan, United States and the European Union, IADI Fintech

Brief No.10
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ANNEX 3: (Contd.)

Country/Deposit
Insurance Agency

Scope

Coverage

Treatment of e-money
and digital stored value
products

South Korea

Korea Deposit
Insurance
Corporation

The Korea Deposit Insurance
Corporation (KDIC) started as
a protector of bank depositors,
while there were separate funds
for non-bank financial sectors.
The coverage was initially KRW
20 million per depositor, but the
financial instability that resulted
from the 1997 Asian financial
crisis led the government to
adopting a temporary blanket
coverage scheme. The Deposit
Protection Act was revised at the
end of 1997, and, accordingly,
separate  deposit  insurance
funds were consolidated into the
KDIC’s Deposit Insurance Fund
in April 1998. Not only deposits
of banks but also those held by
securities companies, insurance
merchant banks,
mutual savings banks, and
credit unions (excluded from the
coverage since 2004) became
eligible for protection. This
created a single, comprehensive,
and integrated deposit insurance
system designed
financial

companies,

to enhance
stability and ensure
the public’s confidence in the
financial system. A transition
was made to a limited coverage
of KRW 50 million in 2001. The
higher limit was established
to ensure sustainable stability
in the financial market. As the
system is not immune to the risk
of moral hazard, the KDIC closely
monitors both financial and non-
financial risks of insured financial
institutions?'.

The insured financial products
in the case of banks include

demand  deposits, savings
deposits, instalment deposits,
foreign  currency  deposits,

reserves in defined contribution,
retirement pension accounts or
individual pension
accounts that are invested in
KDIC-insured products, financial
products subject to deposit
protection which are incorporated
into individual savings accounts,
and money trusts with principal
guarantees.

retirement

21. Korea Deposit Insurance Corporation Website.
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ANNEX 3: (Contd.)

Country/Deposit
Insurance Agency

Scope

Coverage

Treatment of e-money
and digital stored value
products

Canada

Canada Deposit
Insurance
Corporation

In Canada, depositors are insured
either at the national level by
the Canada Deposit Insurance
Corporation (CDIC) or at the
provincial level by local deposit
insurance systems (DISs).
The CDIC insures deposits in
federally chartered banks, trust
companies, loan companies,
cooperative credit associations
and credit unions, and provincially
chartered companies
and loan companies up to
CAD$100,000 per depositor and
institution. Deposits in provincially
chartered
caisses populaires are restricted
to operating within their province
and are insured by deposit
insurers at the provincial level?.

trust

credit unions and

CDIC covers checking accounts,
tax-free
savings accounts, guaranteed

savings  accounts,
investment certificates and other
term deposits that mature in five
years or less, money orders,
bank drafts, and checks certified
issued by members. Foreign
currency accounts, such as those
held in U.S. dollars, deposits
held in certain retirement
accounts, such as registered
retirement savings plans and
registered retirement income
funds, deposits held in registered
education savings plans and
registered disability savings
plans up to CAD $100,000 per
beneficiary are covered under
deposit insurance.

Deposits at federal credit
unions are covered under the
CDIC. Those held at provincial
credit unions are covered by
provincial deposit insurers and
the coverage varies by province,
ranging from a CAD$100,000
coverage limit (Ontario, Quebec)
to full deposit coverage (Alberta,
British Columbia, Manitoba and
Saskatchewan).

Deposit protection
may apply indirectly
to e-money and digital
stored value products?®
offered by third parties
thathold deposits at CDIC
member institutions,
depending on 1) whether
the deposits meet CDIC
eligibility  requirements
and 2) how the funds
are held at the CDIC
member
a result, similar deposit-
like products, such as
prepaid cards, may have
a different level of deposit
protection for consumers
of these products, in
the event of member

institution. As

institution failure.

22. FSB (2012), Thematic Review on Deposit Insurance Systems: Peer Review Report, February 8.

23. The terms e-money or digital stored value products are not widely used in Canada. Instead, the legislation refers to end-user funds.
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ANNEX 3: (Contd.)

Treatment of e-money

Country/Deposit L
Scope Coverage and digital stored value
Insurance Agency
products
European Union The Deposit Guarantee Scheme | Some deposits, like those | As per the European

Deposit Guarantee
Scheme

Directive (DGSD) was introduced
in 2014 across the European
Union (EU). It was a revision,
following the global financial crisis,
of the original DGSD introduced
in 1994. The DGSD became law
in all 28 EU countries and had to
be incorporated into national law
by 3 July, 2015. It is considered
a maximum harmonisation
directive, meaning national law
may not exceed the terms of the
directive. To provide protection for
depositors, reduce the risk of bank
runs and safeguard the stability
of the whole EU banking system
DGSD requires EU member
states to introduce at least one
deposit guarantee scheme (DGS)
in their jurisdiction that all deposit-
takers must join. The coverage
limit is EUR 100,000. The
DGSD empowers the European
Commission to adjust for inflation
and also to review the coverage
level at least every five years.

linked to life events (divorce,
retirement, redundancy, invalidity
or death) commonly called THB,
temporary high balances, may
be protected above EUR 100,000
for a limited period of time. DGSs
must protect all deposits held by
individuals and companies, but
deposits of financial institutions,
pension and retirement funds and
public authorities are excluded
from coverage. Member states
may deviate from this and offer
protection for pension schemes
of small and medium enterprises
and for the deposits of local
authorities?.

In Germany, commercial banks
are covered by two statutory
protection systems, viz. The
Association of Private German
Banks and the Association of
German Public Banks. These
banks may also join a voluntary
and privately-run  protection
system that effectively “tops
up” the statutory system. They
offer a higher protection level
than EUR100,000 and cover
more types of depositors and
deposits. The institutional
protection systems for
cooperative and savings banks
protect cooperative banks and
savings banks, rather than just
depositors, by safeguarding
the viability of the institutions
through various arrangements
and guarantees. The member
institutions of these two systems
do not participate in the statutory
DGS%.

Union Directive on
Deposit Guarantee
Scheme in the EU,
electronic money and
funds received in

exchange for electronic
money should not be
treated as a deposit?.

24. 1ADI (2021) Deposit Insurance Coverage Level and Scope, Research Paper, December.
25. FSB (2012), Thematic Review on Deposit Insurance Systems: Peer Review Report, February 8.
26. Directive 2014/49/EU of the European Parliament and of the Council of 16 April 2014 on deposit guarantee schemes.
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ANNEX 3: (Concld.)

Treatment of e-money

Country/Deposit L
Scope Coverage and digital stored value
Insurance Agency
products
Japan The Deposit Insurance | Deposits falling under the | Prepaid cards (or their

Deposit Insurance
Corporation of Japan

Corporation of Japan (DICJ) is
mandated to establish the deposit
insurance system in Japan and
to contribute to the maintenance
of stability of the financial system
in order to protect depositors
and others and ensure the
settlement of funds related to
failed financial institutions. The DI
Act was amended in June 2013 to
introduce the ‘orderly resolution’
regime.

In addition to the DICJ for banks
and credit cooperatives, there
exists the Agricultural and Fishery
Cooperative Savings Insurance
Corporation.

category of deposits for payment
and settlement purposes (those
meeting requirements:
bearing no interest, payable
on demand, and capable
of providing payment and
settlement services) are fully
protected while deposits falling
under other categories (general
deposits) are protected up to
10 million Yen plus interest until
the day of failure per depositor
per institution. General deposits
include, interest bearing ordinary
deposits, time deposits, deposits
at notice, savings deposits,
deposits for preparation for taxes,
installment savings, installment
deposits, money trusts under
guarantee of principal, bank
debentures (limited to custody
products).

three

stored values) are not
regarded as deposits
since they are not cash-
redeemable, and are
not protected by deposit
insurance?’.

27. Ibid footnote 9
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3.

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE WORKING OF THE
DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION FOR
THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

(Submitted in terms of section 32(1) of the
Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)

PART I: OPERATIONS AND WORKING

Deposit insurance plays an important role in
maintaining the stability of the financial system by
protecting the interests of the small depositor and
thereby ensuring public confidence. The Deposit
Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
(DICGC), wholly owned by the Reserve Bank of
India (RBI) and constituted under the DICGC Act
1961 is vested with the responsibility of deposit
insurance in India. The key operations of the
Corporation viz., premium collection, settlement of
claims, recovery of settled claims, investment of
funds, accounting matters and tax compliance were
carried out satisfactorily during 2021-22.

A landmark event during the year was the
DICGC Act 1961 in August
2021 which enabled timebound interim payment

amendment to the

to depositors of banks placed under ‘All Inclusive
Directions (AID)’ by the RBI, a practice generally not

observedin otherjurisdictions. The amendments have
strengthened the mandate of the DICGC in terms of
its resolution role. With a view to commemorating
this milestone, Hon’ble Prime Minister, Hon’ble Union
Finance Minister and Governor, RBI addressed the
nation and distributed cheques to depositors of select
banks on December 12, 2021 at Vigyan Bhawan,
New Delhi. Pursuant to these amendments, the
claims of depositors of 22 urban co-operative banks
placed under AID were settled by the DICGC in terms
of provisions of the Act. Another major landmark
event was the provision of financial assistance to the
Unity Small Finance Bank (USFB) for making deposit
insurance payment to depositors of the erstwhile
Punjab and Maharashtra Co-operative Bank Ltd.
(PMCBL) upon merger. The major operational
parameters of the working of the Corporation along
with the key features of the financial accounts are
presented in this Report.

Table 1: Insured Deposits’

Particulars

As at the end of
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Total No. of Accounts (crore)
Fully Protected Accounts (crore)”
2to 1 (%)

Assessable Deposits (% crore)
Insured Deposits (% crore)

5to 4 (%)

D g B W N -

262.2 252.6
256.7 247.8

97.9 98.1
1,65,49,630 1,49,67,770
81,10,431 76,21,251
49.01 50.9

* Based on deposit base of September 2021 and September 2020 i.e six months prior to the reference date.

A Refers to accounts covered by deposit insurance.
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The number of insured banks registered with
the Corporation stood at 2,040 as on March 31,
2022 comprising 141 commercial banks [including
six payment banks (PBs), 12 small finance banks
(SFBs), 43 regional rural banks (RRBs) and two
local area banks (LABs)] and 1,899 co-operative
banks (Appendix Table 1). 21 co-operative banks
were deregistered during the year; nonetheless,
co-operative banks remained predominant in terms
of registered institutions (Appendix Table 2). During
the year one co-operative bank and two SFBs were
registered as insured banks (Appendix Table 3).

.4 DEPOSIT INSURANCE SCHEME -
STYLISED FACTS

At present, deposit insurance covers all
commercial banks (including PBs, SFBs, RRBs
and LABs) and co-operative banks in all States and
Union Territories (UTs).

1.1.1 INSURED DEPOSITS

The number of fully protected accounts
(256.7 crore) at end-March 2022 constituted 97.9
per cent of the total number of accounts (262.2
crore) in the banking system as against the
international benchmark of 80 per cent (Appendix
Table 4). Of the deposits covered under insurance
protection, RRBs account for the highest share at
82.9 per cent, followed by LABs at 76.4 per cent,
co-operative banks at 66.5 per cent, State Bank
of India and public sector banks at 54.1 per cent
each, SFBs at 43.1 per cent, private sector banks
at 38.5 per cent and foreign banks at 10.8 per cent
(Appendix Table 5).

1.1.2 DEPOSIT INSURANCE PREMIUM

The total premium received by the Corporation
during 2021-22 stood at 319,491 crore, with
commercial banks contributing 93.6 per cent and

co-operative banks accounting for the remaining
6.4 per cent (Table 2).
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Chart 1: Extent of Protection Accorded to Depositors
as at March end
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Table 2: Premium Received

(% crore)
Year Commercial Co-operative Total
Banks including Banks
LABs & RRBs
2021-22 18,248 1,243 19,491
2020-21 16,341 1,176 17,517
2019-20 12,311 923 13,234
2018-19 11,192 851 12,043
1.11.3 INTEREST RATE PAYABLE BY

DEFAULTING BANKS

In terms of Section 15(3) of the DICGC Act,
1961 any insured bank defaulting on payment of any
amount of premium is liable to pay to the Corporation
interest for the period of such default at a rate not
exceeding eight per cent over and above the Bank
Rate, as may be prescribed (Table 3).

Table 3: Movement in the Bank Rate and

Penal Rate of Interest

(Per cent)
From To Bank Penal Interest
Rate Interest Rate
Rate payable by
Defaulting
Banks
22.05.2020 31.03.2022 4.25 8.00 12.25
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1.2 DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND

The Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) is built
out of the premium paid by insured banks and
the coupon income received on investments in
Central Government securities'. The DIF also gets
inflows out of recoveries made from liquidators /
administrators / transferee banks. The Fund is used
for settlement of claims of depositors of banks taken
into liquidation / reconstruction / amalgamation. The
Fund stood at 1,46,842 crore as on March 31,

Chart 2: Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) and Reserve
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2022 yielding a Reserve Ratio (RR)? of 1.81 per
cent (Chart 2).

1.3 SETTLEMENT OF DEPOSIT INSURANCE
CLAIMS

The salient features of amendments to the
DICGC Act are provided in Box 3.1.

During 2021-22, the Corporation settled
claims amounting to %8,516.6 crore® to insured
depositors of liquidated banks, merged entities
banks and those placed under AID - ¥5,059.2 crore*
on claims of liquidated and merged banks (Appendix
Table 6 and Chart 3) and ¥3,457.4 crore pertaining
to banks under AID (Appendix Table 6A and Chart
3A). There were no claims from commercial banks.

The Corporation holds a provision of ¥44.5
crore, reflecting the amount refunded by liquidators
on account of untraceable depositors (claims
sanctioned but depositors not traceable) and a
provision of ¥202.3 crore towards unidentifiable

Box 3.1: Salient features of Amendments to the DICGC Act 1961

In terms of the amendment which came into effect
from September 1, 2021, an insured bank is required
to submit its claim within 45 days of imposition of AID.
The Corporation has to get the claims verified within 30
days and pay the depositors within the next 15 days.

In case the RBI finds it expedient to bring the bank
under a scheme of amalgamation/compromise
or arrangement/reconstruction, the liability of the
Corporation to pay interim deposit insurance will get
extended by a further period of 90 days.

Other amendments include raising the limit of 15 paise
per 100 of deposits on insurance premium with the
approval of RBI. Furthermore, the DICGC, with the
approval of its Board, may defer or vary the repayment
period for the insured bank and charge penal interest
of 2 per cent over the repo rate in case of delay.
Consequent to these amendments, regulations on the
procedure relating to claims settlement and granting
time to insured banks for recovery of claims have also
been amended.

1. The Corporation increased the premium rate to 12 paise per 3100 of assessable deposits with effect from April 1, 2020 from the earlier

rate of 10 paise.

Ratio of deposit insurance fund to insured deposits.

3. 8,516.6 crore includes 38,474.1 crore sanctioned towards claims of liquidated/ merged banks and ¥42.6 crore settled to three banks
by way of granting in-principle approval by DICGC under ‘Policy on Expeditious Settlement of Claims - Payment to Depositors out of

Liquid Funds of banks’, as indicated in Appendix Table 6.

4. This includes %3,791.6 crore sanctioned in respect of the claim of PMCBL settled as per the provisions of Punjab and Maharashtra
Co-operative Bank Limited (Amalgamation with Unity Small Finance Bank Limited) Scheme, 2022.
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Chart 3: State-wise Claims Settled and No. of Banks
Failed/Merged during 2021-22
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Chart 4: Cumulative Amount of Claims Paid and

Recoveries - 2021-22
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depositors for servicing future claims, if any. There
were six banks whose licenses were cancelled
and contingent liability was created whose claims
are yet to be received (Appendix Table 7). In the
case of banks under AID the provision held under
contingent liability was 32,619.1 crore (Appendix
Table 7A).

The average number of days taken for
settlement of main claims of liquidated banks by
DICGC after receipt of claims reduced to 3 days
during 2021-22 as against 7 days during 2020-21,
i.e well within 2 months, the period stipulated in the
DICGC Act, 1961.

Chart 3A: State-wise Claims Paid and No. of Banks
under AID during 2021-22
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CLAIMS SETTLED / REPAYMENTS

RECEIVED
Since the inception of deposit insurance, a
cumulative amount of ¥295.9 crore has been paid up

to March 31, 2022 towards claims of 27 commercial
banks, 10,524.3 crore towards claims of 374
liquidated co-operative banks (including ¥5,059.2
crore settled during the year) (Chart 4 and Appendix
Table 8) and %3,457.4 crore towards claims of
22 urban co-operative banks placed under AID
(Chart 5 and Appendix Table 8A).

Cumulative  recoveries received from
liquidators/transferee commercial banks aggregated
to 155.9 crore inclusive of 2.9 crore received
during 2021-22. An amount of ¥94.1 lakh has been
written off in respect of 4 banks during the year. In
the case of co-operative banks, recoveries from
liquidators / transferee banks aggregated to ¥3,689°

crore, including 3399 crore received during the year.

Chart 5: Payouts and Number of Liquidated Banks
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5. Exclusive of claims settled under expeditious policy in case of three banks amounting to ¥42.6 crore through liquid funds.
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.5 COURT CASES

As on March 31, 2022 the number of court
cases relating to deposit insurance activity of
the Corporation pending in various courts stood
at 55, up from 49 as on March 31, 2021. During
the year, no case was closed, while five new cases
were filed. Out of the 55 pending cases, six cases
were filed by the Corporation (for recovery), while
in 49 cases the Corporation was made party or
respondent (mainly against liquidation/cancellation
of licence/regulatory action).

Chart 6: Court-wise Break-up of Cases in 2021-22
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.6 CREDIT GUARANTEE SCHEMES

At present, no credit guarantee scheme is
being administered by the Corporation. Subsequent
to 2003-04, no fees on guarantee claims have been
received and no claims have been paid. By virtue

of the Corporation’s subrogation rights, recoveries
received under the Small Loans Guarantee
Scheme, 1971 (SLGS 1971) aggregated to 30.49
lakh during 2021-22 as against %0.36 lakh received
during the previous year.

PART II: OTHER IMPORTANT
INITIATIVES/DEVELOPMENTS

MEASURES TO FACILITATE EARLY
SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS

1.1

The Corporation has undertaken initiatives for
payment of claims in respect of banks under AID
consequent to the amendments in the DICGC Act,
1961 within the stipulated time (Box 3.2).

The efforts undertaken by the Corporation
in ensuring timely settlement of claims were duly
recognised and appreciated.

1.2 MEASURES RELATED TO RECOVERY
MANAGEMENT

All banks under AID for which claims have
been settled under Section 18A have been advised
that repayment is to be made to the Corporation in
five equal instalments beginning after December
31, 2022. The value free transfer of Government
securities for repayment has been effected for an
amount of ¥112.1 crore from Karad Janata Sahkari

Box 3.2: Initiatives for Timely Settlement of Claims during 2021-22

* A policy for implementing the provisions of the
amended Act within timelines, was framed.

*  Operational guidelines for submission of claims to
DICGC were issued.

*  Chartered accountant (CA) firms were appointed
for each bank after due processes of tendering.

e The banks under AID and CA firms were guided

on submission of claims through several rounds of
meetings, discussions and virtual workshops.
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. Public awareness initiatives viz.
advertisements, updating of DICGC website, issue
of pamphlets and posters to banks for display in
prominent places and sending of bulk SMSes were
undertaken to widely publicise details regarding
submission of willingness forms by depositors and
settlement of claims.

newspaper

e The first claim list was successfully submitted by
all eligible banks within 45 days, each of which
was settled within the statutory timeline of 90 days.
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Bank Ltd. An amount of ¥94.1 lakh of dues from four
banks has been written off with the approval of the
Board.

PART Ill: STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

The financial statements of the Corporation
comprising its balance sheet, revenue account, and
cash flow for the year and main operations for the
year ended March 31, 2022 have been prepared in
the form mentioned in Section 28 of the DICGC Act
for each of the three funds viz., Deposit Insurance
Fund (DIF), Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF) and
General Fund (GF). The affairs of the Corporation
in terms of the Section 29 of the Act have been
audited by the Statutory Auditors and are appended
separately.

.1 INSURANCE LIABILITIES
(@)

The Corporation processed net claims
amounting to ¥8,121 crore during 2021-22.
An amount of 8,474 crore (3524 crore)®
was paid towards insurance claims during
2021-22 inclusive of 353 crore paid from the

liability crystalised in the previous year.

The actuarial liability for the Deposit Insurance
Fund (DIF) as estimated by the actuary stood
at 313,974 crore (312,275 crore) at the end of
the year, registering an increase of 13.8 per
cent over the previous year due to increased
payout in respect of banks under AID
emanating from the amendments in DICGC

Act 1961.

There is no claim liability in respect of the
Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF).

.2 REVENUE DURING THE YEAR
(@) The surplus in the DIF was 320,566 crore
(326,555 crore), registering a decrease of
35,989 crores (22.5 per cent) on a year-on-
year basis, primarily on account of increase in
expenditure by ¥7,128 crore on account of net
claims, increase in actuarial liability by 31,699
crore and decrease in recovery of claims paid
by 2170 crore, which were partially offset by
increase in premium income by 31,974 crore
and increase in income from investment by
3846 crore. The write back of provision in
the case of untraceable depositors was Nil
during 2021-22 as against 329.7 crore in the
previous year.

The surplus in the CGF was 345.0 crore
(343.4 crore), attributed to increase in income
from investments by %1.6 crore.

The surplus in the General Fund (GF)
stood at ¥36.0 crore (310.8 crore), mainly
on account of interest on the income tax
refund of 18 crore, decrease in depreciation
by 7.6 crore, decrease in expenditure
by 0.4 crore due to decrease in staff
cost, establishment, travelling and halting
allowances, advertisement, service contract /
maintenance, which was offset by a decrease

in income from investment by 0.7 crore.
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

As on March 31, 2022 the accumulated
surpluses/reserves (post tax) in the DIF, CGF and
GF stood at %1,32,868 crore (31,117,629 crore), 3576
crore (3542 crore) and 585 crore (3558 crore),
respectively.

.3

6. The figures in parentheses adjacent to the current year’s data indicate the corresponding position in the previous year.
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.4 INVESTMENTS

The book (at cost) value of investments
of the three funds, viz., DIF, CGF and GF, stood
at 31,48,747 crore (31,32,223 crore), I589 crore
(3555 crore) and %616 crore (3630 crore),
respectively, at the end of 2021-22. All the funds
recorded appreciation and the market value of
investments in all the three funds stood at31,50,588
crore, 3623 crore and 627 crore, respectively.

.5 TAXATION
111.5.1 INCOME TAX

As on March 31, 2022, the accumulated
balance (outstanding) in the Advance Income Tax
account in respect of DIF, CGF and GF stood at
¥17,578 crore (325,349 crore), 342 crore (361
crore) and %11 crore(¥18 crore), respectively. The
accumulated balance in provision for taxation stood
at 315,757 crore (323,658 crore), 333 crore (346
crore) and 313 crore (318 crore), respectively.

111.5.2 GOODS AND SERVICE TAX

The Corporation is liable to pay GST for the
deposit insurance services rendered to the banks.
It has discharged the GST liability in compliance
thereof of the order of 33,509 crore during the year.
The same was collected from insured banks.

PART IV: TREASURY OPERATIONS

IV.1 In terms of Section 25 of the DICGC Act,
1961, the Corporation invests its surplus in Central
Government securities. The overall size of the
investment portfolio of the Corporation stood at
%1,49,952 crore as on March 31, 2022 as compared
with ¥1,33,407 crore as on March 31, 2021
representing an increase of 12.4 per cent over the

previous year. The Market Value of the portfolio
stood at %1,51,837 crore as on March 31, 2022 as
compared with ¥1,40,436 crore as on March 31,
2021, registering an increase of 8.12 per cent and
1.01 times of book value vis-a-vis 1.05 times as on
March 31, 2021. The portfolio return’ during the year
was 3.66 per cent as compared with 6.47 per cent
in 2020-21, mainly on account of lower appreciation
in market value of the portfolio compared to the
previous year. The market value of existing and
fresh investments during the year were adversely
affected by significant rise in yields.

IV.2 Central Government securities are valued
at model prices published by the Fixed Income
Money Market and Derivatives Association of India
(FIMMDA). In terms of the accounting policy on
investments, net depreciation, if any, is recognised
while net appreciation, if any, is ignored. As on
March 31, 2022 all funds recorded net appreciation.
Further,
Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) as a cushion against
market risk. As on March 31, 2022 IFR of ¥6,536.4
crore calculated by the Standardised Duration

the Corporation maintains Investment

method was maintained vis-a-vis 36,388.7 crore as
on March 31, 2021.

IV.3 Yields on the securities hardened during the
year (the 10-year bench mark yield was 6.84 per
cent as on March 31, 2022 vis-a-vis 6.18 per cent
on March 31, 20218). Yields rose during the year
as economies across the world started normalising
monetary policy in response to inflationary
pressures. During the last quarter, tapering of
asset purchases and rate hikes, followed by the

geopolitical hostilities hardened yields significantly.

7. TWR is calculated using the Dietz Method, viz. TWR = [MVE-MVB +| —C] / [MVB + (0.5 X C)] , where MVE/B = Market value at End/
Beginning, | = Income received, C = Contribution of fresh inflows/outflows.

8. 10-year benchmark was 5.85 GS 2030 as on March 31, 2020. Thereafter, 6.10 GS 2031 was issued in July 2021, and 6.54 GS 2032
(current 10-Year on-the-run security) was issued in January 2022.
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PART V: ORGANISATIONAL MATTERS
V.1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The general superintendence, direction
and the management of the affairs and business
of the Corporation vest in a Board of Directors
which exercises all powers and actions as may be
exercised by the Corporation. In terms of Regulation
6 of the DICGC’s General Regulations, 1961, the
Board of Directors of the Corporation is required to
meet ordinarily once in a quarter. Four meetings of

the Board were held during the year under review.

V.1.1 NOMINATION/RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS

Shri Pammi Vijaya Kumar, Executive Director,
RBI appointed under Section 6 (1) (b) of the DICGC
Act, 1961, ceased to be a Director on the Board of
the Corporation with effect from May 31, 2021 on
account of superannuation. Shri. R Subramanian
was nominated by the RBI under section 6 (1) (b)
of the DICGC Act 1961 as the Executive Director of
the Corporation for the period August 25, 2021 to
January 3, 2022. Dr. Deepak Kumar has since been
nominated by the RBI under section 6 (1) (b) of the
DICGC Act, 1961, as the Executive Director of the
Corporation with effect from January 4, 2022.

Smt. Vandita Kaul, Additional
Department of Financial Services,

Secretary,
Ministry of
Finance, Government of India was appointed as
Director on the Board of the Corporation by the
Central Government under Section 6(1) (c) of the
DICGC Act, 1961, for the period November 21,
2021 to March 31, 2022. Shri Pankaj Sharma,
Joint Secretary, Department of Financial Services,
Ministry of Finance, Government of India has
been appointed as Director on the Board of the
Corporation by the Central Government under
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Section 6(1) (c) of the DICGC Act, 1961, with effect
from April 1, 2022.
V.2 AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

As on March 31, 2022, the Audit
Committee of Board was as under:

1. Dr. Govinda Rajulu Chintala
2. Smt. Vandita Kaul
3. Dr. Deepak Kumar

Chairperson
GOl nominee Director

Director

Four meetings of the Audit Committee of the Board
were held during the year.

V.3 INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Corporation has devised a system of
control over revenue and expenditure under the
three funds viz., DIF, CGF and GF, through quarterly
reviews. The annual budget for expenditure under
these funds is prepared on various parameters,
viz., liquidation cost on claims to be paid of insured
banks; project maintenance cost of IT vendor;
legal expenses; advertisement cost and staff and
establishment related payments. It is approved
by the Board before the commencement of each
accounting year. Estimates of receipts under the
three funds, viz., premium receipts, recoveries and
investment income, are also included in the budget.
A mid-term review of budgeted expenditure and
receipts vis-a-vis actual expenditure, based on the
position as at the end of each half year, is placed
before the Board.

V.3.1 CONCURRENT AUDIT

M/s Devendra Kumar & Associates have
been re-appointed as Concurrent Auditors of
the Corporation for the year 2022-23. The major
findings of monthly audit are placed before the Audit

Committee of the Board.
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V.3.2 CONTROL AND SELF-ASSESSMENT
AUDIT

Under Control and Self-Assessment Audit
(CSAA), a system has been put in place whereby
officers of the Corporation conduct audits of work
areas with which they are not functionally associated
on a half-yearly basis. Reports for corrective actions,
if any, are submitted by them. The CSAA for HY
ended December 2021 has been conducted and the
report was placed before the management team.

V.3.3 RISK BASED INTERNAL AUDIT

Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA) of the DICGC
was conducted by the Inspection Department of the
RBI.

V.4 TRAINING AND SKILL DEVELOPMENT

The Corporation deputes its staff to various
training programmes, conferences,
and workshops with a view to upgrade skills.

seminars

These programmes are conducted by various
training establishments of the RBI, reputed
training institutions in India as well as abroad, the
International Association of Deposit Insurers (IADI)
and other foreign deposit insurance institutions.
During 2021-22, 27 officers, one class Ill and class
IV employee each were nominated to participate
in these programmes through Webex. Besides
three officers were nominated for participating
in a programme on ‘IADI, Asia Pacific Regional
Committee (APRC) conference, Annual General
Meeting (AGM) and CEO dialogue’ organised by the
Malaysia Deposit Insurance Corporation, Malaysia.
Seven officers were also nominated to attend
the 2021 Korea Deposit Insurance Corporation
Global Training on Risk Management and Public
Awareness.

V.5 STAFF STRENGTH

The entire staff of the Corporation is on
deputation from the RBI. The staff strength of the
Corporation as on March 31, 2022 stood at 59 as
against 52 as on March 31, 2021 (Table 4).
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Table 4: Category wise Staff Strength as on
March 31, 2022

Category Number Of which Per cent
SC ST sSC ST

1 2 3 4 5 6

Class | S5 3 3 9 9

Class Ill 22 4 2 18 9

Class IV 2 0 0 0 0

Total 59 7 5 12 8

SC: Scheduled Castes
*Excluding ED

ST: Scheduled Tribes.

V.6 THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

As a public authority, the Corporation is
obliged to provide information to the public under
the Right to Information Act (RTI). During 2021-
22, a total of 64 RTI requests and 1 appeal were
received. They pertained primarily to the role of
the RBI and the DICGC in protecting depositors,
information on claim settlement, extent of deposit
insurance cover, guarantee given by Government
of India on deposits of failed banks, and queries
on enhanced deposit insurance cover. The queries
were disposed off within the prescribe timeframe.

V.7 USE OF HINDI

In compliance with the provisions of Official
Languages Implementation Act, the Corporation
prepared quarterly progress reports on use of Hindi.
The Official Languages Implementation Committee
met on a quarterly basis to monitor and promote
the use of Hindi in the day-to-day functioning of the
Corporation. Hindi correspondence stood at 98.96
per cent of the total in 2021-22. The Corporation
also organizes ‘Hindi Fortnight’ every year. Hindi
Day celebration was held on September 14, 2021.

V.8 CUSTOMER CARE CELL IN THE
CORPORATION
The Corporation operates a customer care

cell for prompt redressal of complaints from the
members of public. The Customer Service Cell is
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under the charge of a Senior Officer. The disposal
of complaints was made by coordinating with
liquidators, Registrar of Co-operative Societies
and Regional Offices (ROs) of Department of
Supervision/Department of Regulation, RBI. Issues
relating to complaints were also taken up in the Sub
Committee of Task Force on Urban Co-operative
Banks (TAFCUB) in specific cases for disposal.

V.9 PUBLIC AWARENESS

The Corporation disseminates information
about deposit insurance to the public through
insured banks, its website, brochures and booklets.
In compliance with Core Principle 10 of the Core
Principles for Effective Deposit Insurance Systems,
the Corporation updates the status of claims settled/
pending on real time basis on the website. During the
year, stickers were sent to ROs of RBI in the states
of Assam, Goa, Gujarat, Maharashtra, Manipur, New
Delhi and Uttar Pradesh regarding the availability
of deposit insurance cover. The information on
settlement of claims in case of banks under AID was
placed on the website and advertisements were
also published in newspapers. The Corporation also
reached out to depositors by sending SMSes to
their mobile numbers as furnished by banks under
AID. The DICGC website is updated regularly with
information on cancellation of registration of insured
banks, appointment of liquidators, submission
of main claims and consequent settlement. The
claims submission portal has been updated in the
website for submission of claim willingness forms by
depositors.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation

Mumbai
May 23, 2022

V.10 ROLE IN INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION
OF DEPOSIT INSURERS

Four officials of the Corporation attended
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)
Virtual Training Programme held during June 14-
17, 2021. Two officers participated in the 69%"
Executive Council (EXCO), AGM held via WebEx
on June 30, 2021. Responses to the questionnaire
on online payout received from Kazakhstan Deposit
Insurance Fund (KDIF) were provided. The 19"
IADI, APRC AGM held on August 5, 2021 was
attended. The Annual Report of the Corporation for
2020-21 was circulated among the members of the
IADI via email. Officials of the Corporation attended
the Deposit Insurance Corporation of Japan (DICJ)
round table conference held on February 24-25,
2022 via WebEXx.

The details of the Executive Director of
the Corporation have been updated with IADI
and APRC Secretariat from time to time. The
Corporation participated in the APRC meeting held
on November 24, 2021. The IADI Annual Survey for
2021 based on the Working of the Corporation as
on March 31, 2021 was submitted. The summary
of the IADI Extra Ordinary General Meeting and
the Conference Outlook have also been submitted.
Other liaison work relating to IADI was also attended
to.

V.11 AUDITORS

In terms of Section 29(1) of the DICGC Act,
1961, M/s NBS & Co., Chartered Accountants were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Corporation
for the year 2021-22 with the approval of the RBI.

/
WMMW}M
(M D Patra)
Chairman
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APPENDIX TABLE 1: BANKS UNDER THE DEPOSIT INSURANCE -
PROGRESS SINCE INCEPTION

Year/Period At the Registered De-registered during the At the end
beginning during the year / period where Corporation’s liability of the period
of the perlod period was attracted was not Total (2+3-6)

attracted (4+5)

1 2 3 4 5 7
2021-22 2,058 3 11 10 21 2,040
2020-21 2,067 2 6 5 11 2,058
2019-20 2,098 6 0 37 37 2,067
2018-19 2,109 8 4 15 19 2,098
2017-18 2,125 8 7 17 24 2,109
2016-17 2,127 13 5 10 15 2,125
2015-16 2,129 6 3 5 8 2,127
2014-15 2,145 5 14 7 21 2,129
2013-14 2,167 5 15 11 26 2,145
2012-13 2,199 12 12 32 44 2,167
2011-12 2,217 7 11 14 25 2,199
2010-11 2,249 3 22 13 35 2,217
2009-10 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
2008-09 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
2007-08 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
2006-07 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
2005-06 2,547 3 17 2 19 2,531
2004-05 2,595 3 47 4 51 2,547
2003-04 2,629 9 39 4 43 2,595
2002-03 2,715 10 29 7 36 2,629*
2001-02 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715
2000-01 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
1999-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
1998-99 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
1997-98 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
1996-97 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
1995-96 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
1994-95 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
1993-94 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
1992-93 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
1991-92 1,922 14 2 3 5 1,931
1990-91 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
1986 to 1990 1,837 102 8 10 18 1,921
1981 to 1985 1,582 280 8 17 25 1,837
1976 to 1980 611 995 9 15 24 1,582
1971 to 1975 83 544 0 16 16 611
1966 to 1970 109 1 5 22 27 83
1963 to 1965 276 1 7 161 168 109
1962 287 0 2 9 11 276

* Net of 60 banks deregistered in past years, but not reckoned in the respective years.
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APPENDIX TABLE 2-A: INSURED BANKS - CATEGORY-WISE

Year (as at end March)

No. of Insured Banks

Commercial RRBs LABs | Co-operative Total
Banks Banks
2021-22 96 43 2 1,899 2,040
2020-21 94 43 2 1,919 2,058
2019-20 96 45 3 1,923 2,067
2018-19 103 51 3 1,941 2,098
2017-18 101 56 3 1,949 2,109
RRBs: Regional Rural Banks LABs: Local Area Banks
APPENDIX TABLE 2-B: INSURED CO-OPERATIVE BANKS - STATE - WISE
(as at end March 2022)
Sr. No. | State Apex Central Primary Total
1. Andhra Pradesh 1 22 46 69
2. Assam 1 0 8 9
3. Arunachal Pradesh 1 0 0 1
4. Bihar 1 23 4 28
5. Chhattisgarh 1 6 12 19
6. Goa 1 0 4 5
7. Gujarat 1 18 214 233
8. Haryana 1 19 7 27
9. Himachal Pradesh 1 2 5 8
10. Jharkhand 1 1 1 3
11. Karnataka 1 21 260 282
12. Kerala 1 1 60 62
13. Madhya Pradesh 1 38 48 87
14. Maharashtra 1 31 482 514
15. Manipur 1 0 3 4
16. Meghalaya 1 0 3 4
17. Mizoram 1 0 1 2
18. Nagaland 1 0 0 1
19. Orissa 1 17 9 27
20. Punjab 1 20 4 25
21. Rajasthan 1 29 35 65
22. Sikkim 1 0 1 2
23. Tamil Nadu 1 24 129 154
24. Telangana 1 0 51 52
25. Tripura 1 0 1 2
26. Uttar Pradesh 1 50 60 11
27. Uttarakhand 1 10 5 16
28. West Bengal 1 17 42 60
Union Territories
1. Andaman & Nicobar Islands 1 0 1
2. Chandigarh 1 0 1
3. Jammu & Kashmir 1 3 8
4. NCT Delhi 1 0 14 15
5. Puducherry 1 0 1 2
TOTAL 33 352 1,514 1,899
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APPENDIX TABLE 3: BANKS REGISTERED / DE-REGISTERED DURING 2021-22

A. REGISTERED (3)

Bank Type

Sr. No. | Name of the Bank

Co-operative Banks (1)

1. District Central Co-operative Bank, Supaul, Bihar

Small Finance Banks (2)

1. Shivalik Small Finance Bank

2. Unity Small Finance Bank

B.

DE-REGISTERED (21)

Bank Type

State

Sr. No.

Name of the Bank

Co-operative
Banks (21)

Delhi

1

Vaish Co-operative commercial Bank Ltd.
(Merged with Panipat Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.)

Goa

Madgaum Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Gujarat

Texco Co-operative Bank Ltd.
(Merged with Kalupur Commercial Co-operative Bank Ltd.)

Baroda Traders Co-operative Bank Ltd.
(Merged with Prime Co-operative Bank Ltd.)

Mahila Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd.
(Merged with Junagadh Commercial Co-operative Bank Ltd.)

The Salal Sarvodaya Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(Merged with The Varachha Co-operative Bank Ltd.)

Karnataka

Bidar Mahila Co-operative Bank Ltd.
(Merged with Vikas Souharda Co-operative Bank Ltd.)

Sri Saranabasaveshwara Souharda Co-operative Bank Ltd.
(Merged with SUCO Souharda Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.)

Madhya Pradesh

Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(Merged with Akola Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.)

Maharashtra

Bhagyodaya Friends Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Shivajirao Bhosale Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Shivajirao Nilangekar Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Independence Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Mantha Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Sarjeraodada Naik Shirala Sahakari Bank Ltd.

N|oOo|oa|lbh[W|IN|~

Punjab and Maharashtra Co-operative Bank Ltd.
(Amalgamated with Unity Small Finance Bank Ltd.)

o

Karnala Nagri Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Needs of Life Co-operative Bank Ltd.
(Merged with Sutex Co-operative Bank)

Uttar Pradesh

People’s Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Shivalik Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd.
(Voluntary transition to Shivalik Small Finance Bank)

West Bengal

United Co-operative Bank Ltd.
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APPENDIX TABLE 4: DEPOSIT PROTECTION COVERAGE: SINCE INCEPTION

Fully o
Protected Total % of Fully Insured Assessable % of Insured
Accounts Protected o . . .
Year Accounts . Deposits Deposits Deposits to
) (number in Accounts to .
(number in (3100 crore) (3100 crore) | Total Deposits
crore)* crore) Total Accounts
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2021-22 256.7 262.2 97.9 81,104 1,65,496 49.0
2020-21 247.8 252.6 98.1 76,213 1,49,678 50.9
2019-20 216.1 235.0 92.0 36,961 1,34,889 27.4
(231.0) (98.3) (68,715) (50.9)
2018-19 200.0 217.4 92.0 33,700 1,20,051 28.1
2017-18 177.5 194.1 91.4 32,753 1,12,020 29.2
2016-17 173.7 188.5 92.1 30,509 1,03,531 29.5
2015-16 155.3 168.1 92.3 28,264 94,053 30.1
2014-15 134.5 145.6 92.3 26,068 84,752 30.8
2013-14 126.7 137.0 92.4 23,792 76,166 31.2
2012-13 139.3 148.2 94.0 21,584 66,211 32.6
2011-12 99.6 107.3 92.8 19,043 57,674 33.0
2010-11 97.7 105.2 92.9 17,358 49,524 35.1
2009-10 126.7 142.4 89.0 16,824 45,880 36.7
2008-09 120.4 134.9 89.3 19,090 33,986 56.2
2007-08 96.2 103.9 92.6 18,051 29,848 60.5
2006-07 68.3 7.7 95.3 13,726 23,444 58.5
2005-06 50.6 53.7 941 10,530 17,909 58.8
2004-05 62.0 65.0 954 9,914 16,198 61.2
2003-04 51.9 54.4 95.4 8,709 13,183 66.1
2002-03 57.8 60.0 96.3 8,289 12,132 68.3
2001-02 46.4 48.2 96.4 6,741 9,688 69.6
2000-01 43.2 44.6 96.9 5,724 8,063 71.0
1999-00 43.0 44 .2 97.4 4,986 7,041 70.8
1998-99 45.4 46.4 97.9 4,396 6,100 721
1997-98 37.1 41.1 90.4 3,705 4,923 75.3
1996-97 42.7 43.5 98.2 3,377 4,507 74.9
1995-96 48.2 48.7 99.0 2,956 3,921 75.4
1994-95 49.6 49.9 99.2 2,667 3,641 73.3
1993-94 35.0 35.3 99.1 1,684 2,490 67.6
1992-93 34.0 354 95.8 1,645 2,444 67.3
1991-92 31.7 32.9 96.4 1,279 1,863 68.7
1990-91 29.8 30.9 96.5 1,093 1,569 69.7
1962 0.6 0.7 78.5 4 17 23.1

* Number of accounts with balance not exceeding 31,500 from January 1, 1962 onwards, 35,000 from January 1, 1968
onwards, 310,000 from April 1, 1970 onwards, 20,000 from January 1, 1976 onwards, ¥30,000 from July 1, 1980 onwards,
%1,00,000 from May 1, 1993 onwards and ¥5,00,000 from Feb 4, 2020 onwards. The figures in parentheses are estimated
based on %5,00,000 insurance coverage as the deposit insurance returns data pertains to September 2019 did not have
granular information above 33,00,000.

Note: Data from 2009-10 as per new reporting format.
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APPENDIX TABLE 5: BANK WISE CATEGORY - INSURED DEPOSIT

Year Category of Banks Insured | Insured Deposits Assessable| % of Insured
Banks (3100 crore) Deposits Deposits to

(in nos.) (3100 crore)| Assessable

Deposits

1 2 3 4 5 6
2021-22 I. Commercial Banks (i to vii) 98 70,130 1,50,215 46.7
i) SBI 1 18,594 34,372 541

i) Public Sector banks 11 31,458 58,168 54 1

iii) Foreign banks 45 867 8,001 10.8

iv) Private banks 21 18,710 48,601 38.5

v) Payment bank 6 63 63 99.6

vi) Small Fin bank 12 431 1,001 43.1

vii) Local Area banks 2 7 10 76.4

II. RRBs 43 4,087 4,930 82.9

[ll. Co-operative banks 1,899 6,886 10,352 66.5

Total (I+I1+111) 2,040 81,104 1,65,496 49.0

2020-21 I.  Commercial Banks (i to vii) 96 65,410 1,35,088 48.4
i) SBI 1 18,273 30,928 59.1

i)  Public Sector banks 12 30,422 56,165 54.2

i) Foreign banks 46 675 7746 8.7

iv) Private banks 19 15,676 39,483 39.7

v) Payment banks 6 36 36 99.5

vi)  Small Fin banks 10 321 721 445

vii) Local Area banks 2 7 9 80.1

II. RRBs 43 3,915 4,665 83.9

[ll. Co-operative banks 1,919 6,888 9,925 69.4

Total (I+II+11l) 2,058 76,213 1,49,678 50.9

2019-20 I.  Commercial Banks (i to vii) 99| 30,581 (58,601) 1,21,393 25.2 (48.3)
i) SBI 1 8,394 (16,064) 27,223 30.8 (59.0)

i)  Public Sector banks 12| 15,065 (28,210) 50,054 30.1 (56.4)

iii) Foreign banks 46 156 (374) 5,862 2.7 (6.4)

iv)  Private banks 21 6,847 (13 699) 37,692 18.2 (36.3)

v)  Payment banks 6 6 (16) 16| 100.0 (100.0)

vi) Small Fin banks 10 99 (232) 538 18.5 (43.1)

vii) Local Area banks 3 4 (7) 8 48.7 (81.9)

II. RRBs 45 2,410 (3,573) 4,193 57.5 (85.2)

[ll. Co-operative banks 1,923 3,969 (6,541) 9,303 42.7 (70.3)

Total (I+11+11l) 2,067| 36,961 (68,715) 1,34,889 27.4 (50.9)

Note: Figures in parentheses are estimated for ¥5 lakh deposit insurance coverage as the hike in deposit insurance cover
was effected from February 4, 2020. The ratios may not tally due to rounding off.
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APPENDIX TABLE 6: DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED DURING 2021-22
(Liquidated/Merged Banks)

Sr. | Name of the Bank Main Claim/ No. of Amount of
No. Supplementary Claim depositors Claims
(% crore)
112 3 4 5
Co-operative Banks
Maharashtra (12)
1 |Karad Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd Main 39,032 329.77
2 | Shivam Sahakari Bank Ltd Main 3,595 2.71
3 |Shivajirao Bhosale SBL Main 60,192 281.49
4 |Karnala NSBL Main 38,325 374.07
5 |PMC Bank Ltd Main 8,47,506 3,791.55
6 |Vasantdada NSBL Osmanabad$ Main N/A 32.83
7 |Bhagyodaya Friends UCBL$ Main N/A 8.05
8 | Dr. Shivajirao Patil Nilangekar UCBL$ Main N/A 1.69
9 | Shri Shivaji Sahakari Bank Ltd Supplementary 13 0.04
10 | CKP Co-operative Bank Ltd Supplementary 7,163 58.62
11 |Karad Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd Supplementary 1,383 13.93
12 | Shivajirao Bhosale SBL Supplementary 606 6.20
Total (Maharashtra) Supplem“:iitglf:)(f; 9,907,815 4,900.93
West Bengal (1)
1 |Baranagar Co-operative Bank Ltd. Supplementary 1 0.01
Total (West Bengal) Supplementary (1) 1 0.01
Rajasthan (1)
1 |Bhilwara Mahila UCBL, Rajasthan Supplementary 798 2.06
Total (Rajasthan) Supplementary (1) 798 2.06
Goa (2)
1 |[Madgaum UCBL Main 32,221 136.04
2 |Mapusa UCBL Supplementary 2,311 20.14
Total (Goa) Supplem":f‘it';r(;)( f; 34,532 156.18
Total (All States) Supplem“gf‘itgs)(f; 10,33,146 5,059.18

$ Claims Settled under expeditious settlement scheme.
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APPENDIX TABLE 6A: DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED DURING 2021-22
(Banks under All Inclusive Directions (AID))

Sr. |Name of the Bank Main Claim/| No. of depositors Amount of Claims
No. Supplementary Claim (X crore)
1 |2 3 4 5
Co-operative Banks
Maharashtra (14)
1 |Mantha UCBL $ Main 28,946 45.82
2 |Independence CBL $ Main 269 2.36
3 | Shri Anand CBL Ltd Main 10,931 9.42
4 |Maratha SBL Main 8,441 137.04
5 |City CBL Main 12,544 230.47
6 |Sarjeraodada Naik SBL $ Main 10,888 68.26
7 |Padmashri Vitthalrao Vikhe Patil CBL Main 212 3.06
8 |Kapol CBL Main 18,234 211.32
9 |Seva Vikas CBL Main 13,344 151.28
10 |Babaji Date Mahila SBL Main 14,241 253.61
11 |Laxmi CBL Main 16,405 192.68
12 |Malkapur UCBL Main 22,685 478.16
13 |Nagar UCBL Main 9,462 181.71
14 |Rupee CBL Main 64,024 700.44
Total (Maharashtra) Main (14) 2,30,626 2,665.63
Karnataka (4)
1 |Mudhol CBL Main 1,155 16.69
2 |Deccan UCBL Main 1,759 13.01
3 | Millath CBL Main 2,359 10.38
4 | Shri Guru Raghavendra SBN Main 22,149 709.44
Total (Karnataka) Main (4) 27,422 749.51
Rajasthan (1)
1 |Sikar UCBL Main 1,001 16.24
Total (Rajasthan) Main (1) 1,001 16.24
Madhya Pradesh (1)
1 |Garha CBL Main (1) 643 12.37
Total (Madhya Pradesh) Main (1) 643 12.37
Uttar Pradesh (1)
1 |Peoples CBL $ Main 872 7.40
Total (Uttar Pradesh) Main (1) 872 7.40
Kerala (1)
1 |Adoor CBL Main 252 6.29
Total (Kerala) Main (1) 252 6.29
Total (All States) Main (22) 2,60,816 3,457.44

$ The banks have since been liquidated in Q4 FY22 after payment of claims u/s 18(A) of DICGC (Amendment) Act, 2021.
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APPENDIX TABLE 7: PROVISION HELD UNDER CONTINGENT LIABILITY
(As on March 31, 2022)

Sr. No. Date of de-registration Name of the Bank Amount (% crore)
A > 10 years old
Total (A) - -
B > 5 years and 10 years old
Total (B) - -
C Between 1 and 5 years old
1 December 24, 2020 Subhadra Local Area Bank (U/L)* 7.75
5 January 11, 2021 bJVr;itS?%g:éc;r:rative Bank Ltd.(U/L) Bagnan, 293
3 February 03, 2022 Independence CBL (U/L)$ 2.08
4 February 16, 2022 Mantha UCBL (U/L)$ 19.84
5 March 02, 2022 Sarjerao Dada Naik shirala SBL (U/L)$ 20.62
6 March 21, 2022 Peoples CBL, Kanpur (U/L)$ 1.99
Total (C) (6 Banks) 54.51
Grand Total (A+B+C) (6 Banks) 54.51

* Liquidator not appointed as on March 31, 2022. Matter sub-judice.
# Claim list is yet to be received from the liquidator.
$ The banks have since been liquidated in Q4 FY22.
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APPENDIX TABLE 7A: PROVISION HELD UNDER CONTINGENT LIABILITY —

BANKS UNDER AID (As on March 31, 2022)

Sr. No. |Name of the Bank Amount (% crore)
1 Mudhol CBL 8.81
2 Millath CBL 4.26
3 Shri Guru Raghavendra SBN 695.05
4 Deccan UCBL 4.15
5 Adoor CBL 1.90
6 Laxmi CBL 66.89
7 Malkapur UCBL 344.30
8 Maratha SBL 71.76
9 Nagar UCBL 288.10
10 Rupee CBL 263.93
1 Seva Vikas CBL 120.16
12 Babaiji Date Mahila SBL 179.69
13 City CBL 126.87
14 Padmashri Vitthalrao Vikhe Patil CBL 3.94
15 Shri Anand CBL Ltd 3.88
16 Dwarkadas Mantri Nagari SBL 239.52
17 Kapol CBL 124.21
18 Garha CBL 15.52
19 Sikar UCBL 21.62
20 Indian Mercantile CBL 34.57
Total 2,619.13
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APPENDIX TABLE 8: INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED AND REPAYMENT RECEIVED - ALL BANKS
LIQUIDATED /AMALGMATED / RECONSTRUCTED UPTO MARCH 31, 2022

(Amount in ¥ thousand)

. Repayments
No Name of the Bank pepositors|  settea | Receved |y il
’ (Written off)
1 2 3 4 5 6
| |COMMERCIAL BANKS
i) Full repayment received (A)
1 Bank of China, Kolkata (1963) 925.00 925.00 -
2 Cochin Nayar Bank Ltd., Trichur (1964)* 704.06 704.06 -
3 Latin Christian Bank Ltd., Ernakulam (1964)* 208.50 208.50 -
4  Shree Jadeya Shankarling Bank Ltd., Bijapur (1965)* 11.51 11.51 -
5  Bank of Behar Ltd., Patna (1970)* 4,631.66 4,631.66 -
6  Miraj State Bank Ltd., Miraj (1987)* 14,659.08 14,659.08 -
7 Bank of Karad Ltd., Mumbai (1992) 3,70,000.00| 3,70,000.00 -
TOTAL ‘A’ 3,91,139.79| 3,91,139.79 -
i) Repayment received in part and balance due written off (B)
8  Unity Bank Ltd., Chennai (1963)* 253.35 137.79 -
(115.56)
9  Bank of Algapuri Ltd., Algapuri (1963)* 27.60 18.07 -
(9.53)
10 Unnao Commercial Bank Ltd., Unnao (1964)* 108.08 31.32 -
(76.76)
11 Metropolitan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1964)* 880.08 441.55 -
(438.53)
12 Southern Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1964 )* 734.28 372.93 -
(361.35)
13 Habib Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1966)* 1,725.41 1,678.00 -
(47.40)
14 National Bank of Pakistan, Kolkata (1966)* 99.26 88.12 -
(11.13)
15 Chawla Bank Ltd., Dehradun (1969)* 18.28 14.55 -
(3.74)
16 Lakshmi Commercial Bank Ltd., Banglore (1985)* 3,34,062.25 91,358.30 -
(2,42,703.95)
17  Parur Central Bank Ltd., North Parur, Maharashtra (1990)* 26,021.36 23,191.65 -
(2,829.71)
18 United Industrial Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1990)* 3,50,150.63 32,631.51 -
(3,17,519.12)
19 Traders Bank Ltd., Delhi (1990)* 30,633.77 27,382.20 -
(3,251.57)
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APPENDIX TABLE 8: (Contd.)

(Amount in % thousand)

comeiiers| Sy | v | B
(Written off)
1 2 3 4 5 6
20  Purbanchal Bank Ltd., Guwahati (1990)* 72,577.39 14,057.91 -
(58,519.48)
TOTAL 'B" 8,17,291.74| 1,91,403.91 -
(6,25,887.83)
i) Part repayment received (C)
21 National Bank of Lahore Ltd., Delhi (1970)* 968.92 968.92 -
22 Bank of Cochin Ltd., Cochin (1986)* 1,16,278.09| 1,16,278.46 (0.38)
23  Hindustan Commercial Bank Ltd., Delhi (1988)* 2,19,167.10 1,05,374.96 1,13,792.14
24 Bank of Thanjavur Ltd., Thanjavur, T.N. (1990)* 1,07,836.01 1,03,755.98 4,080.04
25  Bank of Tamilnad Ltd., Tirunelveli, T.N. (1990)* 76,449.75 75,897.32 552.43
26  Sikkim Bank Ltd., Gangtok (2000)* 1,72,956.25 -l 1,72,956.25
27 Benares State Bank Ltd., U.P (2002)* 10,56,442.08| 5,74,403.31 4,82,038.77
TOTAL 'C’ 17,50,098.20| 9,76,678.95| 7,73,419.25
TOTAL (A+B+C) 29,58,529.73| 15,59,222.65| 7,73,419.25
(6,25,887.83)
Il | CO-OPERATIVE BANKS
i) Full repayment received (D)
1 Bombay Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai 573.33 573.33 -
(1976)
2 Malvan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Malvan (1977) 184.00 184.00 -
3 Bombay Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1978) 1,072.00 1,072.00 -
4 Ramdurg Urban Co-op. Credit Bank Ltd., Ramdurg 218.99 244.99 (26.00)
(1981)
5 Dadhich Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1984) 1,837.46 1,837.46 -
6 Metropolitan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1992) 12,500.00 12,500.00 -
7 Hindupur Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., A.P. (1996) 121.97 121.97 -
8 Sholapur Merchants Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 30,697.47 30,697.47 -
(2005)
9 Vasundhara Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd.,A.P. (2005) 629.80 629.80 -
TOTAL 'D’ 47,835.02 47,861.02 (26.00)
ii) Repayment received in part and balance due written off (E)
10  Ghatkopar Janata Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1977) 276.50 - -
(276.50)
11 Aarey Milk Colony Co-op. Bank Ltd, Mumbai (1978) 60.31 - -
(60.31)
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APPENDIX TABLE 8: (Contd.)
(Amount in ¥ thousand)

. Repayments
N Name of the Bank Doposttors | Settiod Received (c:; ol 5)
’ P (Written off)
1 2 3 4 5 6
12 Ratnagiri Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ratnagiri, 4,642.36 1,256.95 -
Maharashtra (1978)* (3,385.41)
13  Bhadravati Town Co-operative Bank Ltd., Bhadravati 26.10 - -
(1994) (26.10)
14 Armoor Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 708.44 527.64 -
(180.80)
15  The Neelagiri Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 2,114.71 549.18 -
(1,565.53)
TOTAL 'E’ 7,828.42 2,333.77 -
(5,494.65)
i) Part repayment received (F)
16  Vishwakarma Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 1,156.70 604.14 552.56
Maharashtra (1979)*
17  Prabhadevi Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 701.51 412.14 289.37
Maharashtra (1979)*
18 Kalavihar Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 1,317.25 335.53 981.72
Maharashtra (1979)*
19  Vysya Co-operative Bank Ltd., Bangalore, 9,130.83 1,294.66 7,836.17
Karnataka (1982)*
20 Kollur Parvati Co-op. Bank Ltd., Kollur, A.P. (1985) 1,395.93 707.86 688.08
21 Adarsh Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mysore, Karnataka 274.30 65.50 208.80
(1985)
22  Kurduwadi Merchants Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 484.89 484.89 -
Maharashtra (1986)*
23  Gadag Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (1986) 2,285.04 1,341.05 943.99
24 Manihal Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka 961.85 227.60 734.25
(1987)
25 Hind Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd.,Lucknow, U.P. 1,095.23 - 1,095.23
(1988)
26  Yellamanchilli Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 436.10 51.62 384.48
(1990)
27  Vasavi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Gurzala, A.P. 388.82 48.56 340.26
(1991)
28 Kundara Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kerala (1991) 1,736.62 963.02 773.59
29  Manoli Shri Panchligeshwar Co-operative Urban 1,744 .13 1,139.44 604.69
Bank Ltd., Karnataka (1991)
30 Sardar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Baroda, Gujarat 7,485.62 1,944.01 5,541.60
(1991)
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APPENDIX TABLE 8: (Contd.)
(Amount in % thousand)

. Repayments
:; Name of the Bank DeNg-s;f)rs §L?l$§ Received (Co?actla:rzchl 5)
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31 Belgaum Muslim Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (1992)* 3,710.54 273.78 3,436.76

32 Bhiloda Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (1994) 1,983.68 103.04 1,880.64

33 Citizens Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Indore, M.P 22,020.57 2,227.77 19,792.80
(1994)

34 Chetana Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 87,548.52 758.00 86,790.52
Maharashtra (1995)

35 Bijapur Dist. Industrial Co-op Bank Ltd., Hubli, 2,413.42 2,413.43 -0.00
Karnataka (1996)

36 Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ichalkaranii, 36,545.52 29,279.79 7,265.73
Maharashtra (1996)

37  Swastik Janata Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 22,662.97 3,000.00 19,662.97
Maharashtra (1998)

38 Kolhapur Zilha Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 80,117.45 - 80,117.45
Maharashtra (1998)

39 Dharwad Industrial Co-op. Bank Ltd., Hubli, 915.79 915.79 -
Karnataka (1998)*

40 Dadar Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 51,803.37 49,313.08 2,490.29
Maharashtra (1999)

41  Vinkar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra 18,067.90 10,578.71 7,489.19
(1999)

42  Trimoorti Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune, Maharashtra 28,556.47 28,556.47 -
(1999)

43  Awami Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 46,239.88 5,500.00 40,739.88
Maharashtra (2000)

44  Ravikiran Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 62,293.89 260.58 62,033.31
Maharashtra (2000)

45  Gudur Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2000) 6,736.99 964.46 5,772.53

46  Anakapalle Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 2,447.07 137.15 2,309.92
(2000)

47  Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra 1,57,012.94 59,783.98 97,228.95
(2000)

48 Nandgaon Merchants Co-operative Bank Ltd., 2,242.01 - 2,242.01
Maharashtra (2000)

49  Siddharth Sahakari Bank Ltd., Jalgaon, Maharashtra 5,398.65 1,100.00 4,298.65
(2000)

50 Sholapur Zilla Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd, 27,494.76 17,600.00 9,894.76
Maharashtra (2000)

51  The Sami Taluka Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 2,017.30 - 2,017.30
(2000)
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52  Ahilyadevi Mahila Nagrik Sahakari, Kalamnuri, 1,696.09 0.24 1,695.85
Maharashtra (2001)

53  Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Sagar., M.P. (2001) 7,013.59 1,000.00 6,013.59

54  Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Aurangabad, Maharashtra 21,862.77 465.72 21,397.05
(2001)

55 Nagrik Co-op. Commercial Bank Maryadit,Bilaspur, 26,135.83 15,704.50 10,431.33
M.P. (2001)

56 Ichalkaranji Kamgar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 5,068.09 5,068.09 -
Maharashtra (2001)

57 Parishad Co-op. Bank Ltd., New Delhi (2001) 3,946.61 3,939.70 6.91

58 Madhavpura Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., 3,160 | 40,15,185.54| 40,15,185.54 -0.00
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2001,2013@)#)

59  Krushi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 2,32,429.22 73,116.30 1,59,312.92
Secunderabad, A.P. (2001)

60 Sahyog Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 30,168.26 12,765.43 17,402.83
Gujarat (2002)

61  Jabalpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., (Dergd), M.P. 19,486.49 15,071.90 4,414.59
(2002)

62  Shree Laxmi Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, Gujarat 1,40,667.57 62,046.41 78,621.16
(2002)

63 Maratha Market Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 37,959.73 0.01 37,959.73
Maharashtra (2002)

64  Latur Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., ( Dergd), 3,048.95 302.00 2,746.95
Maharashtra (2002)

65  Sri. Lakshmi Mahila Co-op. Urban Bank, ( Dergd), 7,821.24 7,821.24 -
A.P. (2002)

66 Friends Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 48,456.66 147.03 48,309.63
Maharashtra (2002)

67 Bhagyanagar Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd. Drgd, 9,697.12 9,363.62 333.50
A.P. (2002)

68 Aska Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., (Dergd), Orissa 7,032.61 3.32 7,029.29
(2002)

69 The Veraval Ratnakar Co-op. Bank Ltd., (Degrd), 26,553.64 26,553.64 -
Gujarat (2002)

70  Shree Veraval Vibhagiya Nagrik Sah. Bank(Dergd), 25,866.18 8,400.00 17,466.18
Guijarat (2002)

71  Sravya Co op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2002) 74,426.82 2,421.29 72,005.53

72  Majoor Sahakari Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, Gujarat 14,779.44 427.30 14,352.14

(2002)
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73  Meera Bhainder Co-op. Bank Ltd, (Dergd), 22,448.41 4.16 22,444.25
Maharashtra (2003)

74  Shree Labh Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra 47,507.25 342.72 47,164.53
(2003)

75 Khed Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 46,368.34 1,028.84 45,339.50
(2003)

76  Janta Sahakari Bank Maryadit.,Dewas, M.P. (2003) 71,741.71 68,141.14 3,600.57

77  Nizamabad Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., A.P. 11,289.66 11,289.66 -
(2003)

78 The Megacity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 16,197.58 14,678.15 1,519.43

79  Kurnool Urban Co-operative Credit Bank Ltd., A.P. 47,432.57 47,432.57 -
(2003)

80 Yamuna Nagar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Hariyana 30,046.64 3,099.50 26,947 .14
(2003)

81  Praja Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 9,254 .48 8,614.31 640.17

82  Charminar Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003)# 14,32,344.30| 9,44,695.05 4,87,649.26

83 Rajampet Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 16,345.12 7,760.00 8,585.12

84  Shri Bhagyalaxmi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 34,033.48 34,033.48 -
(2003)

85 Aryan Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 46,781.03 43,649.54 3,131.50

86  The First City Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 12,873.23 11,243.66 1,629.57

87 Kalwa Belapur Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 48,880.14 47.91 48,832.23
(2003)

88 Ahmedabad Mahila Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 33,329.35 33,331.32 (1.97)
(2003)

89  Theni Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Tamil Nadu 33,177.94 33,177.94 -
(2003)

90 The Mandsaur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., M.P. 1,41,139.81 1,40,798.15 341.65
(2003)

91 Mother Theresa Hyderabad Co-op. Urban Bank., 57,245.59 9,702.80 47,542.79
A.P. (2003)

92 Dhana Co op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 23,855.34 - 23,855.34

93 Ahmedabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 37,343.88 37,343.88 -

94  The Star Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 2,626.79 - 2,626.79

95  The Janata Commercial Co-op. Bank 41,281.62 41,281.62 -

Ltd.,Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2003)
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96 Manikanta Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 21,677.67 17,300.00 4,377.67

97  Bhavnagar Welfare Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 35,508.21 17,626.44 17,881.77
(2003)

98 Navodaya Sahakari Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2003) 3,038.47 3,038.47 -

99  Pithapuram Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. 7,697.97 7,698.00 (0.03)
(2003)

100 Shree Adinath Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 42 971.17 40,729.41 2,241.76
(2003)

101 Santram Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 1,15,872.42 27,318.21 88,554.22

102 Palana Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 22,952.19 22,952.19 -

103 Nayaka Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2004) 25,531.20 - 25,531.20

104 General Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2004) 7,15,200.69 | 4,25,756.90 2,89,443.79

105 Western Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 44,086.21 82.94 44,003.27
Maharashtra (2004)

106 Charotar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2004) 20,65,143.58 | 20,65,143.58 -

107 Pratibha Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Jalgaon, 34,192.33 26,848.87 7,343.46
Maharashtra (2004)

108 Visnagar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Gujarat (2004) 38,46,162.46 | 28,76,836.93 9,69,325.52

109 Narasaraopet Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2004) 1,794.45 164.60 1,629.85

110 Bhanjanagar Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Orissa 9,799.51 - 9,799.51
(2004)

111 The Sai Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2004) 10,170.18 9,470.18 700.00

112 The Kalyan Co-op Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 13,509.83 4,423.72 9,086.10

113  Trinity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 19,306.12 6,600.08 12,706.04

114 Gulbarga Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka 25,441.21 3,293.11 22,148.10
(2005)

115 Vijaya Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 12,224.74 11,904.01 320.73

116 Shri Satya Sai Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 7,387.17 2,007.17 5,380.00

117 Sri Ganganagar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Rajasthan 4,787.55 4,787.55 -
(2005)"

118 Sitara Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Hyderabad, A.P. 3,741.01 4.74 3,736.27
(2005)

119 Mahalaxmi Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Hyderabad, A.P. 41,999.65 394.91 41,604.74

(2005)
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120 Maa Sharda Mahila Nagri Sahakari Bank Ltd., Akola, 13,351.57 4,512.55 8,839.02
Maharashtra (2005)

121 Partur People's Co-operative Bank Ltd., 15,836.61 519.61 15,317.00
Maharashtra (2005)

122 Sholapur District Industrial Co-op. Bank, 1,07,561.91 24,465.92 83,095.99
Maharashtra (2005)

123 Baroda People's Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 5,84,048.60| 4,06,291.83 1,77,756.77
(2005)

124 The Co-operative Bank of Umreth Ltd., Gujarat 49,437.88 27,619.38 21,818.50
(2005)

125 Shree Patni Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 86,530.52 68,227.40 18,303.13

126 Classic Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 5,725.86 5,725.86 -

127 Sabarmati Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 3,18,925.24 | 2,47,133.24 71,792.00

128 Matar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 30,892.41 30,901.60 (9.20)

129 Diamond Jubilee Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, Gujarat 6,06,403.31 6,06,403.31 -
(2005)*

130 Petlad Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 74,035.71 66,870.29 7,165.42

131 Nadiad Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 2,99,340.86 50,849.32 2,48,491.54
(2005)

132 Shree Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 2,23,150.28 67,681.19 1,55,469.08

133 Textile Processors Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 53,755.25 43,070.74 10,684.52

134 Pragati Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 1,30,437.03| 1,30,437.03 -

135 Ujvar Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 15,706.37 15,706.37 -

136 Sunav Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 17,573.42 729.55 16,843.88

137 Sanskardhani Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,031.51 0.24 3,031.27
Jabalpur, M.P. (2005)

138 Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., Damoh, M.P. (2005) 8,501.09 3.72 8,497.37

139 Darbhanga Central Co-operative Bank Ltd., Bihar 18,999.84 18,999.84 -
(2005)

140 Bellampalli Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 7,503.14 1,022.80 6,480.34

141 Shri Vitthal Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 80,214.81 19,149.74 61,065.07

142 Suryapur Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 5,79,896.95 55,781.74 5,24,115.21

143 Shri Sarvodaya Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 10,898.73 190.09 10,708.63
(2005)

144 Petlad Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 24,741.48 24,741.48 -

145 Raghuvanshi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 1,20,659.85 103.13 1,20,556.72
Maharashtra (2005)
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146 Aurangabad Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 29,932.80 14,588.49 15,344.31
Maharashtra (2005)

147 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Tehri., Uttaranchal 16,479.04 3,414.34 13,064.69
(2005)

148 Shreenathji Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 40,828.18 10,038.93 30,789.25

149 The Century Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, Gujarat (2006) 67,739.63 23,933.43 43,806.20

150 Jilla Sahakari Kendriya Bank Ltd., Raigarh, 1,81,637.44 27,645.01 1,563,992.43
Chhattisgarh (2006)

151 Madhepura Supaul Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., Bihar 65,053.51 0.38 65,053.14
(2006)

152 Navsari Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2006) 3,01,592.15| 1,92,552.62 1,09,039.53

153 Sheth Bhagwandas B. Shroff Bulsar Peoples Co-op. 2,66,452.45| 1,81,014.17 85,438.29
Bank Ltd., Valsad, Gujarat (2006)

154 Maharashtra Brahman Sahakari Bank Ltd., M.P. 3,04,703.46| 3,04,703.46 -
(2006)

155 Mitra Mandal Sahakari Bank Ltd., Indore, M.P. 1,45,661.51 1,27,713.27 17,948.24
(2006)

156 Chhapra District Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., Bihar 82,529.98 3.29 82,526.70
(2006)

157 Shri Vitrag Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, Gujarat (2006) 92,989.37 1,791.86 91,197.50

158 Shri Swaminarayan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Vadodara, 4,34,251.94| 3,27,993.29 1,06,258.66
Gujarat (2006)

159 Janta Co-operative Bank Ltd., Nadiad, Gujarat 3,23,292.67| 2,06,629.70 1,16,662.97
(2006)

160 Natpur Co-operative Bank Ltd., Nadiad, Gujarat 5,52,716.70| 2,06,459.84 3,46,256.86
(2006)

161 Metro Co-operative Bank Ltd, Surat, Gujarat (2006) 1,20,686.51 6,314.48 1,14,372.03

162 The Royale Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat,Gujarat (2006) 91,577.38 1,216.11 90,361.26

163 Jai Hind Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 1,18,895.88| 1,08,619.17 10,276.71
Maharashtra (2006)

164 Madurai Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Tamil Nadu 2,57,956.99| 2,57,956.99 -
(2006)*

165 Karnataka Contractors Sah. Bank Niyamith, 29,757.64 6,157.56 23,600.09
Bangalore, Karnataka (2006)

166 Anand Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 3,71,586.77| 2,02,586.25 1,69,000.52
(2006)

167 Kotagiri Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Tamil Nadu 25,021.00 12,796.46 12,224.54
(2006)
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168 The Relief Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 11,614.90 4,767.09 6,847.81
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2006)

169 Cauvery Urban Co-operative Bank., Bangalore, 4,846.70 4,846.70 -
Karnataka (2006)

170 Baroda Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 12,825.48 12,825.48 -
(2006)

171 Dabhoi Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2006) 1,65,896.38 98,183.34 67,713.04

172 Dhansura Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat 58,798.44 58,811.81 (13.36)
(2006)

173 Samasta Nagar Co-operative Bank Ltd., 1,16,051.52 26,444.24 89,607.27
Maharashtra (2006)

174 Prudential Co-operative Bank Ltd., Secunderabad, 7,55,959.06| 7,55,959.06 -
A.P. (2007)

175 Lok Vikas Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Jaipur, 6,606.11 1,702.99 4,903.12
Rajasthan (2007)

176 Nagrik Sahakari Bank Maryadit, Ratlam, M.P. (2007) 20,393.50 21.68 20,371.83

177 Sind Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 1,03,903.73 33,949.78 69,953.95
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2007)

178 Shriram Sahakari Bank Ltd., Nashik, Maharashtra 3,23,215.02| 3,23,215.02 -
(2007)

179 Parbhani Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 3,67,807.52| 2,27,393.79 1,40,413.73
Maharashtra (2007)

180 Purna Nagri Sahakari Bank Maryadit, Maharashtra 47,576.03 17,844.29 29,731.74
(2007)

181 Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra 5,938.96 5,938.96 -
(2007)

182 The Kanyaka Parameswari Mutually Aided CUBL, 29,749.48 3,086.43 26,663.05
Kukatpally, A.P. (2007)

183 Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Khargone, M.P. 4,305.77 447.10 3,858.67
(2007)

184 Karamsad Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Anand, 1,24,758.68 1,18,066.31 6,692.37
Gujarat (2007)

185 Bharat Mercantile Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., 31,232.28 4,165.30 27,066.99
Hyderabad, A.P. (2007)

186 Lord Balaji Co-op. Bank Ltd., Sangli, Maharashtra 27,287.76 579.65 26,708.11
(2007)

187 Vasundharam Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd., Warangal, 2,304.21 5.61 2,298.60
A.P. (2007)

188 Begusaray Urban Development Co-op Bank Ltd., 5,937.89 2.88 5,935.01
Bihar (2007)
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189 Datia Nagrik Sahakari Bank., M.P. (2007) 1,486.00 0.67 1,485.33

190 Adarsh Mahila Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mehsana, 12,974.81 5,446.71 7,528.11
Guijarat (2007)

191 Umreth Peoples Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 22,078.93 2,962.98 19,115.95
Gujarat (2007)

192 Sarvodaya Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., Visnagar, Gujarat 1,60,286.13 73,518.98 86,767.15
(2007)

193 Shree Co-op. Bank Ltd., Indore, M.P. (2007) 2,476.52 78.08 2,398.43

194 Onake Obavva Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd., 54,847 .11 4,189.25 50,657.86
Chitradurga, Karnataka (2007)

195 The Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 10,262.36 3,377.84 6,884.52
Gujarat (2007)

196 Shree Jamnagar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 11,238.00 11,238.00 -
(2007)

197 Anand Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008) 3,793 1,84,558.65| 1,84,558.65 -

198 Rajkot Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 12,600 68,218.16 28,525.83 39,692.33
(2008)

199 Sevalal Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mandrup, 678 666.32 - 666.32
Maharashtra (2008)

200 Nagaon Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Assam (2008) 12,804 6,130.96 2.24 6,128.72

201 Sarvodaya Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Burhanpur, M.P. 4117 8,391.32 1,013.55 7,377.77
(2008)

202 Chetak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 7,240 7,442.90 7,442.90 -
Maharashtra (2008)*

203 Basavakalyan Pattana Sahakari Bank Ltd., 1,787 2,673.13 182.42 2,490.71
Basaganj, Karnataka (2008)

204 Indian Co-op. Development Bank Ltd., Meerut, U.P. 10,418 38,553.70 330.02 38,223.67
(2008)

205 Talod Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008) 5,718 24,522.91 2,559.37 21,963.53

206 Challakere Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Karnataka 5,718 32,641.34 355.91 32,285.43
(2008)

207 Dakor Mahila Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 1,865 6,375.13 3,672.75 2,702.38
(2008)

208 Zila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gonda, U.P. (2008) 67,098 4,54,367.84 3,255.92 4,51,111.91

209 Maratha Co-operative Bank Ltd., Hubli, Karnataka 30,483 1,85,521.69| 1,85,521.69 -
(2008)

210 Shree Janta Sahkari Bank Ltd, Radhanpur, Gujarat 8,841 47,517.84 15,770.87 31,746.97
(2008)

211 Parivartan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, Maharashtra 11,350 1,84,735.21 41,653.68 1,43,081.53
(2008)
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212 Indira Priyadarshini Mahila Nagarik Bank Ltd., 20,793 1,64,573.59 34,173.51 1,30,400.08
Raipur, Chhattisgarh (2008)

213 Ichalkaranji Jivheshwar Sah. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 2,602 24,167.12 24,167.12 -
(2008)

214 Kittur Rani Channamma Mahila Pattana Sah. Bank 6,499 22,849.90 9,446.41 13,403.49
Ltd., Hubli, Karnataka (2008)

215 Bharuch Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2008) 12,779 99,668.73 55,022.95 44,645.78

216 Ravi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kolhapur, Maharashtra 25,627 1,69,225.78 38,581.19 1,30,644.59
(2008)

217 Shri Balasaheb Satbhai Merchants Co-op. Bank 16,723 2,68,254.02| 2,29,771.10 38,482.92
Ltd., Kopergaon, Maharashtra (2008)

218 Jai Lakshmi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Delhi (2008)* 16,467 1,242.00 1,242.00 -

219 Harugeri Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2009) 5,605 36,446.49 4,441.56 32,004.93

220 Varada Co-op. Bank Ltd., Haveri, Karjagi, Karnataka 2,613 25,242.02 7,395.14 17,846.88
(2009)

221 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Siddapur, Karnataka 19,141 1,12,933.28 56,013.28 56,920.00
(2009)

222 Shri B. J. Khatal Janata Shahakari Bank Itd., 11,542 79,008.26 79,008.26 -
Maharashtra (2009)

223 Shree Kalmeshwar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Hole- 3,256 25,288.48 16,201.67 9,086.82
Alur, Karnataka (2009)

224 The Laxmeshwar Urban Co-op Credit Bank Ltd., 8,512 67,660.45 66,092.12 1,568.33
Karnataka (2009)

225 Priyadarshini Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 11,129 65,792.83 36,584.83 29,208.00
Latur,Maharashtra (2009)

226 Sree Swamy Gnanananda Yogeeswara Mahila Co- 679 3,625.81 501.20 3,124.61
op. Bank Ltd., Puttur, A.P. (2009)

227 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Allahabad, U.P. 3,225 10,030.16 2,717.31 7,312.85
(2009)

228 Firozabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., U.P. (2009) 514 4,015.07 7.16 4,007.91

229 Siddapur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 8,512 37,184.46 2,612.38 34,572.07
(2009)

230 Nutan Sahakari Bank Ltd., Baroda, Gujarat (2009) 21,603 1,28,916.02 57,376.93 71,539.10

231 Bhavnagar Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 35,466 3,74,582.84| 3,05,503.72 69,079.12
(2009)

232 Sant Janabai Nagri Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gangakhed, 16,092 1,01,964.31 35,540.70 66,423.61
Maharashtra (2009)

233 Shri S. K. Patil Co-op. Bank Ltd., Kurundwad, 9,658 1,33,059.30 6,988.16 1,26,071.14
Maharashtra (2009)

234 Shree Vardhman Co-op. Bank Ltd., Bhavnagar, 13,521 51,821.99 51,821.99 -
Gujarat (2009)
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235 Dnyanopasak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 4,746 16,670.80 8,701.16 7,969.64
Maharashtra (2009)

236 Achelpur Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 4,641 53,127.98 31,359.23 21,768.76
(2009)

237 Rohe Ashtami Sahakari Urban Bank Ltd., Rohe, 38,913 3,70,674.45 59,841.14 3,10,833.31
Maharashtra (2009)

238 South Indian Co-operative Bank Ltd.,Mumbai, 56,817 3,59,787.81 82,696.99 2,77,090.82
Maharashtra (2009)*

239 Ankleshwar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 26,368 2,38,318.86 1,93,121.36 45,197.50
(2009)

240 Ajit Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune, Maharashtra (2009) 26,286 2,92,978.03| 1,32,836.14 1,60,141.88

241 Shree Siddhi Venkatesh Sahkari Bank Ltd., 1,892 20,818.79 20,818.79 -
Maharashtra (2009)*

242 Hirekerur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka 16,539 1,37,345.44 1,32,644.11 4,701.34
(2009)

243 Shri P. K. Anna Patil Janata Sah. Bank Ltd., 67,791 5,66,073.61 35,805.32 5,30,268.28
Nandurbar, Maharashtra (2009)

244 Chalisgaon People Co-operative Bank Ltd., Jalgaon, 21,503 3,00,915.66| 3,01,044.55 (128.88)
Maharashtra (2009)

245 Deendayal Nagrik Sahakari Bank Itd., Kandwa, M.P 15,453 97,541.55 37,096.16 60,445.39
(2009)

246 Suvarna Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 3,923 19,584.61 14,598.15 4,986.46
Maharashtra (2009)

247 Vasantdada Shetkari Saha. Bank Ltd., Sangli, 1,41,317| 16,72,059.89| 15,45,360.12 1,26,699.78
Maharashtra (2009)

248 The Haliyal Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Karnataka 8,684 43,375.25 43,375.25 -
(2009)

249 Miraj Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 32,764 4,20,307.59| 3,89,698.93 30,608.66
(2009)

250 Faizpur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 2,803 33,463.64 33,463.64 -
(2009)

251 Daltonganj Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., Jharkhand 23,933 93,927.24 102.33 93,824.91
(2010)

252 Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Dhule, Maharashtra 14,598 1,25,438.26 91,584.87 33,853.39
(2010)

253 The Akot Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 18,352 1,44,067.26 87,944.96 56,122.30
Maharashtra (2010)

254 Goregaon Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd.,Mumbai, 43,934 4,36,184.64 1,07,422.59 3,28,762.05
Maharashtra (2010)

255 Anubhav Co-op. Bank Ltd., Basavakalyan, 10,590 8,748.57 16.32 8,732.25

Karnataka (2010)
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256 Yashwant Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 9,082 1,16,808.19 56,224 .93 60,583.27
Maharashtra (2010)

257 Prantij Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2010) 11,446 70,182.85 70,182.85 -

258 Surendranagar Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat, 56,769 4,87,115.50| 2,10,279.84 2,76,835.66
(2010)

259 Bellatti Urban Co-op. Credit Bank Ltd., Karnataka, 56 58.72 0.74 57.98
(2010)

260 Shri Parola Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 5,289 51,243.07 9,721.26 41,521.81
Maharashtra, (2010)

261 Sadhana Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, (2010) 3,386 15,629.02 5,615.61 10,013.41

262 Primary Teachers Co-op Credit Bank Ltd., 3,710 64,921.83 7,781.14 57,140.69
Karnataka, (2010)

263 Shri Kamdar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Bhavnagar, 14,263 54,165.54 63.45 54,102.09
Gujarat, (2010)

264 Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., Burhanpur, M.P, 27,123 2,32,261.93| 2,32,261.93 -0.00
(2010)

265 Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., Miraj, Maharashtra, 21,235 1,14,638.37 | 1,14,638.37 -0.00
(2010)

266 Urban Industrial Co-operative Bank Ltd., Assam, 2,400 4,314.54 10.00 4,304.54
(2010)

267 Ahmedabad Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat, 36,652 4,48,117.96| 3,45,514.98 1,02,602.98
(2010)

268 Surat Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat, 44,393 2,60,370.86| 1,02,147.10 1,58,223.76
(2010)

269 Katkol Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka, (2010) 39,912 1,46,202.60 50,586.60 95,616.00

270 Shri Sinnar Vyapari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 35,219 4,03,741.10| 3,53,859.76 49,881.34
Maharashtra, (2010)

271 Nagpur Mahila Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 54,036 4,76,606.19| 3,09,031.48 1,67,574.71
Maharashtra, (2010)

272 Rajlaxmi Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, 3,424 25,845.79 15,063.13 10,782.66
(2010)

273 Bahadarpur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Gujarat, 4,866 49,312.44 16,052.04 33,260.39
(2010)

274 Sri Sampige Siddeswara Urban Co-op Bank, 3,479 49,352.46 769.25 48,583.21
Karnataka, (2010)

275 Vizianagaram Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd, A.P. 6,980 71,482.68 60,959.22 10,523.46
(2010)

276 Oudh Sahakari Bank Ltd., U.P, (2010) 5,289 23,839.86 4,377.14 19,462.72

277 Annasaheb Patil Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 6,296 27,996.78 11,425.28 16,571.50
Maharashtra, (2010)
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278 Kupwad Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 12,948 1,14,105.43| 1,14,105.43 -
Maharashtra, (2010)

279 Rahuri Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 13,833 1,67,648.97| 1,67,648.97 -
Maharashtra, (2010)

280 Raibag Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka, 4,501 14,769.68 - 14,769.68
(2010)

281 Champavati Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, 14,811 1,45,596.66 1,33,805.66 11,791.00
(2011)

282 Shri Mahesh Sahakari Bank Mydt., Maharashtra, 9,208 84,041.98 69,438.22 14,603.76
(2011)

283 Rajwade Mandal People's Co-op Bank Ltd., 26,422 1,33,960.02 82,799.93 51,160.08
Maharashtra, (2011)

284 Sri Chamaraja Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka, 174 179.27 179.27 -
(2011)

285 Anyonya Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2011) 71,262 5,91,664.24| 3,04,181.07 2,87,483.17

286 Cambay Hindu Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat, 9,336 86,764.47 9,683.40 77,081.07
(2011)

287 Rabkavi Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka (2011) 10,462 67,393.38 44,788.02 22,605.36

288 Sri Mouneshwara Co-op. Bank Ltd., Karnataka 1,640 2,569.75 17.08 2,552.67
(2011)

289 The Chadchan Shree Sangameshwar Urban 6,075 38,149.77 30,149.77 8,000.00
Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Karnataka (2011)

290 The Paramatma Ek Sewak Nagarik Sahakari Bank 54,925 4,03,178.78 1,91,801.02 2,11,377.76
Ltd., Maharashtra (2011)

291 Samata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011) 33,500 4,06,275.99 50,467.79 3,55,808.20

292 Hina Shahin Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 9,798 1,12,964.84 1,186.06 1,11,778.78
Maharashtra (2011)

293 Shri Laxmi Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011) 2,337 35,973.20 8,067.23 27,905.97

294 Dadasaheb Dr. N M Kabre Nagarik Sahakari Bank 16,324 1,99,311.58 51,833.76 1,47,477.83
Ltd., Maharashtra (2011)

295 Vidarbha Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 11,322 1,60,023.77 73,071.28 86,952.49
(2011)

296 Ichalkaranji Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 43,822 5,57,696.71 4,37,870.71 1,19,826.00
(2011)

297 Suvidha Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Madhya 2,733 12,287.99 11,775.25 512.74
Pradesh (2011)

298 Asansol Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., West Bengal 1,012 4,158.75 1,155.29 3,003.46
(2011)

299 Shri Jyotiba sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2012) 7,596 22,002.44 3,545.78 18,456.66

300 Raichur Zilla Mahila Pattan Sahakari Bank Ltd., 6,058 11,488.33 6,947.39 4,540.94
Karnataka (2012)
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301 Chopda Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2012) 10,264 71,269.83 71,269.83 -
302 The Sidhpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat 6,712 33,560.01 5,440.55 28,119.46
(2012)
303 Shri Balaji Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012)" 927 9,476.72 9,476.72 -
304 Siddhartha Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune, Maharashtra 18,516 | 2,43,635.93 2,140.89| 2,41,495.04
(2012)
305 Boriavi Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2012) 5,408 45,494 .11 42,836.70 2,657.41
306 Memon Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012)* 85,990 2,37,520.12| 2,37,520.12 -
307 National Co-op. Bank Ltd., Andhra Pradesh (2012) 3,042 4,317.79 766.79 3,551.00
308 Bhandari Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2012) 42,553 | 5,48,927.62| 5,28,927.62 20,000.00
309 Bharat Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra (2012) 5,696 20,904.79 7,384.16 13,520.62
310 Indira Shramik Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., 6,958 32,042.29 24,042.29 8,000.00
Maharashtra (2012)
311 Shree Bhadran Mercantile Bank Ltd.,Gujarat (2012) 6,599 45,780.63 39,485.15 6,295.48
312 Dhenkanal Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Odisha (2012) 14,925 77,806.72 23,359.16 54,447 .56
313 Bhimashankar Nagari sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,437 4,102.06 1,464.14 2,637.92
Maharashtra (2012)
314 Bhusawal Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 12,203 1,01,677.83| 1,01,701.63 (23.80)
(2012)
315 Sholapur Nagarik Audyogik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 64,689| 4,59,890.08| 3,21,890.08 1,38,000.00
Maharashtra (2012)
316 Vaso Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Gujarat (2012)* 34,672 72,219.38 20,243.26 51,976.12
317 Krishna Valley Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2013) 1,213 16,993.25 16,993.25 0.00
318 Abhinav Sahakari Bank Ltd. (2013) 12,452 25,343.98 25,343.98 -
319 Agrasen Co-op. Bank Ltd. (2013)* 19,631 52,967.42 - 52,967.42
320 Swami Samarth Sahakari Bank Ltd. (2014) 11,501 92,475.42 63,685.63 28,789.79
321 Arjun Urban Co-op.Bank Ltd. (2014) 3,530 61,654.61 34,801.30 26,853.32
322 Vishwakarma Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. (2014) 6,134 42,156.92 14,824.01 27,332.91
323 Veershaiva Co-op. Bank Ltd. (2014) 40,373| 7,27,615.26| 7,27,615.26 -0.00
324 Silchar Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. (2014) 2,707 6,999.75 - 6,999.75
325 Gujarat Industrial Co-operative Bank Ltd. (2014) 1,30,638 | 28,77,206.83| 6,95,716.81| 21,81,490.02
326 The Srikakulam Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd. (2014) 7,078 10,495.79 7,935.53 2,560.26
327 Shree Siddivinayak Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. (2014) 20,401 1,57,616.06 | 1,57,616.06 0.00
328 The Konkan Prant Sahakari Bank Ltd. (2015)& 28,759| 3,01,759.34| 3,01,759.34 -0.00
329 Vasavi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Telengana 42,825 1,19,188.84| 1,19,188.84 -
(2015)
330 Municipal Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad 29,343 1,56,382.66| 1,56,382.66 -0.00

(2015)&
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331 Vaishali Urban Co-operative Bank , Rajasthan (2015) 3,191 41,382.47 41,382.47 0.00

332 Shri Shivaji Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2016) 14,190 77,816.31 38,211.72 39,604.59

333 Baranagar Co-op Bank Ltd., Kolkata,W.B. (2016) 19,137 1,52,079.54 59,588.31 92,491.23

334 Tandur Mahila Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Telangana 1,769 4,308.27 781.57 3,526.70
A.P (2016)

335 The Merchants Co-op Bank Ltd., Dhule, 11,822 55,921.12 55,921.12 0.00
Maharashtra (MH121) (2016)

336 Ajmer Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Rajashtan (2016) $ 3,18,602.37 - -

337 Dhanashri Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 3,639 20,783.40 15,309.67 5,473.73
(2017)

338 Rajiv Gandhi Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2017) 4,009 12,879.52 7,710.41 5,169.11

339 Shri Swami Samarth Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 6,592 21,888.06 21,888.60 -0.54
Maharashtra (2017)

340 Vitthal Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. Latur, Maharshtra 10,912 39,755.90 39,774.48 (18.58)
(2017)

341 Mahatma Phule Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Maharshtra 7,398 1,09,302.97 12,931.83 96,371.14
(2017)

342 Kasundia Co-op Bank Ltd., West Bengal (2017) 21,045 2,42 174.75 1,67,801.58 74,373.17

343 Lamka Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Manipur (2017) 317 261.65 0.00 261.65

344 Chatrapur Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Odisha (2017) 2,025 10,385.18 8,537.44 1,847.74

345 Golaghat Urban Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Assam 1,075 4,591.16 877.53 3,713.63
(2017)

346 Jamkhed Merchants CBL, Maharshtra (2020) 6,119 52,055.23 52,353.69 (298.46)

347 Rajeshwar Yuvak Vikas Sahakari Bank Ltd., - 2,946.90 - -
Maharashtra (2018)$

348 Shri Chhatrapati UCBL, Maharshtra (2018)$ - 27,601.00 - -

349 Mirzapur UCBL. Mirzapur, Uttar Pradesh (2018)& 15,188 71,639.96 71,639.96 0.00

350 The Urban CBL, Bhubaneshwar, Odisha (2018) & 6,446 1,51,659.37| 1,51,659.37 0.00

351 Pioneer Urban CBL, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh (2019) 28,382 68,559.47 34,025.57 34,533.90

352 Gokul UCBL Andra Pradesh/ Telangana (2019)$ 13,579.00 - -

353 Bhopal Nagarik SBL, MP(2019)$ 84,394.67 - -

354 United Commercial Co-op Bank Itd, Kanpur UP (2019) 24,684 2,47,534.55 1,66,492.73

355 Mercantile UCBL Meerut, UP (2019) 19,087 27,434.83 7,956.74

356 Alwar UCBL, Rajasthan (2020) 4,216 1,01,184.47 20,038.00

357 Mahamedha UCBL, Uttar Pradesh (2020) 33,004 | 3,01,398.79 20,755.49 2,80,643.29

358 C K P Co-operative Bank Ltd, Maharashtra (2020) 50,883 | 30,92,587.01| 22,59,329.38 8,33,257.63

359 Navodaya UCBL, Nagpur (2020) 2,125 1,53,640.88 5,000.00 1,48,640.88

360 Shree Sai UCBL, Mukhed (2020) 449 9,372.57 1,671.30 7,701.27

58




DIRECTORS’ REPORT

APPENDIX TABLE 8: (Concld.)

(Amount in % thousand)

coiners| o Rocahed | e
(Written off)
1 2 3 4 5 6
361 Bhilwara Mahila Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd, 12,723| 2,91,299.96| 1,79,270.00| 1,12,029.96
Rajasthan (2020)
362 Brahmawart Commercial CBL, UP (2021) $ 26,425 2,51,000.00 - -
363 Ghaziabad UCBL, UP (2021) $ N/A| 1,16,856.00 - -
364 Hardoi UCBL, UP (2021) $ 11,918 42,022.68 - -
365 Mapusa UCBL, Goa (2021) 66,062 | 24,87,343.79| 21,43,025.32| 3,44,318.47
366 Vasantdada NSBL Osmanabad (2021) $ N/A 3,28,300 - -
367 Karad Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd (2021) 40,415 34,36,995| 11,21,333.72| 23,15,661.46
368 Shivam Sahakari Bank Ltd (2021) 3,595 27,067 27,066.96
369 Shivajirao Bhosale SBL (2021) 60,798 28,76,872| 1,72,326.27| 27,04,545.83
370 Bhagyodaya Friends UCBL (2021) $ N/A 80,464 - -
371 Dr. Shivajirao Patil Nilangekar UCBL (2021) $ N/A 16,886 - -
372 Karnala NSBL (2022) 38,325 37,40,551 -| 37,40,551.30
373 Madgaum UCBL (2022) 32,221 13,60,410 -| 13,60,410.47
374 PMC CBL (2022) * 8,47,506| 3,79,15,533 -13,79,15,533.37
TOTAL ‘F’ 10,51,87,529.15 | 3,68,42,683.96 | 6,83,44,845.19
TOTAL (D+E+F) 10,52,43,192.59 | 3,68,92,878.75| 6,83,44,819.19
(5,494.65)
GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F) 10,82,01,722.32 | 3,84,52,101.40| 6,91,18,238.44
(6,31,382.48)

*Scheme of Amalgmation/Merger

# Scheme of Reconstruction.

@ Claim settled on liquidation of the bank.

$ Claims Settled under expeditious settlement scheme.

& Claims settled under Liquid fund adjustment.
A Claims Settled under other mechanisms.
Notes: 1. The year in which original claims were settled are given in brackets.
2. Figures in brackets under repayment column indicate amount written off up to March 31, 2022.
3. Repayments received are inclusive of Liquid Fund Adjusted at the time of sanction and approval of claims
4. Number of depositors is given for claims settled from 2008 onwards.
5. Accuracy of number of depositors ensured up to hundredth place.
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1 | Mudhol CBL 1,155 1,66,937.15 - 1,66,937.15
2 |Garha CBL 643 1,23,690.13 - 1,23,690.13
3 |Mantha UCBL $ 28,946 4,58,209.67 - 4,58,209.67
4 |Independence CBL $ 269 23,570.22 - 23,570.22
5 |Deccan UCBL 1,759 1,30,057.73 - 1,30,057.73
6 |Sikar UCBL 1,001 1,62,438.79 - 1,62,438.79
7 |Peoples CBL $ 872 73,956.08 - 73,956.08
8 |Shri Anand CBL 10,931 94,182.23 - 94,182.23
9 |Maratha SBL 8,441 13,70,405.09 -| 13,70,405.09
10 |City CBL 12,544 23,04,702.12 -| 23,04,702.12
11 | Millath CBL 2,359 1,03,775.63 - 1,03,775.63
12 | Sarjeraodada Naik Shirala SBL $ 10,888 6,82,626.80 - 6,82,626.80
13 | Padmashri Vitthalrao Vikhe Patil CBL 212 30,610.71 - 30,610.71
14 |Kapol CBL 18,234 21,13,173.64 -l 21,13,173.64
15 | Shri Gururaghavendra SBN 22,149 70,94,360.06 -| 70,94,360.06
16 |Adoor CBL 252 62,934.00 - 62,934.00
17 |Seva Vikas CBL 13,344 15,12,751.64 -|  15,12,751.64
18 |Babaiji Date Mahila SBL 14,241 25,36,110.03 -|  25,36,110.03
19 |Laxmi CBL 16,405 19,26,841.75 -l 19,26,841.75
20 |Malkapur UCBL 22,685 47,81,587.85 -| 47,81,587.85
21 |Nagar UCBL 9,462 18,17,103.59 -l 18,17,103.59
22 |Rupee CBL 64,024 70,04,409.34 -| 70,04,409.34

Total 2,60,816| 3,45,74,434.25 -| 3,45,74,434.25

$ The banks have since been liquidated in Q4 FY22 after payment of claims u/s 18(A) of DICGC (Amendment) Act, 2021.
Note: Repayment is to be made to the Corporation in five equal instalments beginning after December 31, 2022
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4. AUDITORS’ REPORT

NBS & Co.
Tel.: (91-22) 22870588/0939/4140/2288/5229 Chartered Accountants
Fax: (91-22) 2288 4910 14/2, Western India House,
Email: admin@nbsandco.in Sir P.M.Road, Fort,
Web: www.nbsandco.in Mumbai-400001.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
(“the Corporation”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31t March 2022 of Deposit Insurance Fund, Credit
Guarantee Fund and the General Fund, the revenue accounts and cash flow statement for the year ended of the
said three funds, and summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act,
1961, as amended by The Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation (Amendment) Act, 2021 (“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the three funds of the Corporation as at 31t March, 2022, and its surplus and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Corporation
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of the Matter
We draw your attention to

a. Note No.2 of Notes to Accounts to the financial statements regarding the insertion of new section 18A to the
DICGC Act 1961, with effect from September 01, 2021. Accordingly, DICGC has sanctioned %3,457.85 crores
in respect of 23 banks and paid ¥3,457.43 crores in respect of 22 banks during the year as per the amendment.

b. Note No.3 of Notes to Accounts to the financial statements regarding claims paid under Amalgamation Scheme
(Punjab and Maharashtra Co-Operative (PMC) Bank Ltd). During the year DICGC has paid Rs.3791.55 crores
to the insured depositors of PMC Bank Ltd as per the scheme.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Corporation’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Corporation’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in the Act with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows
of the Corporation in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Corporation and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Corporation’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Corporation has adequate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by Corporation.

Conclude on the appropriateness of Corporation’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the ability of the Corporation to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Corporation to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

We report that:

(@)

(b)

(c)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Corporation so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Revenue account and the Cash Flow Statement of the three funds dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of the preparation of the financial
statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting standards specified under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable.

For NBS & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 110100W

) CA Pradeep Shetty

Partner
Place : Mumbai : M. No. 046940
Date : May 23, 2022 UDIN: 22046940AJNCFY5238
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BALANCE SHEET AND

ACCOUNTS

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND

(Established under the Deposit Insurance
(Regulation 18 -

Balance Sheet as at the close

I. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF)

Previous Year Current Year
Deposit Credit LIABILITIES Deposit Credit
Insurance Guarantee Insurance Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount
12,27,527.00 1. Fund : (Balance at the end of the year) 13,97,403.00 0.00
2. Surplus as per Revenue Account:
98,29,709.88 50,986.93 Balance at the beginning of the year 1,17,62,903.41 54,235.83
19,33,193.53 3,248.90 Add: Transferred from Revenue Account 15,23,939.73 3,366.89
1,17,62,903.41 54,235.83 Balance at the end of the year 1,32,86,843.14 57,602.72
3. (a) Investment Reserve
0.00 0.00 Balance at the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Add: Transferred from Revenue Account 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Balance at the end of the year 0.00 0.00
(b) Investment Fluctuation Reserve
5,77,412.68 3,462.16 Balance at the beginning of the year 6,31,378.18 3,462.16
53,965.51 0.00 Transferred from Revenue Account 14,767.22 0.00
6,31,378.18 3,462.16 Balance at the end of the year 6,46,145.40 3,462.16
55,641.88 0.00 4. Claims Intimated and Admitted But Not paid 20,318.85 0.00
0.00 0.00 5. Estimated liability in respect of claims intimated but not admitted 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 6. Insured Deposits in respect of Banks De-registered 0.00 0.00
4,456.31 0.00 7. Insured Deposits remaining unclaimed 4,452.61 0.00
8. Other Liabilities
915.31 0.00 (i) Sundry Creditors 552.88 0.00
23,65,813.37 4,615.42 (ii) Provision for Income Tax 15,75,704.48 3,255.75
35,798.35 0.00 (iii) Securities deliverable under Reverse Repo A/c Payable 19,198.25 0.00
171.56 0.00 (iv) Amount refundable to Banks 135.98 0.00
31.39 0.00 (v) CGST, SGST & IGST Payable 0.01 0.00
24,02,729.99 4,615.42 15,95,591.60 3,255.75
1,60,84,636.77 62,313.41 Total 1,69,50,754.60 64,320.63
As per our report of even date /
For NBS & CO.. MWMJJ MMMA
Chartered Accountants M D Patra
Regn.No FRN 110100W Chairman

CA PradeeprShetty
Partner (M No. 46940)

Mumbai
May 23, 2022
UDIN: 22046940AJNCFY5238

i\\J\;:;:SKumar
Chief General Manager

General Manager




BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)

Form ‘A’)

of business on March 31, 2022

AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF) @ in Lakh)
Previous Year Current Year
Deposit Credit ASSETS Deposit Credit
Insurance Guarantee Insurance Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund

Amount Amount Amount Amount
105.77 7.25 1. Balance with the Reserve Bank of India 8.11 413.72
0.00 0.00 2. Cash in Transit 0.00 0.00

3. Investments in Central Government Securities (at cost)

0.00 0.00 Treasury Bills 0.00 0.00
1,32,22,298.58 55,455.26 Dated Securities 1,48,74,725.92 58,852.38
1,32,22,298.58 55,455.26 1,48,74,725.92 58,852.38
1,28,14,437.65 54,514.15 Face Value 1,44,71,139.01 57,838.75
1,39,15,041.82 60,432.66 Market Value 1,50,58,810.45 62,272.81

2,34,096.76 777.05 4. Interest accrued on investments 2,57,786.25 842.44

5. Other Assets
0.00 0.00 (I) Sundry Debtors 3,134.57 0.00
25,34,919.76 6,073.84 (i) Advance Income Tax 17,57,829.18 4,212.09
35,812.13 0.00 (iii) Reverse Repo Asset/Reverse Repo interest receivable 19,210.81 0.00
35,798.35 0.00 (iv) Securities purchased under Reverse Repo 19,198.25 0.00
2,764.65 0.00 (v) Service Tax/CGST/SGST/IGST receivable 20.75 0.00
18,840.76 0.00 (vi) Disputed Service Tax paid (under protest) 18,840.76 0.00
26,28,135.65 6,073.84 18,18,234.32 4,212.09
1,60,84,636.77 62,313.41 Total 1,69,50,754.60 64,320.63

GovinddaRajulu Chintala
Director
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND

(Form

Revenue Account for the

|. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF)

Previous Year Current Year
Deposit Credit EXPENDITURE Deposit Credit
Insurance Guarantee Insurance Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount
1. To Claims:
52,233.89 0.00 (a) Paid during the year 8,09,381.59 0.00
50,026.72 0.00 (b) Admitted but not paid 2,699.99 0.00
(c) Estimated liability in respect of claims intimated but not admitted
0.00 0.00 At the end of the year 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Less: at the end of the previous year 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(d) Insured Deposits in respect of banks de-registered
0.00 0.00 At the end of the year 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Less: at the end of the previous year 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(2,974.49) 0.00 (e) Less provision in r/o untraceable depositors written back 0.00 0.00
99,286.12 0.00 Net Claims 8,12,081.58 0.00
12,27,527.00 0.00 2. To Balance of Fund at the end of the year 13,97,403.00 0.00
(as per Actuarial Valuation)
26,55,493.69 4,341.59 To Net Surplus Carried Down 20,56,621.27 4,499.26
39,82,306.81 4,341.59 TOTAL 42,66,105.85 4,499.26
To Provision for Taxation
6,68,334.65 1,092.69 Current Year 5,17,610.44 1,132.37
0.00 0.00 Earlier Years - Short (Excess) 303.88 0.00
0.00 0.00 Deferred Tax 0.00 0.00
53,965.51 0.00 To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 14,767.22 0.00
19,33,193.53 3,248.90 To Balance Carried to Surplus Account 15,23,939.73 3,366.89
26,55,493.69 4,341.59 20,56,621.27 4,499.26

As per our report of even date

For NBS & CO..
Chartered Accountants
Regn.No FRN 110100W

CA PradeeprShetty
Partner (M No. 46940)

Mumbai
May 23, 2022
UDIN: 22046940AJNCFY5238

MMMW

i\\}\;\::SKumar
Chief General Manager
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BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
iB!)

year ended March 31, 2022

AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)

(X in Lakh)
Previous Year Current Year
Deposit Credit INCOME Deposit Credit
Insurance Guarantee Insurance Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount
12,08,730.00 0.00 1. By Balance of Fund at the beginning of the year 12,27,527.00 0.00
17,51,716.58 0.00 2. By Deposit Insurance Premium 19,49,081.80 0.00
(including interest on overdue premium)
56,853.70 0.37 3. By recoveries in respect of claims paid / settled 39,894.92 0.50
(including interest on overdue repayment)
4. By income from Investments
9,33,143.16 4,341.22 (a) Interest on Investments 10,53,530.27 4,498.76
30,407.56 0.00 (b) Profit (Loss) on sale / redemption of securities (Net) (8,067.33) 0.00
1,455.81 0.00 (c) By Reverse Repo interest income A/c 4,139.19 0.00
9,65,006.53 4,341.22 10,49,602.13 4,498.76
5. Other Incomes
0.00 0.00 Depreciation in value of Investments written back 0.00 0.00
39,82,306.81 4,341.59 TOTAL 42,66,105.85 4,499.26
26,55,493.69 4,341.59 By Net Surplus Brought Down 20,56,621.27 4,499.26
26,55,493.69 4,341.59 20,56,621.27 4,499.26

Pankaj Sharma
Director

GovinddaRajulu Chintala
Director

67



ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND

(Established under the Deposit Insurance

(Regulation 18 -
Balance Sheet as at the close
Il. GENERAL

Previous Year Current Year
LIABILITIES
Amount Amount
5,000.00 1. Capital : Provided by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as per Section 4 of the DICGC Act, 5,000.00
1961 (A wholly owned subsidiary of RBI)
2. Reserves
A) General Reserve
55,009.58 Balance at the beginning of the year 55,819.36
809.78 Surplus /(Deficit) transferred from Revenue Account 2,695.48
55,819.36 58,514.84
B) Investment Reserve
0.00 Balance at the beginning of the year 0.00
0.00 Transferred from Revenue account 0.00
0.00 0.00
(C) Investment Fluctuation Reserve
4,030.06 Balance at the beginning of the year 4,030.06
0.00 Transferred from Revenue Surplus 0.00
4,030.06 4,030.06
3. Current Liabilities and Provisions
869.04 Outstanding Expenses 201.08
22.60 Sundry Creditors 21.46
1,765.41 Provision for Income Tax 1,343.87
0.18 CGST & SGST Payable 1.34
2,657.23 1,567.74
67,506.65 Total 69,112.64
As per our report of even date /
For NBS & CO.. MM% (XZMM@
Chartered Accountants M D Patra
Regn.No FRN 110100W Chairman

CA PradeeprShetty
Partner (M No. 46940)

Mumbai
May 23, 2022
UDIN: 22046940AJNCFY5238

i\\}\;\::SKumar
Chief General Manager
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BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)

Form ‘A’)
of business on March 31, 2022
FUND (GF)  in Lakh)
Previous Year Current Year
- ASSETS
Amount Amount
1. CASH
0.00 (i) In hand 0.00
53.49 (ii) With Reserve Bank of India 19.73
53.49 19.73
2. Investments in Central Government Securities (At Cost)
0.00 Treasury Bills 0.00
45,068.43 Dated Securities 16,437.67
17,916.18 Dated Securities deposited with CCIL (Face Value 4500) 45,170.34
62,984.61 61,608.01
62,686.20 Face Value: 62,121.94
68,152.12 Market Value: 62,659.79
456.98 3. Interest accrued on Investments 1,113.41
4. Other Assets
10.75 Project IASS Capitalised 23.18
35.48 Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (less depreciation) 31.16
0.00 Stock of Stationery 0.00
11.06 Staff Advances 0.26
2,035.00 Margin Deposit with CCIL 5,035.00
1,806.40 Advance Income Tax / TDS 1,058.73
112.88 CGST, SGST & IGST receivable 223.16
4,011.57 6,371.49
67,506.65 Total 69,112.64

GovinddaRajult Chintala Pankaj Sharma
Director Director
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

(Form 'B’)

Revenue Account for the year ended March 31, 2022
Il. GENERAL FUND (GF)

(X in Lakh)
Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year
_— EXPENDITURE INCOME
Amount Amount Amount Amount
1,310.86 To Payment / Reimbursement of staff cost 1,162.09 By Income from Investments
0.00 To Directors' and Committee Members' Fees 0.00 4,610.82 (a) Interest on Investments 4,539.59
0.00 To Directors' / Committee Members' 0.36 0.00 (b) Profit (Loss) on sale / redemption of 0.00
Travelling & other expenses investments
313.66 To Rents,Taxes, Insurance, Lightings etc. 347.96 4,610.82 4,539.59
418.67 To Establishment, Travelling and Halting 369.25 0.00
Allowances
16.56 To Printing, Stationery and Computer 2413 By Depreciation on Investments written back 0.00
Consumables
74.79 To Postage, telegrams and Telephones 88.18
21.28 To Auditors' Fees 89.53 By Miscellaneous Receipt
21.55 To Legal Charges 43.62 0.40 Interest on advances to staff 0.00
22.72 To Advertisements 9.33 2.55 Profit / Loss on sale of dead stocks (Net) (0.73)
0.00 To Provision for diminution in the value 0.00 295 Interest on refund of income tax 1,792.34
of investments credited to Investment
Reserve
0.00 To Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 Other misc receipts 0.01
6.50 Professional Charges 7.00 1,791.62
387.34 Service Contract / Maintenance 369.76
4.65 Books, News Papers, Periodicals 7.06
3.77 Book Grants 2.19
0.32 Repair of Office Property-Dead Stock 1.28
75.40 Transaction Charges-CCIL 118.37
74.46 Others 72.83
552.43 578.49
710 Depreciation 11.71
772.02 Depreciation on IASS 4.53
1,082.12 To Balance being excess of income over 3,602.04
expenditure for the year carried down
4,613.77 Total 6,331.21 4,613.77 Total 6,331.21
To Balance being excess of Expenditure 1,082.12 By Balance being excess of income over 3,602.04
over Income - Carried Down expenditure for the year - Carried Down
To Provision for Income Tax
272.35 Current Year 906.56
0.00 Earlier Years - Short (Excess) 0.00
0.00 To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 0.00
809.78 To General Reserve Account 2,695.48
1,082.12 Total 3,602.04 1,082.12 Total 3,602.04
As per our report of even date /
For NBS & CO.. MM“ (X,ZW[X,L/ZM
Chartered Accountants ::;E;”(:\ M DlPatra . : Govinda- . jultrChintala
Regn.No FRN 110100W P 0 ‘\ Chairman Execltive Director Director
CA Pradeep.Shetty J & aj Sharma Anup Kumar Sathish Kumar '
Partner (M No. 46940) / Director Chief General Manager General Manager

Mumbai
May 23, 2022

UDIN: 22046940AJNCFY5238
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BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF) & CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)
Cash Flow Statement for the Period ended March 31, 2022

® in Lakh)

Previous Year
March 31, 2021

Period ended
March 31, 2022

Amount Particulars Amount
DIF CGF DIF CGF
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
26,55,493.69 4,341.59 Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) 20,56,621.27 4,499.26
Adjustments to reconcile excess of Income over
expenditure to net cash from operations :
(9,34,598.97) (4,341.22) Interest on Investments (10,57,669.46) (4,498.77)
(30,407.56) 0.00 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 8,067.33 0.00
0.00 Increase in Fund balance (Actuarial Valuation) - 0.00
0.00 Transfer to Investment Reserve - 0.00
Interest on Refund received - 0.00
Taxes - 0.00
18,797.00 Provision in fund balance (as per Actuarial valuation) 1,69,876.00
(9,46,209.53) (4,341.22) (b) (8,79,726.13) (4,498.77)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities :
ASSETS :
Decreasel/(Increase) in
(6,67,454.85) (2,228.36) Increase in Advance Income Tax /TDS (5,30,932.64) (630.29)
0.00 Sundry Debtors (3,134.57) 0.00
(161.88) CGST, IGST & SGST receivable 36.09 0.00
1,08,679.21 Other Assets 35,909.23 0.00
0.00 Disputed Service Tax/Interest paid account -
(5,58,937.52) (2,228.36) (c) (4,98,121.89) (630.29)
LIABILITIES :
(Decrease)/Increase in
49,855.30 Estimated Liability in respect of claims (35,323.02) 0.00
intimated but not admitted
(2,886.07) Unclaimed Deposits (3.70) 0.00
758.16 Sundry Creditors (362.45) 0.00
0.00 Sundry Deposit Accounts - 0.00
0.00 Service Tax Payable A/C (35.59) 0.00
(54,122.51) Securities deliverable under Reverse Repo A/C (16600.10) 0.00
0.00 Swachh Bharat Payable
30.52 CGST, SGST & IGST Payable (31.38)
(6,364.61) (d) (52,356.23) 0.00
11,43,982.03 (2,227.99) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: (a+b+c+d) (A) 6,26,417.02 (629.80)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
9,08,130.22 4,295.02 Interest on Investments Received 10,33,979.98 4,433.38
30,407.56 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities (8,067.33) 0.00
0.00 Transferred to GF - 0.00
Decrease/(Increase) in
(21,00,453.92) (2484.73) Increase in Investments in Central Government Securities (16,52,427.33) (3,397.12)
(11,61,916.14) 1810.29 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (6,26,514.68) 1,036.26
Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C)
(17,934.10) (417.70) Net Increase/decrease in Cash (A+B+C) (97.66) 406.46
18,039.88 424.95 Cash Balance at beginning of period 105.77 7.25
105.77 7.25 Cash Balance at the end of year 8.11 413.72

Note: Cash Equivalent Investments are not segregatable, hence not included in Cash Balance

As per our report of even date

For NBS & CO.. MMJM alwﬁ 0/&

Chartered Accountants TR RN M D Patra
Ty o C\ ! .
Regn.No FRN 110100W P 0 Execltive Director
T

3 \*\ Chairman
J d aj Sharma M Kumar

Director Chief General Manager

CA Pradeep.Shetty
Partner (M No. 46940)

Mumbai
May 23, 2022
UDIN: 22046940AJNCFY5238
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

Il. GENERAL FUND (GF)

Cash Flow Statement for the Period ended March 31, 2022

® in Lakh)

Previous Year

Period ended

March 31, 2021 Particulars March 31, 2022
Amount Amount
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
1,082.12 Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) 3,602.04
Adjustments to reconcile excess of Income over expenditure to net cash from operations :
7.10 Depreciation 11.71
772.02 Depreciation on IASS 4.53
(4,610.82) Interest on Investments (4,539.59)
0.00 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 0.00
0.00 Transfer to Investment Reserve 0.00
0.00 Excess Provision written back 0.00
(0.40) Interest on Advances to Staff 0.00
(2.55) Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Dead Stock 0.73
0.00 Others -Misc Receipts 0.01
0.00 Income Tax 0.00
(3,834.65) (b) (4,522.62)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities :
ASSETS :
Decrease (Increase) in
0.89 Stock of Stationery/Officers Lounge Coupons 0.00
69.13 CGST, SGST & IGST receivable (110.27)
133.92 Advances for Staff Expenses/allowances receivable from RBI etc. 10.80
(316.79) Advance Income Tax (587.43)
(505.00) Margin Deposit with CCIL (3,000.00)
57.65 Interest accrued on Staff Advances 0.00
134.53 Sundry Debtors 0.00
761.27 Project Cost (12.43)
335.60 (c) (3,699.33)
LIABILITIES :
Increase ( Decrease) in
With Reserve Bank of India
0.00 Outstanding Employees' Cost 0.00
22.36 Outstanding Expenses (667.97)
(2.08) Sundry Creditors (1.14)
(0.14) Other Deposits/ TDS 6.99
0.18 CGST & SGST Payable 1.16
20.32 (d) (660.96)
(2,396.60) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) (5,280.87)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
5,129.79 Interest on Investments Received 3,883.16
0.00 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 0.00
0.40 Interest on Advances to Staff 0.00
0.00 Funds received from DIF (0.01)
0.00 Others 0.00
Decrease (Increase) in
(785.85) Fixed assets (12.66)
Investments in Central Government Securities :
0.00 Treasury Bills 0.00
(27,772.60) Dated Securities 28,630.76
25,757.97 Dated Securities deposited with CCIL (27,254.16)
2,329.72 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) 5,247.10
0.00 Cash Flow from Financing Activities 0.00
(66.88) Net Increase in Cash (A+B+C) (33.77)
Cash Balance at Beginning of Year
0.00 In Hand 0.00
120.37 With RBI 53.49
53.49 Cash Balance at the end of year Note : 19.73

Note: Cash Equivalent Investments are not segregatable, hence not included in Cash Balance

As per our report of even date
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BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with requirements prescribed under the
Regulation 18 of the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation General Regulations, 1961.
The accounting policies used in the preparation of
these financial statements, in all material aspects,
conform to Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India (Indian GAAP), the Accounting
Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) to the extent applicable
and practices generally prevalent in the country.
The Corporation follows the accrual method of
accounting, except where otherwise stated, and the
historical cost convention.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements
requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of
assets, liabilities, expenses, income and disclosure
of contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial
statements particularly in respect of claims under
Deposit Insurance. Claim liabilities are estimated
by an approved Actuary. Management believes that
these estimates and assumptions are reasonable
and prudent. However, actual results could
differ from estimates. Any revision to accounting
estimates is recognized prospectively in current and
future periods.

3. REVENUE RECOGNITION

Items of income and expenditure are accounted
for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

(i) Premium
(a) Deposit  insurance premia are
recognised as per Regulation 19 of the

Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation General Regulations, 1961.

(b) In case premia payment by an insured
bank is in default for two consecutive
periods, in view of uncertainty of
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(c)

collection of income, premia income are
recognised on receipt basis. Provision is
made for uncollected premia income, if
any, already recognised for such insured
banks.

Penal interest for delay in payment of
premia is recognised only on actual
receipt.

(ii) Deposit Insurance Claims

(a) Provision for the liability towards fund

balances as at the end of the year is
made on the basis of Actuarial Valuation.

(b) Contingent liability (being contra) to the

extent of insured deposits is made on
de-registration of bank. Further, as per
DICGC Amendment Act, 2021, the same
will also be made for insured banks
placed under direction /prohibition by the
competent authority.

In respect of liquidated banks where the
Corporation is liable for claim settlement
in terms of Section 16 of the DICGC Act,
1961, the contingent liability as created
at para (b) specified above, is reversed
and provision of the crystallised liability
as per deposit liability submitted by the
liquidator in the form of Main Claims is
taken into the books of account of the
Corporation and held till the actual claim
is fully discharged by the Corporation in
terms of Section 19 of the DICGC Act,
1961 or the end of liquidation process
whichever is earlier.

(d) Further, for the claim settlement under

section 18A of DICGC Amendment Act,
2021 the accounting policy indicated
above stands same. The provision of
liability as per the First List of willing
depositors submitted by the bank will be
held till the actual claim is fully discharged
by the Corporation in terms of Section
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18A of the DICGC Amendment Act,
2021 or at the end of direction/merger/
amalgamation, whichever is earlier.

(e) Separate provisions held in terms of
Section 20 of the DICGC Act, 1961
towards depositors not found or not
readily traceable, are held till the claim is
paid or end of the liquidation process or
till completion of 10 years of liquidation,
whichever is earlier. As per the approval
granted in the 248" meeting of the Board
of Directors of the Corporation held on
April 6, 2018 the provisions held under
the account heads namely unidentifiable
(account number - 1070200) and
untraceable (account number-1060100)
depositors for banks liquidated for more
than 10 years are reversed and parked
in a separate contingent liability account
for monitoring and making payment
subsequently (if claims received) for the
amount written back. This exercise is to
be done annually for banks liquidated for
more than 10 years period.

(iii) Repayments

The recovery by way of subrogation rights in
respect of deposit insurance claims settled
& paid is accounted in the year in which it is
confirmed by the liquidators.

Recoveries in respect of claims settled
and subsequently found not eligible are
accounted for when realized/ adjusted.
The receipts of repayment in respect of the
claims paid under section 18A of DICGC
Amendment Act, 2021 will depend upon the
time frame decided by the Board considering
the capacity of the insured banks while
taking into account prudential norms and
can be deferred (as per Section 21 (3) of
DICGC Amendment Act, 2021). In case of
delay in repayment beyond the time period
prescribed, penal interest at a maximum
rate of two per cent above the repo rate per
annum for the amount to be repaid to the
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Corporation will be charged by Corporation
(as per Section 21 (4) of DICGC Amendment
Act, 2021).

(iv) Interest on investments is accounted for on

accrual basis.

(v) Profit / Loss on sale of investment is

accounted on settlement date of transaction.

4. INVESTMENTS

i)

ii)

All investments are current investments.
Government Securities are valued at
weighted average cost or market value
whichever is lower. For the purpose of
valuation, rates provided by the Fixed
Income Money Market and Derivatives
Association of India (FIMMDA) are taken
as market rates. Treasury bills are valued at
carrying cost.

Net Depreciation, if any, within category is
recognised in the Profit & Loss Account. Net
Appreciation, if any, under the category is
ignored.

Provision for diminution in the value of
securities is not deducted from investments
in the balance sheet, but such provision
is retained by way of accumulation to
Investment Reserve Account in conformity
with the prescribed format for statement of
accounts.

Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) is
maintained to meet the market risk arising
on account of the diminution in the value
of portfolio in future. The adequacy of IFR
is assessed on the basis of market risk of
the investment portfolio, as on the balance
sheet date. The IFR in excess of the market
risk, if any, is retained and carried forward.
Whenever the IFR amount falls below the
required size, credits to IFR are made as
an appropriation of excess of income over
expenditure before transfer to Fund Surplus
/ General Reserve.

Inter fund transfer of securities is made at
book value as on the date of the transfer.
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vi) Repo and Reverse Repo Transactions are
treated as Collaterised Borrowing / Lending
Operations with an agreement to repurchase
on the agreed terms. Securities sold under
Repo are continued to be shown under
investments and Securities purchased
under Reverse Repo are not included
in investments. Costs and revenues are
accounted for as interest expenditure /
income, as the case may be.

5. FIXED ASSETS

(i) Fixed assets are stated at cost less
depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase
price and any attributable cost for bringing
the asset to its working condition for its
intended use.

(i) (a) Depreciation on computers,

microprocessors, software (costing

1 lakh and above), motor vehicles,

furniture, efc. is provided on straight-line

basis at the following rates.

Asset Category Rate of
depreciation

Computers, 33.33%

MIiCroprocessors,

software, efc.

Motor vehicles, 20.00%

furniture, ete.

(b) Deprecation on additions during the
period up to 180 days is provided for full
year, otherwise, to be provided for half
year. No depreciation is provided on
assets sold/disposed off during the year.

(iii) Fixed Assets, costing less than 0.1 million,
(except easily portable electronic assets
such as laptops, etc., costing more than
%10,000) are charged to the Profit and Loss
Account in the year of acquisition.

6. LEASES
Assets acquired under leases where the

significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified
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as operating leases and lease rentals are charged
to the profit and loss account on accrual basis.

7. EMPLOYEES’' BENEFITS/COST

Employees’ cost such as salaries, allowances,
compensated absence, contribution to Provident
Fund and Gratuity Fund is being incurred as per
the arrangement with Reserve Bank of India, as
the employees of the Corporation are on deputation
from the Reserve Bank of India.

8. TAXATION ON INCOME

The expenditure comprises of current Tax and
Deferred Tax. Current Tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to tax authorities in accordance
with Income Tax Act. Deferred Tax is recognised,
subject to consideration of prudence on timing
differences, being difference in taxable income and
accounting income/expenditure that originate in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent years. Deferred taxes are reviewed for
their carrying value at each balance sheet date.

9. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
warrant that the Recoverable Amount is less than
its carrying value. Carrying amount of an asset may
not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be
held and used is measured by a comparison of the
carrying amount of an asset with its estimated current
realizable value. If such assets are considered to be
impaired, the impairment has to be recognized and
it is measured by the amount by which the carrying
amount of the assets exceeds estimated current
realizable value of the asset.

10. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

(i) In conformity with AS 29, Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets, the Corporation recognizes provisions
only when it has a present obligation as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the
obligation, and when a reliable estimate of
the amount of the obligation can be made.
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(i) Provisions are not discounted to its present
value and are determined based on best
estimate required to settle the obligation at
the balance sheet date.

(iii) Reimbursement expected in respect of
expenditure required to settle a provision is
recognised only when it is virtually certain
that the reimbursement will be received.
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(iv) Contingent Assets are not recognized.

(v) Contingent Liability is potential liability that
may occur depending upon outcome of an
uncertain future event. A contingent liability
is recorded in the accounting records, if
contingency is probable and amount of
liability can be reliably estimated.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
1. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED

A. Service Tax

(% in crore)
Nature of Contingent Current Previous
Liability year year
Service Tax 175.51 175.51

Explanatory Notes

. October 1, 2006 to September 30, 2011
(35,367.42 crore)

The Service Tax Department vide order dated
January 10, 2013 raised a service tax demand
amounting to ¥5,367.42 crore for the period October
1, 2006 to September 30, 2011 (including interest
and penalty) by treating the activity of Deposit
Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
(DICGC) under the category of ‘General Insurance
Business’. Corporation filed an appeal on April 8,
2013 at CESTAT against the order. CESTAT vide
order dated March 11, 2015 granted relief to the
Corporation by setting aside entire demand of
%5,367.42 crore for the period prior to September
20, 2011. However, CESTAT also held that the
activity of the Corporation is covered under the
category of “General Insurance Business” and the
Corporation is liable to pay Service Tax. The Service
Tax Department approached the Hon’ble Supreme
Court for admission of appeal against CESTAT
order setting aside the entire demand of 35,367.42
crore. The Corporation has filed a counter affidavit
in Supreme Court on July 20, 2016 and the matter
is yet to come up for hearing. The Corporation also
filed an appeal on September 09, 2015 before the
Hon’ble Mumbai High Court against the confirmation
of categorisation of activity as falling under “General
Insurance Business”.

In the meantime, Service Tax Department
approached CESTAT for levy of penalty under
Section 76 instead of Sec 78 for the period April
01, 2011 to September 30, 2011 amounting to 3283
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crore which was also dismissed vide order dated
April 27,2017 on the grounds that the issue has been
decided in favor of the Corporation on merit vide
order dated March 11, 2015. [Sec 76 provides for
levy of penalty where a person liable to pay Service
Tax fails to pay Service Tax; Sec 78 provides for
levy of penalty when the Service Tax had not been
levied or not been paid on account of fraud, wilful
misstatement, suppression or collusion]. Service
Tax Department approached the Hon’ble Supreme
Court against the said order of the CESTAT. The
Hon’ble Supreme Court tagged the same with Civil
Appeal Nos.3340-3342 of 2016.

Il. October01,2011toMarch 31,2013 (3118.64
crore plus interest for delay ¥56.87 crore)

Consequent to the Computer Aided Audit
Programme (CAAP Audit), Service Tax Department,
vide letter dated June 26, 2014 asked the
Corporation to pay %118.64 crore as ‘additional
service tax liability’ for the period from October 1,
2011 to March 31, 2013, by treating the premium
received by the Corporation as ‘exclusive of Service
Tax’. The Corporation had treated the premium
received for the period as ‘inclusive of Service Tax'.
The Corporation paid an amount of ¥88.44 crore on
January 8, 2015 and ¥30.2 crore on June 30, 2015
(total of ¥118.64 crore) ‘under protest’. Corporation
also paid the interest of ¥39.46 crore (Service Tax
authorities considered March 31 and October 6 as
the due date for payment for calculation of interest
vis-a-vis June 6 and December 6 respectively as
determined by Corporation) ‘under protest’.

Commissioner (Appeals) vide order dated
January 11, 2016 had held that the treatment
of premium by the Corporation as ‘inclusive of
service tax’ was as per provisions of law. However,
Commissioner did not dwell on the issue relating
to due date of payment under Point of Taxation
Rules 2011. Corporation accordingly filed an appeal
before CESTAT against the order on April 18, 2016.
Department also filed an appeal before CESTAT
against the order of Commissioner (Appeals).
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Department issued a Show Cause Notice
in May 2016 for the interest payment of ¥17.40
crore (excluding %39.6 crore paid by DICGC).
Commissioner vide order dated August 16, 2018
had confirmed the demand raised. Corporation
filed an appeal before CESTAT, Mumbai on
November 26, 2018. DICGC filed an application
for refund vide letter dated June 1, 2018 for
158 crore as payment was made under protest.
Assistant Commissioner vide order dated May 20,
2020 rejected the request for refund. Corporation
filed an appeal before Commissioner (appeals) on
October 20, 2020 against the order. Subsequently,
a personal hearing in respect of the refund of
158 crore was held on January 6, 2021. As a
result, Corporation received an order dated March
18, 2021 wherein Commissioner (Appeals) set
aside the impugned order and decided the issue
pertaining to refund of ¥158 crore in favour of the
Corporation.

As the decision was in Corporation’s
favor, Corporation approached Service Tax
Department for refund vide letter dated June 2,
2021. However, Service Tax Department filed an
appeal against the decision in CESTAT. A copy in
this regard was received by the Corporation on
August 17, 2021.

B. Claims
(% in crore)
Contingent liability Accounting March March
pertaining to Code 31,2022 31, 2021
a) Deregistered 1080002 54.51 59.37(3)*
Banks
b) Untraceable 1080006 149.59 149.59
depositors
c) Unidentifiable 1080005 87.65 87.65

depositors

d) Banks under
AID

1080003 2,619.13 -

* Figure in parentheses represents number of banks
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2. AMENDMENT OF SEC 18 OF DICGC ACT,
1961

Apropos the amendment to DICGC Act, 1961
a new Section 18A has been inserted in the Act with
effect from September 1, 2021, wherein DICGC
is liable to pay depositors of such insured banks
in respect of which any direction is issued or any
prohibition or order or scheme is made under any of
the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949
and such direction, prohibition, order or scheme
provides for restrictions on depositors of such
bank from accessing their deposits. Accordingly,
DICGC has sanctioned claims of insured deposits
for ¥3,457.85 crore in respect of 23 banks and paid
33,457.43 crore in respect of 22 banks during the
year.

3. CLAIMS PAID UNDER AMALGAMATION
SCHEME (PUNJAB AND MAHARASHTRA
CO-OPERATIVE (PMC) BANK LTD.)

In respect of insured deposits claims of Punjab
and Maharashtra Co-operative (PMC) Bank Ltd.,
Mumbai, {pursuant to the amalgamation of the PMC
Bank Ltd. with Unity Small Finance Bank (USFB)
Ltd. as per the provisions of Punjab and Maharashtra
Co-operative Bank Limited (Amalgamation with
Unity Small Finance Bank Limited) Scheme, 2022}
DICGC has paid %3,791.55 crore u/s 16(2) of the
DICGC Act, 1961.

4. INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE

The Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(IFR) is maintained as a cushion against market
risk. IFR held in excess of the marketrisk is retained
and carried forward in terms of accounting policy.
As on March 31, 2022, IFR of 36,536 crore was
maintained (36,389 crore as on March 31, 2021).

5. INTRA DAY LIQUIDITY ARRANGEMENT
WITH RBI

The investments in respect of the three
Funds include securities with Face Value of 32,500
crore earmarked by Reserve Bank of India towards
Intra Day Liquidity (IDL) facility extended to the
Corporation.
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6. REPO TRANSACTIONS (AS PER RBI PRESCRIBED FORMAT)

In Face Value Terms (% in crore)

Disclosure Minimum Maximum Daily Average As on
outstanding outstanding outstanding March 31, 2022
during the during the during the
Year Year year
I. Securities Sold under Repo
a) Government Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Corporate Debt Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
Il. Securities Purchased under Reverse Repo
a) Government Securities 10 8,955 1,251 187
b) Corporate Debt Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
7. INCOME TAX 3. Dr. Deepak Kumar, Executive Director,

The Corporation will continue to exercise
the option of paying income tax at the rate of 22%
as provided in Sec 115BAA of the Taxation Law
(Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 for Financial Year
2021-22 (AY 2022-23).

8. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
Key Management Personnel

1. Shri. Pammi Vijaya Kumar, Executive Director,
Reserve Bank of India, was holding charge till May
31, 2021.

2. Shri. R. Subramanian, Executive Director,
Reserve Bank of India, was holding charge from
August 25, 2021 till January 3, 2022.
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Reserve Bank of India is holding Charge from
January 4, 2022.

Salary and perquisites of above Key Management
Personnel are drawn from the Reserve Bank of
India.

9. SEGMENT REPORTING

Corporation is at present primarily engaged
in providing deposit insurance to banks at a uniform
rate of premium irrespective of the category of the
bank. Thus, in the opinion of the management, there
is no distinct reportable segment, either business or
geographical.

10. The figures of previous year have been recast
/ regrouped / rearranged, wherever necessary, to
make them comparable with those of current year.
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